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8T. PAUL, May 7—(UF)=A formeér
Northwestern University pre-medic
student who lived (unknowingly, he
claimed) with the nation’s toughest
gangsters—Alvin Karpis, the Barker
brothers, Harry Camp
estified in the Bremer ki

James (*Jimmy”) Wilson, ¥7,
pring Valley, Ill, .told the fede

urt jury trying eight dsfendants
charged with conspiracy to kidnap
Edward G. Bremer, that he went to
Chicago in 1931, met Dr. Jostph P.
Moran, fugitive physician, related
to him by marriagse, and obtained
| employment. . .
Oliver Berg, Joliet lifer, and one
| ot the nlleged conspirators, told of
death threats hurled at him by the

gang. He denied handling any part

the $200,000 ransom. . :

1 Wilson sald he drove Karpis at
fred Barker to the home of Be
here Dr. Moran told him th
ere convalescing from operati
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EX-STUDENT AT
N. U, IS WITNESS
IN BREMER TRIAL

Tells of Helping Dr. M'orén
“Fix” Fingers.

8t. Paul, Minn., May 7~ —A
mer Northwestern university pzy-

edic student who assoclated
ived, unknowingly he claimed,
the nation’s toughest gmzster-—uvip
Karpis, the Barker brothers, Harry
Campbell—today testified in the Brem-
er kidnap trial. :
« James *“Jimmy"” Wilson, 27 year
old youth of Bpring Valley, Ill, told
in the federal court trial of eight
charged with conspiracy to kidnap
Edward G. Bremer, how he became in-
volved with the BarkerKarpis gang
as an outgrowth of his desire to con-
tinue his medical studies in coliege.

He testified he went to Chicago in
1931 and there met Dr. Joseph P.
Moran, fugitive physician who is re-
lated to him by marriage, and obtain.
ed employment with the understand-
ing that Dr. Moran would aid him,
financially, so he could continus at
Northwestern university.

Joliet Lifer on Stand.

Preceding Wilson was Oliver Berg,
lifer at the Illinols state prison, one
off the alleged Bremer conspiratogs.

rg told of death threats hurled §t

by the Barker-Karpis gang.
ied he ever! handled or exchan
part of the $200,000 Bremer .

- -

]S 76A

AL, e, R |
charge against Bruno [ us-

' tin, Chicago, has been dismissed, it
‘ wyas learned, he was still held tonight
“for investigation.” He was not
brouxht to trial with the others be-
' cause of insufficient evidence unk!n‘
. him with the abduction.

; ‘Wilson said he drove two ltunzen.
'whom he later learned were Alvin
' Xarpis and Fred Barker, dead gang-
. ster, to the home of Berg at the re-
quest of Dr. Moran. Wilson said the
 physician told him they were con.
_ valescing frdm operations for burns
,on thelr hands, but he subsequently
! discovered they underwent surgical

' operations to obliterate their finger-
; prints.

! Drives Barker to Toledo.

Wilson sald he drove Fred Bark
Toledo at the request of Dr. Moran,
d there became acquainted wi
mpbell, who was introduced to
2} the time as “ George Winfleld.”
“One day Dr. Moran came to Camp-
bell’s home,” Wilson testified. * Win-
field, Curley, and Morley were thers
{Campbell, Volney Davis, and Doc
Barker]. Dr. Moran asked them if
they were ‘all set, because he was
ready to go to work. I suspected he
intended to do the same operations as
‘he did in Chicago on Shorty and Bum
[Fred Barker and Karpis].

“ At this point I called Dr. Monn
into the kitchen and he told me he
was going to operate on these men
and wanted me to help. I asked him
if it wasn't against the law. He sald:
*fhere’'s no law against surgery

y part of the human body
1 xunlhot wdéunds,” which must
ported” Wynona Burdette also

ere.”
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Ex-Student Testifies. ‘P'hysi-
: cian’s Orders Involved Him
. With Gangsters. ~ ]

- . .

.

. 8T. PAUL, May 8—~(P—Govern-|
ment counsel in the Edward G. Bre-
mer abduction trial primed its guns
today for an attempt to tear down
the testimony of James J. Wilson,
27 years old, forme: donhwesum
University student, ..nd one of the
eight defendants.

Wilson told yesterday of how he
unwittingly associated with Barker-
Karpis gangsters, unfolding a story
that began with his desire to obtain
funds for continuation of his col-
Jege studies, and ended with his
arrest by !'ederal agents.

He said hé left his homde town of
smnc Valley, IIL, to go to Chicago

assist Dr. Joseph P. Moran,
tuzutlve Bremer suspect, in his of-
fice, and subsequently became in-
volved with Alvin Karpis, the Bark-
er brothers, Harry Campbell and
other Bremer defendants as a re-
sult of obeying orders of his em-
ployer.

Wiison denied he gave DreMoran
the “lead” to Joan J. (Boss) Mc-
Laughlin, also on trial, as testified
by John L. Madala, Federal agent.

“It is absurd to think I gave Dr.
Moran the lead,” Wilson said. “I
told Madala I didn't give Dr. Moran'
that lead, and I did not tell him
McLaughlin was ‘in the racket.'”

Previously Madals, as a Govern-
ment witness, testified Wilson made
there statements which are con-
tained in a written confession of
Wilson introduced in evidence,

Wilson admitted he drove Fred:
Barker, dead Barker-Earpls gang-|
ster, and Alvin Earpis to the home
of Oliver Berg, another defendant,
after Dr. Moran performed surgical
cperations to mutilate their finger-
prints, but he said he had no
knawledze of thelr ml idanmy
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" [CONFESSIONOF
WILSON COESIN
COURT RECORD

Witnesses Failed to Show
Duress by Agents, -,
Court Holds ‘|

Earlier detalls page one. |
Judge M. M. Joyce ruled late is.
day in St. Paul federal court that
the defense had failed to show thaf
department of justice agents used
ithird degree methods, to get Jamea
‘Wilson, youthful chauffeur who acte
jed as gobetween in changing of the
$200,000 Edward G. Bremer ransomy
to confess his part in the kidnaping
crime. ol
The ruling, a severe blow to coun.
sel defending Arthur (Doc) Bark‘_
and seven others on kidnap charges,
admits into evidence a statement inm
which Witson tells how Doctor
Moran operated on the fingers of
Alvin Karpis, Fred Barker, Doc Bar-«
ker and Harry Campbell to obliteratq
their fingerprints. - . '
Two - em!hcfter‘_ " witnesses - weré
to the stand on behalf of J. J. (Boss)
McLaughlin, Chicago politician, aftep
Wilson's statement was admitted ag
. evidence. They were John H. Al
cock, deput{ commissioner of thg

:g» Chicago police -department, and
',“)é v 3 George Durphy, Chicago warehouss
bR executive. Both said they had known
B

that his reputation as -to honm
and integrity had been good.

Knew of Kidnaping
- In the confession Wilson admits, |
it was learned from the govern:
ment's attorneys, that both he and
Moran knew the four ring-leaders'
operated on had committed the kid.'
naping of the St. Paul banker lnd'
that they wished to conceal theiy|
fingerprints for that reason,

L SN

It was brought out during !
questioning of Brown that Lew '
Nichols, dismissed agent who has 4
testified-in the Barker trial, was
summarily discharged from the .
federal service for having man- -
handied s suspect, ’

Judge Joyce's ruling followed sevs
ral hours of testimony taken while
¢ jury was absent from the pourt
& defense attempt to show thay
e Wilson oonfession could not bg

the defendant nearly ¢0 yoars, u’
esty

- ———— . W wer s s mes
B, SR AT R B NI TS, - YR panatr . (e

)

" cxswllaw at Defense

- In getting the confession thq
rd, the government scored an
ditional beavy blow to chances of
efendants on the stard of freeing
themselves from the kidnaping oon.
spiracy charges. Judge Joyce let the
tonfession be read to the jury only
after he had closely questioned both
R. D. Brown and John Medala, the
federal agents Wilson claimed beat
him, .. . .

It was believed that the rul
ing struck s heavy blow at the
chances of other defendants who,
it was revealed this morning in
Wilson's testimony, have planned

. to eclaim third degree methods
when they take the stand In .
own' behalf. '

Following Wilson's testimony, R,
D. Brown was called to the stand
by George A. Heisey, assistant
United Btates district attorney. He
emphatically denjed laying a hand on
Wilson and declared that Wilson had
behaved “like a perfect gentleman™
while at the department's office in

C g ———
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Bremer Case

L ' .- t.'...
: -l

e ———ee A i

AGENTS VICIOUSLY ASSAU[TEI]

HIM AT CHICAGO [lUESTIUNINGl,

Claims Beating

Witness
Tells Court “G-Men”
Broke Tympanum In
Ear By ¢“3d Degree.”

Third degree methods allegedly
resorted to by “G-men” of the de-
partment of justice as they sought
to wring a confession from him were
described in federal court today by
curly-haired James Wilson, youth-

|

i

ful defendant in the Edwp.rd G,
Bremer kidnap case. - -
The former Northwestern univer-
isity medical student told of being
stripped of his clothing, handcuffed
to a chair, of being beaten until he
bled profusely, as defense attorneys
Jfought doggedly to block introduc-
“tion of a confession given by him
to government agents, : .
Defense attorneys charge the
;statement was obtained bu duress
-and force, and therefore is not sd-

missible.
Afraid O Karpis.

During the two-hour session on
the witness stand, while the jury was
excused by Judge M. M, Joyce, who
heard Wilson's dramatic story so he
could decide whether to admit the
statement, Wilson was forced to an-
swer question after question fired at
him by George Heisey, assistant

sought to break his story and by
certain points in_ his testimony.
the relentless questioning.

that he is afraid of members of the
Karpis-Barker gang who are mot on
trial “not s0 much for myself as far
my family.” He fears Alvin Karpis,
he said, because he has testified that
the gunmen had his fingers mutilat-
ed to prevent identification.

‘I'm not afraid of Doc Barker
i1 the position he 18 in,” Wilson
d. ol a el

BRI Ty

United Btates district attorney, who,
Judge Joyce, who wanted to clear up|
Wilson was visably confused by/
The witness admitted to the eourt !

'. 8
> ]

severely bul.en by federal
agents in Chicago because he
failed to identify o photomph
of Oliver (Izxy) Berg
JAMES WILSON (top), ehanb
feur for the fugitive Dr. J. P,
Moran, he declared today ir. fed-

' eral district court as defense at-

torneys endeavored to block ad-
mission to evidence of a state-

- ment Wiison signed. ‘Wilson
; named two agents, youthfm!
JOHN L. MADALA (below) and
Ralph D. Brewn, both.of whom
i have been witnesses in the
Bremer kidnaping trial of Bar-
kﬂ"l“rpls nnnteu.
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assaulted once by Agents R. D.
Brown and John L. Madala in the
department of justice offices in Chi-
cago and later by Agent Cowley,
killed by Baby Facr Nelson, in a
room of the Great Northern hotel.
Here, he charged, he was stripped
orfxa his clothes and handcuffed to a
chair.

Ear Tympanum Broken.

The witness told Judge M. M.
Joyce, who will decid . whether the
government agents used the third

‘|suffered a broken tympanum in his
right ear, a broken blood vessel in
his head and injuries to his throat
.and face. L

The government scored heavily
when it blocl>d introductlon of a
defense exhibit, a statement of a
doctor who treated Wilson after the
beatings and describing the injuries.

According to the witness, the|

qturned from Denver in September,|
1934. He described how he was'
taken into an office in the depart-
ment of justice headquarters and

[ The witness charged that he wasy—s—m — oo o 5 Lo

.|Alvin Karpis hands bandaged in
/|room 234 a. the Irving hotel?”

degree, that he was beaten so badly|-
‘(about the face and head that helt

H t ‘
ment and hs Mdentified his signature “50 "~ of his

(beatings occurred soon after he re-||

,
)

before the
expenses?”
“Yes.”
“You -were perfectly willing to co-
operate with the government?”
“Yes.” -t
*“You talked to Agent John Madala
{reely at Spring Valley, T1.?”
“Ye‘-” . . .
“You merely saw Fred sarker and

jury you were

clear sky they
Brown on one side and
the other. They did that twice and:
then I said I would identify any pic-]
fure to avold s beating. Blood was'

oo

“Yes, for all I know Dr. Moran
might have cut their fingers off.”

“You drove Fred Barker tc Berg's
house?”

*I think s0. Both of them might
have been in there.”

‘The witness was then shown gov-
ernment’s exhibit 115, his first state-|

from my nose, mouth and:

rs. Purvis was consulted and told‘
hent to take ‘me to a doctor on!

ashington st. I hdd severe head; . .
pains but couldn't go to a doctorf ‘
Huring my lunch hour. That evening -
[ went to another doctor. He told me - .
[ had & broken tympanum of the ear. . .. .
pn numerous other head injuries.’ -
[ asked this doctor to write out a

on each page.
Argue Over Document.
Efforts to introduce the statement

|

shown two pictures, one of John

Berg. i
.| He identified the picture of Mc-
Laughlin but was unable to identify)
Berg’s because it was an old one
and hazy, . i
“Out of a clear sky, they beat'
‘/me,” he said. “Blood was runnlng,
‘|{from my nose an mouth.” .

Ll

Identifies Statement.

Later he testified he identified the’
picture to avoid another beating. !
In court today was John H, Al-'

Chicago police, who said he had:
been subpenaed as a tharacter wit-
ness for McLaughlin.

Jam:
stand as the morning session openeq !
‘for cross-examination by George A.
- 'Heisey, assistant United Ststes dis-

itrict attorney.

“When you
{(Continued

e hLere ' testify
n Page 3, Col. 8) )
v f

J. McLaughlin and the second of;.

cock, first deputy commissioner of; |
: the statement.

Wilson returned to the.

man, one of dcfgnae counsel, again

' protested.
| “Your homor,” Mr. Heisey ad-

testified that he always has co-oper-
ated with the government. I wish
to show that such is not the case.”
Defense attorneys went into a
huddie with Judge Joyce and after
‘several minutes the jury was ex-
cused pending & hearing on how the

thenticity.
- 8ays “G. Men” Beat Him,

Wilson was quéstioned con

By Mr. Newman.

taken to the Chicago b
vestigation?” o

Bept. 4.7 .

in evidence brought objections from.
.defense attorneys. The objections
‘were overruled ang Thomas New-

statement was obtained and its au-| you

With the jury out of the room,|place?”

“The day after I appeared at the
Denver office. That was Labor day,
1934 s0 it must have been around|would identify anything to avoid a
1 “Now when you got M what

bhappened?” L. R

findings and this
wds done.” i
State Fights Statement.

defendant's exhibit G. !
Mr. Heisey launched a vigorous
fight to block receiving of the state-
ment and his objections were upbeld}
by the court. : §

tioning.

“You did not know this doctor?”
“No, I asked the tavern keeper for
the best doctor in the neighborhood, ’
and he told me to go see this one.f - -
Thatmont.hewestddeofcm-k. ,
i

cago.
| “ﬁhyim‘thchenfotsﬂfyfor

1 ‘\ . .'>
]hc:lejnm‘ttbemoncywmmﬂx -
“When did the beating take
“Almoﬁumnulmhkm

in there. It was a continuous pound-
ing on face and head for two or'. -

itheir coats and started in again. -
'When I was bleeding, they started: -
to question me and I told them I

beating. They let me out in the af-!
ternoan about 2:80.” ‘ }

(2 —— )

The statement was introduced as f :

Mr, Newman continued his ques-f - . = .

Y e

“Whatwuthednbeyouwé:ﬂrst'three minutes. They left the room, - "~ '
u of in-land came back ahortly, A



R # ;

Handcuffed To Chair.

. “How do you know Agent Brown
was to see Purvis about a doctor?”

“He told me.”

“Did you ask for & doctor?”

“Yes, because I was getting uvere
head pains.”

“What then?”

“Brown said he would see whst ;

could be done.”

“When did he say this?”

“After I had signed the state-
ment.”
_ “After you had seen the doctor,
_what then?”

“1 went to my home at Sprl.ng
Valley.” -

“I understand you were called to
‘the Chicago office again?”

“Sept. 22 or 23. I was stripped .
of my clothing and placed in my
‘room.’ Agent Cowley (killed by:

Baby Face Nelson) came in the room -

and said you dirty —— ——, you
went around telling people we busted

your ear drums. He hit me in the.

mouth. He then told me to write

a statement which I started. He:

took it away from he and said ‘that
isn’t what we want. If you don’t
do what we want, we know how to
treat you.' It was cold and I asked
for my clothes and they gave me
my pants and shoes. They later took
me to the Great Northern hotel.
There they put me under guard.
Later they said they were going to|.
‘take me up to the top floor of the|
building. I was handcuffed to the

me.
Taken To lnron.

After T had answered the ques-
‘|we were there, 1 signed a statement

to the departmer

Iment exhibit 1157«
“Yes. I told them there were
several statements {in there that

me. to sign it and tell the grand

— i 4

chair while they were questioning

%twn. Agent Madala ook me to Au-|!
rora to point out the houses. While

after they remibded me what hadi
happened to me n‘g the previous visit

“Is that why you signed govern- :

couldn't be true, but Cowley told‘

jury exactly what Is in tbere i1
knew what was good for me.”

* Beaten Seoond Time,

Mr, Belsey started cross-exsmina-
tion of the witness.
*“You say you got to Chicago, Bept.
4?"
“No, I called the Denver officc the
! day after Labor day and go to Chi-
'mgo. Uept. 62"
“That isn’'t what you said in direct
'examinnuon
“] said 1 wasn’t sure. I don’t
“xnow how long it would take to go
‘from Denver to Chicago.”
,  “What time of the day did you go
b 'to the Chicago bureau office?”
“] got n about 7 &. m. I don't
1 know how long after I got tlere be-
1fore Brown and Msadala came in.”
“And they beat you as soon as you

“Just & tavern keeper who told e
what doctor to see.” -

“You are sure that acme of your
former friends didn't beat you up
after you left the bureau omoﬂ"

“Poslitive.”

Denies Altitude Caused Bleedln‘

“Did you make & mtement that
day’"

bruises on your face?”

“I don't know-whether the marks -
had time

swollen, but I #lidn't have a mirror.
My ear had Deen bleeding but I'

about was your ear?” - .° i
“Yes, and pains in my head.” t
‘“The altitude ‘of Denver didn't

couldn’t jdentify Berg?”
UYQ ”

“Is that the only reason they beat!
you?”

“Yes.”

“Agent Cowley didn’t beat you?”

“No, I didn't see him until Sept.

Face Nelson?”

1 “Youk:nowhemkiﬂedbymbYumeyouhadeverbeenmtheChl- o
cago bureau office?” "

cause your ears and head to pain
i after your sudden trip back to Chi-} -
cago?”

Purvh Beoommeuled Doctor.

“Whenyouamelnonthemom
ing of Sept. 6 or 7, that was the first

“Yes.” .

..—-——-—“

time?”

“Yes. They came in and said, ‘we,
'don't like to do this,’ and started m
"agaln. As far as I know they only,
used their fists.”

“Did they tell you you should rec-
ognize him because you had been
drinking ‘with him?” :

Asked If Pals Beat Him.

“Yes, as 2201 as they told me it was:
Berg, I said, ‘Why, yes.
patient of Dr. Moran's."”

“Where did they find out that you

IOY
1 “And they beat you a secondiw

“You didn't tell them that?”
“Not until afterwards.”
‘“Wert you afraid to talk?”
“In & way, yes.” :

{yours?”

[ Sane KSR v i

[ Srregihiin S

Beh:i

“After you were released in the!!This tavern keeper is
i|afternoon, did you see any friends of } my wuev .

“You say the plctura ot Berg -
shown you was an old one?” :
“It didn't resemble him®" ’

¥
“Yes, it's Oliver Berg.
“Was this lhown m at that|
tie?” © ’
“Idon’tthlnkco -
“Younydterthemmown
‘went to Purvis and Puryis recom-
mended » doctor?” -
“Yes, on 85 E. thlnxton;t."
“You diin't 5o to see him?”
k:NO Ididn‘thaveumcntnoon
time.”

you were released at 2:30 p. m.?"
“Because I went to the ot.ber one.”
“Why did you go to him?”

“The tavern keeper told mo to
is & relative of

i S

“Yes. Il!tneditbelorennott.ry T
public.” L
“Did you ha¥e. any smarks or' '

to show. My jaw mt?f'-"

stopped that with my handkerchief.”; -,
“The only thing you oomplained "

"Whydldn‘tyougotommwhen :




Denles Framing Btory.

“Why, I ask you again, didn't you
go to Purvis’ dector?” -
“Because I had to have an ap-
pointment and I wanted attention
right away.”
{ “Didn't you know other doctors in
|the same building that Purvis' doc-
Jtor was in?”

‘|yes.”

“Isn't it the truth that you are
framing this story?”

“I'm not framing this story.”

“Are you afraid of Doc Barker,
Campbell, Karpis and their friends?”
~ “I'm not afraid of Doc Barker in|;

“Afraid of any other of his
friends?” '
be"u I were on the outside, I vould .

“But isn't it a fact that you are
framing this story because you don't
want it to appear to those friends of
hic still out that you didn't talk vol-
untarily?”

“No, I didn't tnme this rtory

Questioned By Judge.

Judge Joyce took up quesﬂonlnz
of the witness, -

‘on trial?” 3
' "Notsomuchtormysenulormy
family.” o .

“What do you.fear?” -

“In view of the fact that I hlv.
]mtmea that Karpls had his ﬂng
ers mutilated.”

“Who did you meet when ym
came into the department of Juma
offices?” L

“Madala was in a group that me :
me at the train.”

“Brown and Madals and you verJ
" Ithe only ones in the room?” i

"You realize you
Who hit you first?”

“Brown.”

“Are you sure you realise wln
you are saying?”

“Brown was on my right side lnc
the blow came from there.”

“When you left were you mﬂo(

about your condition?” | -
“Yes. I was worried about the con
dition of my head.” '

"Youuked!aradocta-wdt.he
gltve ’:‘tlxd an address- within af
ocks instead you went ¢
blocks to a doctor?”

“When Brown gave thenddreu,i
‘wWas told bycowleytobebu.kgz
P.m IONYMahsuhour-o
oould not.”

¥ou say the men came back hn«

et

‘1 knwthmwereotherlthere.r

e

the position he's in.” 3

TN - A — ——

"Whynreyouttrdddt.hounote,

you are under oath' .. ...

t ,i-

| AR T os o S O B ONE- )
¥ = "7 " COURT ADMITS CONFESSION. - ri-7% --:ﬂ
- Jndxen.x.loyeotodsysdmmedmunn-undmb.

¢ ' @epartment of justice agents by James Wilson. “It i my opinten,” * ,.

. the judge said, “that the defendant Wilson was acoorded n-ad
o tuhnentuhemkeof Thaelm!ulmlttledntmth_
. evidence.” Wilson had charged the m!enlonvuhﬂe-ﬁ—i
b ‘him. - m:-llnzmnwmtom“m,“ . ;;‘ :
N PR
R " Charges-thathe had used tlurd-dcgree methods to get
. . a confession from James Wilsbn, one.of sthe éight persons on
. trial in federal district court for'conspiracy in the k:dnapmg'

.".'.—‘;.r."‘ -of Edward G. Bremer,.w«:re demed date h)day by R. D

department “of 'justice agent. *. b e A

| ogllcd ‘to‘the stand as Jadge M.M. ]oycc continued. hzar—

testimony to determine whether the confession madé
bv Wiison -was’given under force and duress‘and thus'inad-
m:ssable, Brown .denied he had “assaulted the 27-ycxr-old‘

", former' Northwestern tniversity" medical stude.ng.
.. & %1 psk yoy did you pver strike Wilson”: George. Hexge
ssistant Tnited States district attorney; a&ked Browa;' aa

P40, wever I -my-hife,” the agent-rephied.-
The -agent stated a department rile prohi‘mts nustrezt-

" ment &f prisoners and that-agents who ‘resort to such tactie

" .. . ure subject to:dismissal.from thé'service; . el ‘,
While the-testimony' was being’ given, the J Jury sﬁlf'e{—

mamcd outside the courtroom. SRIEC

e T

L=

" The jury atil was absent when@— i 1
eourt. convened as Judge M. M.
! Joyce. stﬂl was hearing testtmony

,' Agent R. D.- Bmwnmu.nedio
‘the stand with George Heisey, ”:‘l
sistant .United States dhh’lct tt-

torney, quutlnnlnx

. “Wetempruentatyouroﬂee

when Wilson was brought in?” -\ |
e {2

:
F

T .
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HANDCUFFED TO .
CHAIR ALL NIGHT,

| Shackled by One Wnst as
Agents Tried to Force State-
ment, He States.

‘ONE EAR DRUM BUSTED’

Eyes Flash as Former Chicago
Student Tells of ‘Bru-
tality.’

] Brutality at the hands of two
|Federal agents was charged by
4James J, Wilson, 27-year-old former
{Northwestern university student,
testifying in his own behalf in the
Bremer kidnap triat in federal
court.

Hs is one of eight defendants
.icharged with conspiracy in the
;1$200,000 abduction of Edward G.
JBremer, St. Paul banker,

Fighting against admission of a
written statement signed by Wil-
4son, Thomas Newman, attorney for
_|the defendant, brought from the
“{lips of the witness that he was
{beaten about the head, face and
body by John L. Madala and Ralph’

e .

s e s

WILSON CHARGE

f——"—‘""‘""‘T

Bmwn, two Depadment n! Jnlﬂct

uenu when de was in cu:tot!y
last September, ' - 1

~°

Queried About Beating, - '~
" Asked by Mr. Newman how long °

the beating continued, ‘iuti
tied: " c

“It was a continuous pbundinx ou
top of the head, face and side OF
the ears, It continued tor pmblbly
two or three minutes. .

* “Then the two agents stepped out,
clm‘gblckw‘ththeireoahoﬂm
started out sgain. They wanted me

' to identify a photograph, LObver

¥ Berg). .

“Atﬂrstltoldthemtokecp on.

'}; Then later I told them I would sdy

'lit is any one to get away from

beating. 1 was bleeding.”

.| The brutality charges were aired

in the absence of the jury, which

| |was excused by M. M. Joyce, Fed-
eral judge, following a moho by
|;|Newman for a collateral inquiry to
| ascertain, the circumstances under

F which the statement was obtained.

i INewman charged the statement was

‘|given involuntarily mnd thereBy

sought to prevent its ndmimon n

1|evidence,

Visit te Tavern Deseribed. ",
‘The crowded court room listened
.|intently as W:lsonl. hcturly-hnm
‘|youth attired in a light gray
znd with eyes flashing, descrlbed

‘| (P1ease Turn to Page 4, Col. 2)

. -J

SAWYER MAY BE ASKED
T0 TALK ON ‘POLITICS

Harry Sawyer, the collapsed’
kingpin of 8t. Paul's under-

- world,  probably will be re- v
quested to talk polmcs on hil .

tetsn:m ere.
wyer can officals beli T
explain the gestimony of 3',': |~
ron Bolton lhrpxs-Barku- -
gang gov
wﬂ.ness
Bolum hat Sawyer ve=l | |
toed a pro loot the Com- 4 N
memnl S nk, of which. f .
Bdward B er, the hdnap .
victim s president, B
sisted on ca out lb- ;
duction. YN ; '
“That m ust one thing* o
observed a-St. Paul pdlice ex- :
ecutive. “It Jneans that Bawyer - o
gdl'orden put ‘heat’ on St N !
o )
“There obvi&udy m litleal
. angles to this case,” E:

. tinued, “and Sawyer will be'

qQuestioned ubout tbem when he
is returned ere.” e

Z '40-.*.;.

e #vm ey e

- of the eight defendants on trial

" student, said the beating was

JAMES WILSON.
Charges, that he was beaten

by Federal agents were made
today by James Wilson, one

in Federal court for the Ed-
ward G. Bremer kidnaping, on
the witness stand in his own
defense. Wilson, 27-year-old
former Northwestern university

administered in the course of
efforts to obtain a confession

1

from him following his arrest.



'how he went to a tavern near the
Departmehtyg of Justice offices in

Chicago aft€r ‘he was released and
|inquired for a doctor so he could
get medical treatment.

Wilson also described how he was
stripped and beaten by a third
agent as he sat with one hand
handcuffed to a chair on the nine-:
|teenth floor of the Bankers build-
ing in Chicago. He claimed he
was handcuffed all night and that
the Federal agents tried to get him
to write & statement with the other
hand. Once, when he became col
because he had on no clothes, he;
said he called for his trousers and
glilges and they were brought  t

Wilson also said Samuel Cowley,
Federal agent who later was killed.
by George “Baby Face” Nelson,.
told him it will be “just toc bad”.
if he didn't tell everything and that
he cursed hi mafter charging that
Wilson *“went out and told people
.|you had an ear drum busted.”
After cursing nim, Wilson testi-
.|fled, Agent Cowley struck him a
‘|blow in the mouth, . . - X
|- ‘Wilsan also said that after he had
‘Ibeen beaten the first time, Agents
Madala and Brown came into the
.[room, that one.of them said “We
don’tslike to do this,” but immedi-
ately started to again pummel him.

Stripped, Put in Room.
“I was first strippedfof my clothes|

and placed in a yool with a cot
in it,” Wilson said. #~
When the previodsly was taken

[ R

‘|in custody, Witson ‘had claimed that
he told persons t the agents
“busted an ear d -of mone.”

] Cross-examined by George Heisey,
.|assistant United Sfptés district at-

‘|torney, the formeg ‘' Northwestern
university studeng-gnas asked “What
did you do abou when they be-

&an to beat you.*-%. -
“What could I *.Wilson ask-

ed, as if in ange g “€ couldn’t fight

LA

back. It was sy .There were
two men.” \

Heisey soughf*admission of the
! statement to show that Wilson, con-
trary to his statement on direct ex-
.amination, did know that Alvin
Karpis and Fred Barker had under-
,8one operations for multilation of

their finger prints. .
Tells of hrdl Theg -‘aln-d]\muet._lj‘i
'y e
e A - 4

a3

{pors to & hotel and into a room ‘x|

et -

- Pells of Questioning. ¥ §7 1,
him “at ‘the Department of Justice
offices he was taken by Agent Con-

the . second  floor. Shortly after-
r'ward, he said, -the telephone rang
{and after a brief conversation the
agent hung up the receiver, -

| “The agent said it was Melvin

what floor we were,” Wilsoh quoted
| Connors asthsaymz;l‘ﬂe said to take
[|you to the t loo.” . L

Th:pwitpess s:xpd that at this time
'|he asked Connors:' “What are you
going to do, pitch me out of the
ilwindow?” .
Wilson said

| Wilson said that when they were
| ready to release him at noonfwith
\an admonition to come back at 5
P. M. helsked the agent for the
name of a doctar from whom he}
ould get ‘medical treatment as a
sult-of his beating. .. He said: the
agent ‘left the room for a few
‘moments and returped with a slip
of paper with the: pame and ad-
dress of a doctor, who, according
1to the ‘agent, was recommended by

Mr. Porvis. -
“, Wilson_said he did not go to =
- S ——

.doctor that sfternoon but when he

‘returned that afternoon for ques-}.

‘tioning the - written statements
,quoting him were prepared and the
.agents asked for his signature.

“I told them that some things in
there were not true,” Wilson testi-
tied, “but one of the agents said to

Those things are true anyway.'”

Says He Affixed Signatures.
Wilson said they promised to re-
Jease him if he would sign the
.| statements and ct}llut he did aftix his
ignature to each page. .
: ngcr;n cross-examination Heisey fail-
‘|led to shake the youth’s story about

‘|asked him if, since he had studied
medicine,lhe could tell how a mas-
toid developed. EEEIUIRY <
4 Wilson ed back: *I am not
{qualified. as a physician n”mi sur-
geon. I ean't answer that.

|sibility of the
throughout the morning session. It
was peported that Brown or Ma-
da 1)

witnesses fn further attempts to

; Fotno rs told him that|
he did not know. - - -

‘|the brutality.” At one point Heisey |

The bitter fight over the admis--
stat~nent -waged,

preclude introduction of the state-|

L

‘|ment in ‘evidence, . - . - -
e S
. ','1 3’ ’-.., » ‘
. ¢ < -t R e

g

\|Purvis and he wanted to Enow on|

me, ‘What do you care about them.! - - ‘
" .+ I police commissioper of Chicago, was

1a, or both, may be recalled ds. .

PRI 3 B

- {DeCourcy and Eugene Matthews.

{"'He then was askpd whether he

' ;sc'm replied “T ap B
/

is, he
. ‘reading

" . "desperate these men are” He

.-

-

ed the witness for an answer .con-
;cerning his activities, virtually all

‘the attorreys at the defense ﬁlg
tprotesting simultaneously, ;
‘“that’s improper gquestioning and

i
!
* 'unfair® Among them were Robert::

“V, Rensch, Jerome Hoffmann, John

Heisey cross-examined the wit-
nees extensively in an effort to show

false, but Wilson - replied, “Mr.
j Heisey, i
story.” ;
"] was afraid of “Dpt"y Barker or nnyf
of the other ganggigrs. He said he|
had no fear of Pyrker because of
“the position s in” Asked
whether he it “Doc’s” friends,
" .however, Wilson saill, “if I were on
sthe outside, I wdlid say yes.” °
; Judge M. M. Joyce then inter-
‘posed to ask-Wilson why he was
.afraid of the men.in question. Wil-
‘particularly

afraid for myself, butJor my moth-)

er and sister.” . ed’ e reason for
said, “Because I have been
in the - newspapers how

this

added: “In view” of the fact that
'@vin Karpis' finger prints: have
been mutilated and that these men
jre keeping away from the law,
and 1 have testified their prints
‘were mutilated.” Te 3

ALCOCK EXPECTED TO BE
“IM'LAUGHLIN WITNESS.
‘‘ John H. Alcock,: first deputy

iin the ¥ederal court room here
-{today wihere eight defendants are

"on trial for the Edward G. Bremer,

, .. kidnaping. N
1 He is expected to festify as a
lchnracter witness for John J. (Boss)
McLaughlin, Chicago politician, who
.is one of the defendants, Mc-
Laughlin is accused of supervising'
-the transactions connected with ex-
ichanging ‘t}xf ransom money.,

R P

B VR

i

e
3

that his story of the assaulis was -
1 am not . framing" any;

-
7

Tone time, where Helsy piess- .

.

-

‘.
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ARGUMENT OVER
‘STATEMENT WAGES, -

" : IUDGE ACCEPTS STATM N
prressing the opinion that no such ﬁ-eatment ua ‘been
accorded James Wilson a8 that to which Wilson had testified,
rederal Judge M. M. Joyce ruled this afternoon that a signed state-
‘ment by the defendant might be
asserted previously he had signed
by Department ot Justlce agents.

PN

!m;ﬁahc demnl thnt they beat or

admitted as evidence. Wilson } = .
the statement after being beaten ' -

mistreated James ‘J Wilson, | *

. -excnused. during

former Worthwestern university medical
two Federal agents from the witness
of Wilson and seven others for conspiracy to kidnap Edward G. Bremer.

The government recalled Ralph
Brown and John L. Madala, De-
partmeni of Justice operatives, to
refute Wilson's story earlier in the
day that he was beaten unmerci-
fully about the head, face and ears
before he slzned a wntten ltate-
ment.

The ent? testimony was givm
during a’collateral inquiry hearing
before Judge M. M. Joyce and a
crowded courtroom, with the jury

the etgumenis, «s
a fight that started eariy In the

morning ~ over introduction of a
written statement by’ Vnson 4?.!1]
waged this %ﬂ

Questioned by omsas Newman.
Wilson's attorney, the young defend-
ant claimed that-it was necessary
for him to enlist the services of a
doctor after the agents stripped
him, handcuffed one hand to a chair
and intermittently pummeled hlm
sbout the head and face. .. :

Brown, asked by George Heisey,
assistant United States distritt at-
torney, whether he struck Wilson

hAg SRR S
RS

K]

——
. MO

student, was made today by
stand in the Federal court trial

either on September 6, 1834, or SUb-
sequent to that time. mwu'ed :m-
phatically: .

“] did not. 1 never sgruck Jimny
Wilson in my life‘ ;

*Did you take good care u! lﬁm?”
asked Heisey. v

“Yes, 1 did,” the uent answend.

v

Madala, who followed Brown nk

the stand;-aleo denied .¢bat be at’
any time maltreated Wilson. - :
“In fact” Madala said, “Wilson'
and I were very friendly and wo
had a friendly discussion.” T
Federal Judge M. M. Joyce Also
questioned Brown concerning Yhe,
practices of the Department of Jus-!
tice with relerenee to the tru’t-

m'entot in custody.

tbeenyour pmcﬁee
handcuﬂmentochn!n
asked the court.
“Yes, it they . are dangerous,
Brown replied. .

\ ~-v?---~n vwgg '

nldit"
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KIDNAP TRIAL FIGURES |
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_ Life was rosier today for Mrs. Edna (Rabbits) Murray_ar
ess Doyle because the Federal government dismissed charges Mo:
ay connecting them with the kidnaping of Edward G. Breme

Mrs. Murray n?d Doyle appear at the top as they chatted in t!

gnmty jail. At the right below is Byron Bolton, alleged Karp:
arker gang gunner, who testified for the government in the tr:

snd whom Mrs. Murray described as “a sneak” who redeem:

“his ticket for the hot seat with lies” At the left below is Bru
(Whitey) Aust.in{ one of the kidnap defendants. Dismissal of ki

e S

fap charges against him is expected before adjournment today.
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ST. PAUL, Minn,, May 8] ) :
(IN.S)—An- amazing -story ©of | .+ . .., . c
third-degree 'metliods : allegedly ) TR
used by Chicago Federal agents |:
{today was told by -J'ame's ‘Wilson,
Tdefendant in the.trial of Barker-
! Rarpis mobsters charged with the |
1 $200,000 kidnaping of Edward G.|
* Bremer, St. Paul bank president. |
The jury was excluded from the
courtroom while Wilson testified
and defense attorneys tried to ex-| -
plain to trial judge M. M. Joyce '
why a signed statement by Wil-
son should not be _admitted as
‘Government evidence.
Shown Two Pictures
-| ©On September 4, 1934, at the
"~ ¢ |Chicago office of the Federal di-
. |vision the youthful chauffeur for
5 |the fugitive Dr. J. P. Moran, was
fingerprinted and photographed,
' |he said; then was shown pictures
' Jof John J. “Boss” McLaughlin
.|and Oliver “Izzy” Berg.. The wit-
ness sald: s
“] couldn’t recognize Berg.
Agent Ralph D. Brown told me
they would give me another
chance to recognize the picture.
John L. Madala, another agent,
also was there. .
“OQut of a clear sky they
started to beat me, Brown on
one side and Madala on "the
other. They did that twice,
and then I said I would identify
any picture to avoid a beating.
Blood was running from my
nose, mouth and ears.” "~
Wilson then said that Madals
. and Brown consulted with Melvin
.. purvis, then head of Chicago De-
partment of Justice, and it was
. agreed that the agents . would
:“take me to & doctor.” .’

Y
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TLE0CK AIDS
“IPLAUGHLIN

ET. PAUL, May $.—UP—Deputy
Commissioner of Polics Jobn H.
Aleock of Chicago testified he knew
John J. (“Boss”) McLaughlin s
a law abiding citizen, at today's
session of the Edward G. Bremer
kidnap trial. =

Alcock was the first of two wit-
nesses for the former Chicago pol-

eclan on trial as & principal money

anger of the $§200,000 ransom pal
r the release of Bremer, & B

aul banker, ~

He was guestioned by attorn
for the government as to his knowl.
edge coneerning & mail robbery at
Clark and Adams sts., Chiesgo, for
which McLaughlin alse was indict-
ed. He replied: e :

“] have only a recollection’ of
reading something about it in the
newspapers.”

George Durphy, Chicago, general
manager of a tile manufacturing
company, said he had known Me-
Leughlin forty years and that his
reputatipn was good, :

L Emphatie denial that they beat or
mistreated James J. Wilson, former
Northwestern medical! student, was
made by two federal agents fro
he witness stand this aftern
n the federal court trial of Wi

nd seven others for conspirasy Ro
idnap Edward G. Bremer.

7- 576" H
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FEDERAL AGENTS
DENY HAMMERING
BREMER SUSPECT

Witness Tells Change in
Finger Prints,

St. Paul, Minn., May 8.—[Special.]—

mes Wilson, charged by the govern.
ment with having been go-between
during changing of the $200,000 Bremer
kidnaping ransom, today declared in
the federal court of Judge M. M. Joyce
he was beaten so hard * they broke one
of my ears,” in telling ot his‘confession
of his part of the crime.

Ralph Brown and John Madala were
‘the two special department of justice

agents whom Wilson charged * ham-
jmered & confession out of me in the
; nineteenth floor office of the justice de-
i'partment in Chicago.”

Both Deny Charges. .

Brown and Madala both denied Wil-
,son’s charges and Judge Joyce declared
he was of the opinion that the prisoner
was not abused.:
| Judge Joyce had excused the jury
‘from the courtroom where Wilson,
Arthur [Doc] Barker and six others
!are on trial for the Edward G. Bremer

bduction. Wilson was the second de-
ndant to take the stand. Ollie Berg,
liet convict, testificd previously that
ilson’s statement was made under
ress.

‘Wiison said he was handcuffed to a,
chair by one hand while he wrotega’
statement with the other,

Wiison began his testimony e
Tuesday. He denfed knowledge of tle
kidnaping, exchange of ransom mon
or complicity in mutilation of finger
prints of the Barker-Karpis gang
members.

U. 8. Charges * Bplit ” Demand.

The government had contended that
he was aware of what was going on,
that he once demanded a *split” of
the ransom moaey, and that in work-
ing as office assistant and chauffeur
for Dr. Joseph Moran, fugitive gang
physician, he cobperated with the kid-
pap conspirators in f{llegal activities.

Wilson was asked about & finger

t operation performed in the Iry-
hotel, Chicago, by Dr. Moran

o men. He described how the opg-

tions were performed and how tfle

n were taken to the rooming houfle '
ot Nanw Y aotor Iilenn arid ha drove

FACE NEW CHARGES

e v XY

e
29

Although the government dismissed clur}es against them in tbei
kidpaping of Edward G. Bremér in trial now being held in St. Paul, Mrs.
Edna Murray, sometimes known as the * kissing bandit,” and Jess Doyle]

face new trials. Mrs. Murray is to be returned to Missouri, where s

|

escaped from a penal institution, while Doyle is wanted in Minneapo),

on a bank robbery cparge.

‘ [Associated Press Pboto.}
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a3 FEOERAL
MEN BEAT HIM

Defendant in Bremer Case

Charges Statement Was
Obtained by Force.

8T. PAUL, May 9.—(P)— The
prosecution in the Bremer kidnap
trial, armed with an alleged written
confession already admitted in evi-
dence, today hoped to wrest from
James J. Wilson, former North-
western University medical student,
& verbal admission that he knew
Barker-Karpis gangsters underwent

operations to oblmratz their finger-

prints. .

+  Cross exunlm.uon of Wilson who
‘with seven others is on trial for
‘copspiracy in the abduction of Ed-
ward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul banker,
'was not completed yesterday and
Government counsel indicated he
would be called to t.ha :tmd again
today. .

Portions of a vritten statement
by Wilson admitting, contrary to
' previous direct testimony by the de-
‘fendant, that he was aware Dr.
Joseph P. Moran, fugitive physician,
operated on Alvin Karpis, now at
large, and Fred Barker, dead mob-
ster, to erase their fingerprints. was
placed in the record over the
strenuous protest of the defense.

Wilson asserted the statement was
secured by force.- He charged he
was beaten about the head, face
and ears by two Federal agents to
force him to sign the statement.
The jury was sent from the room

and after a half-day hearing the'

written mtgment was cntered in
the record. :

The defendant 4nslst.ed thlt two
agents, Ralph Brown and John L.
Madala of Chicago, stripped him of
his clothing, handcuffed him to s
chair in the Chicago offices of the
Department of Justice and heat hlm
Jo the head and shoulders.
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BREMER QUIT
AIDES ACCUSED

ST. PAUL, May 9.—James Wil-/
son could “take it” as a tough
gangster as long as he was with
his pals, but when he entered the

Federal Department of Justice
offices in Chicago and faced the

agents there he folded up like an
accordion, he said, in effect, here
as he testified in the Edward
Bremer $200,000 ransom-kidnap
trial. .
Wilson’s attorneys asked that 8
signed statement or confession of’
his offered by the Government
'be withheld from evidence, -
cause he made it they charged,
after he was beaten by the agents. |
uﬁd ith the jury absent, W.ilson
“They wanted me to identify
pictures of John J. (“Boss”)
McLaughlin and Oliver (“Izzy”)
Berg. When I couldn’t identify
Berg, Agents Brown and Me-
. dala, one on each side of me,
suddenly gave me two clouts,
both walloping me unmereifully,
ey beat me twice, andyafier ;
that I would identify any pic-
t to avoid a beating.”

- Wllhiida Diandhd
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Favor To McLaughlm;ﬂ -z»“"i.~£“S

SN
:

Wltness Tells Court*“

o t.
L {;1 ‘ \\ llham E. i’ldlﬂ' one of thc alleged h)oney changcrs ] - '
R 1hc Edward G. Bremer kidnap case,‘look the witness stand| - . - >4 ;
i .in federal district court !atc toda) in'an cﬁort to tlcar him-] - - . ‘
“self of the char Tt Y e K

,l

LA p

4

>
.
!

- .+ _The 35- xcar-old \\rorld war vctcran, questnoned by lnsv o S e T
" attorney, A, Jcromc Hoffman, told ‘the 3ury-ho“ he came to W TN s LN
: exchange a part of the Bremer ransom cash. ° R L
-~ *Ag a2 favor™ for John J. McLaughlin, Vidler kald he todk B R
a bundle of bills nto‘a bank to exchange it for larger bills. ] T e N )
“He handed me a package rapped in papcr.’ "the witness| . - N 5 ., ‘
said. “When I saw the package I asked him if it was coun-} L LT S ST e
terfeit and he ‘was very gruff and vuanted to_know ulut 'I e IR P S
thought he would try 1o pull off on me?.", “’;“" B A C R A B

, Vidler Testifien. 5" = ® e
William E. Vidler, one of the de- of mine who hid lost his civl servie

fendants, was the first afternoon| Job. I saw him April 17 at my home, : :
witness. He was questioned by A.'5001 N. Ashland ave, Chicago. ) L. .
Jerome Hoffmann, He said he Was ggve him the detsils of m PR o eIy
35 years old, born fn Chicago, mar-'predicament, and he said : S T

ried, has two children. He had three  see what he could do. Af R . R
years of high school education, completed our conversatio
worked for a time as B messenger,iing my friend, he asked
and is a WorldWar veteran. I was doing my benking. I

“Have you ever been eonvicted of i1 wasn't doing much ba
» felony? those days. He told me had

“Yes, when I was’ n T ‘imed 20 friend who wanted some small
sutomobile without the eonsenl. ©fchanged into arger onles. I told
tb‘eowner. I would take scme to the bank

‘Were  you empoyed urllylnnmusedwbmkm.'x\vodays
18347 he came to my home sgain. ¥ S . -

“T was In the auto business on the April 10, 1934. He yenewed the con-}f .- .. - . o Lo
north side of Chicags.” - versation about the bank. He A S
- “How long have you known John' had the money with him,
©. 9. Mclaughin?” - me if I would change

“I have knownhiml menor e!:ht He had his automobile
Jears” there be introduced me to
g 'Wbenwereyoutrrestedmwn-xmmted!nthebmk

Zection with this matter?” laney drove and Mr, Mc

:Apru 26, 1934, on a ‘nmrsdny was in the front seat with

You have heard ﬂl thc testi- When we were in the car
. mony here?” § . . ) him how much money he

‘ Cdled'!‘thvw._ " |banded me s package wra NS : .
.. ; : <1 . . : ) X el A
a""&' “ U " |asked him 1f it was counterfeit, and i L CosE e

Zarly in April dld)ou!unnhemvery gruff and wanted '
phance to see McLaughlin?™ - know what 1 thought he would
_"xennedwnregudxnccmendtopunoﬂonme‘ .
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'GETTING AT THE FACI‘ S

OUTSTA"\*DING in the Bremer kidnaping|

trial to date has been the absence of the
usual_befogging technicalities and tricks by
the defense,

This is not to say that the defense attor-
ncys have not attempted the old and tried
methods but the court has refused to ac—
quiesce. Throughout 1
insisted that.all pertinent evidence be plac-d

efore the jury and has resisted all efforts to
becloud matters by purely technical objec-
tions,

A striking instance was his ruling th
c8MTession of The delendant Jimmy Wilson
'5—"e—r'r'n—xﬁ"d"and his decision that Wilson’
sTory of bei beaten up by lederal agents
was not credibl:. This oid trick ol EEE%%]EE

¢ “third degree” in order to arouse sym-

pathy did not work this time.

This 1s the kind of trial guidance we are
always supposed to get under our court sys-
tem but too seldom receive. It shows what
can be done when there is a determination to
sce that pertinent evidence is presented.

No matter what the outcome, the conduct
of the Bremer trial by the judge has been a
refreshing exhibition. More of this kind of
justice and there will be less organized crime.

x * x* * %k
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" IWLSON FALS
T0 TELL JURY
BEATING STORY

Testimony Closes, Although
¢ Court Permitted Him to
Recite Charges.

4

;'wn NESS TRIPPED UP

Contradicts Own Assertions on
_ Stand and in Signed

i

U AP UPORE S
This followéd #i expression of|.
opinion by Judge Joyce from the|:
bench Wednesday $hat Wilson did
not receive the beatings he swure
Phe agents administered to'him.

son was
George A. Heisey, assistant United
i States attorney, in an ‘eftort to
'refute his previous testimony re-
‘g=rding his lack of knowledge of
the kidnaping ¢ase. At one point
Heisey made the witness read a
portion of his own statement, in
which he said:

“After Mr. McLaughlin took the
package, he and Berg walked to
the door and had a private con-
versation. 1 did "not ask - Berz‘
about it, because previously I
talked to Dr. Moran and from|!

tion that ‘hot’ money was being
. exchanged or sold.”

. He referred to John - J. -(Boss)
i McLaughlin and Oliver Berg, de-
fendants in the case charged with

y Statements. ,'_1'?
) .

of James Wilson in his own defense
was concluded today without pres-
enuation to the jury of testimom
brought out in a collateral hearing
Wednesday that Wilson was beaten
by Federal agents to obtain in-
formation. . S

Wilson is on trial with seven oth-
ers for conspiracy to commit the
$200,000 ransom kidnaping of Ed-
ward G. Bremer here early in 1954.

Thomas J. Newman, Wilson's at-
: torney, permitted by Judge M. M.
Joyce to present the evidence of
the alleged beating to the jury if
he desired, ended his client’s ap-
pearance on the stand without tak-
gz advantage of Judge Joyce's rul-

Tripped Repeatedly, 1
On cross-examination today, Wil-
son was tripped up repeatedly on|
signed statements he made to Fed-
eral sgents and contradicted his
own testimony or the signed and
sworn statements. Time after time
Wilson attempted to explain . wide
variance or direct opposition be-
tween statements he made on the
witness stand on direct examination
mdtboaehemndetnfﬂﬁuto
the Federal agenty. - %, .+~

Bremer ransom for other
money; and to Dr. Joseph Patrick

{
!
1
4
exchanging portions of the :200,-%”,_ womam s e e < e ey

Moran, Wilson's uncle, a fugitive- .. . - . -
in the case accused of taking part}! "~ -~ ,° =~ . PO
. in the exchange transactions and| |- D EERPIRAR X
Testimony and cross-examination[fof operating to obliterate the

 tinge-prints of such gangsters as
Arthur (Doc) Barker, another de-
fendant; Fred Barker, later slain;
land Alvin Karpis, Harry Camp-
, and Volney Davis, all fugi-
i tives. . . P 1
~ *Net Words T Used” '
After reading the excerpt, Wilson
said: “Those were not the words I

used. It was the way I thought it|,

happened.” -

Heisey then hrought out in his|
examination that Moran received
$300 each for the fingerprint opera-
:tiom performed on Doc Barker,
.Campbell and Davis and gave Wil-
ison $100 of it - s

Before Wilson took the stynd, Dr.{t <. <*. - ... % =750
Henry J. Way ot Chicago wed# o o,
!
-

a8 a character witness for McLaugh-
lin, saying the defendant had “an
jexcellent reputation in Chicago.”

+

[N T

57

Resuming the stand today, Wli,l,ff -
’ cross-examined

o —

what he told me I had a convic-|}- ..
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Bremer

"Ig;fial '
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- 4

| John H. Alcock. 'first deputy
] "‘ police commissioner in Chicago,

;1testified .in the Bremer kidnaping
trial Wednesday as a character wit-

ness for John J. McLaughlin, Chi-
|cago politician and one of eight
defendants. The police official,

hshown at the top, said he had
_ I'known McLaughlin for 35 or 40

years. In the lower picture is
Bruno Austin who was brought to

St. Paul shortly before the triall:
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DEFENSE

william @Bill) ' Vidler, Chicago
.. bookman, = year ago with |

-3,000 {n Bremer ransom money in
his possession, testified today in his
own behalf in Federal court trial
of Vidler and seven others on
charges of conspiracy to kidnap
Edward G. Bremer. " .

On direct examination by his at-
torney, Jerome Hoftman, Vidler
said he was 35 years old and has
‘a wife and two children living in
Chicago. He also testified he had
| known John J. (Bose) McLaughlin,
| former Chicago political Jeader, for
seven or eight years, having met
him through business association.

Vidler said be formerly was in
the automobile business in Chicage
on the North Side and admitted, on
westioning by his own attorney,
; ant he was convicted of a felony

i*l

=

{opeped and held in the county jail
_in connection with the kidnaping.’
.”|Charges against him have been dis-

{missed, but he is held for investi-]

é .
:| gation.

| when 19 years old. The charge, Vid-
- ler, said, .was for wusing an auto-| .
l mobile without the owner's per-} -
! mission. - oY
Vidler, -fashionably" dressed in -4
wine-colored suit, red necktie and
" silk handkerchief §n his suit coat
pocke® spoke in a clear voice and
’ readily answered all questions. He
{ sat fn the witness chair with his
Llesscrqed-:.» Civ «
NS SNy

P R SO
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* GRILLING

"kingpin 1s to be asked “a lot of

B A jm *Finger Man.”

" on his own behalf Thursday as he

if TODAY

- Harry Sawyer will, be tlven s
‘chance to talk today, :
* The former St. Paul underworld

.v“‘!l l" ’t", tqv

"Be 3t000d up under the cross-ex-: .. R RS
amination sticking to his story that =~ . . .. - ( L
at no time during his money ex-; -~ . v “* e R
changing activities did he know ! -~ = *° .. ¢
Jas ransom money. His statement! - . ..o .. .
tlventothefedeml authorities car-' -.°: < &+ 7 D )
ried out his contention that he tdd ..~ - . 7~ '
not know it was Bremer money um-. . . - e :
tl told so by Agent Purvis. -4 < ;. LT -

Vidler will be on the stand fora: ~ ..~ - *
shortﬂmetoduy!ormmmm» P RUR e .
gl&n::ngxdwulbe!dbwmbym-' R : o . o

er alleged money changer—Philip’ pra Bl el .
Delaney, charged by the government , ~ - L. Cia # el
with having exch-.nced 634,000 =t RS o
the ransom cash. ‘ 1 . < T

~

"questions” today by G-men in the
Ramsey county ‘jail where he was

faken Thursday night as he was!'
bmught to Bt. Paul from New Or-}:

ns, La
Bawyers return home was kept
“secret by federal government author-

‘ities but there were several friends]:

at the union station to greet him.
-Handcuffed, first to a New Orleans

,U. 8. marshal and later to & Bt. Paul]:

'gnarshal, Sawyer greeted his friends
.with & smile and & cheery “hello”
‘before being hustled intova-walting
sutomobile for bys ‘trip to the jail|

[ Sawyer is here to answer -i’edéf-a.l

“finger man” in the kidnaping of
Edward G. Bremer for whose snatch-
ing eight defendants are now on
trial in federal district court. Testi-
mony of Wynona Burdette and By-
ron Bolton, two gang members, plac-

‘;ed the former St. Paul czar “on the|§
spot.” :
i William E. Vidler, alleged money

changer, made an impressive witness

told the jury he did not know he
‘was exchanging Bremer ransom
:money. He said the first knowledge
‘he had was after his srrest when
Melvin Purvis, director of the Chi-
-cago office, G-men, told him it was
Bremes-money he had been peddling

] Dispuiéd Berg Pictures i g

government charges of being the| £

N
‘oﬁh of these plctlr‘ are of OLIVER J. (IZZY) BERG, lnl‘ )
boring and money-changing defendant in the Bremer kldnaplu B
_ trial, but James J. Wilson, nephew of and chauffeur for the .
fugitive Dr. J. P. Moran, claims he didn’t recognize the one on the - T e
right when federal agents showed it to him in Chicago last fall - e
and therefore was beaten. Disbelieving his story, Trial J-ll:e )
I.H.Joyceagmdwﬁhthemtementothderdnmmr

on
'person. He sald that more than $300
of that money was returned to him

4 yas got ransom cash. . o

ﬂumhnhenumthzrktmﬂmmtmmum-bh'
h

¥ | ﬂtnwm lEL‘ T 7‘:: \‘ _-‘ 3




was released 85 & ense
and Missourl officials planned to re- Bremer R
turn her to Jefferson City, Mo., im-| “None at sl R A
mediately to face charges of escap- Mr. Rensch then moved that
tng {rom prison. " \of Delaney’s testimony
‘The attractive Miss WS ordered|the ransom money be stricken, =8 ®
released as & Wwi.ness by Judge an '
M. Joyce after ur '(Doc) Bark )
- gaid he had no objection to vace 8. Atty.
of a federal court order under which |58y that the money
she had Teld woman identified packsges and 80 it must
escaped from prison In Missouri|have the ransom
where she was gerving & term of .
.yearstorxobbery. : T
. ¥ as trial of the wmaining eight
deferdants continued Jate today,
. Phillp Delaney continued
witness stand of his
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Sawyer Will
Be Arraigned
After Trial

;Alleged Bremer ‘Finger-
. man’ Brought Here
From South, To Face

(States deputy marshals from New

P PO GPSIF SRS

‘While
rajgnment, Bawyer probably will be
questioned by federal agents con-,
cerning more than a score of mid-

west crimes upon which hz may be 9140t you think i was ymusual?”

able to shed some light.
S8awyer was brought to the city:
Thursdey night by two United,

gangland big-shot over to UnibedE
Btates Marshal Johwn F. Farrell and "
he was immediately placed in the;:
e ot s

ough effort was made to keep'
word of his arrival secret, the m

Orleans. They turned the one-time

being held here pending ar- N

Thorough Grilling.
formation leaked out and several

. Harry Bawyer, former 8t. Paul former friends were at the depot to

*What “grand to;al w;m -

make?” t.lnt; X o
“Approximately $54,000.” N AR
“When the money exceeded $40,000° : 2./.

-

“No, because McLaughlin explain-

ed to me that it came from some] <.

friends of his.” o
“Weren't you worried about your. = -

own liberty?* , " E

L e
S

ot Worried, Just Curious®

Laughlin?” -
“] wasn't worried, I was curious.”

\underworld boss, brought back from Breet SBawyer. He managed to smile.

New Orleans Thursday night to facq

1il trial of eight cther defendants
in the case has been completed

This was announced by (éderal
officials today as trial of Arthur
(Doc) Barker and seven others con-
tinued before Judge M. M. Joyce
with William Vidier and Philip De-
laney, alleged money-changers, on
the witness stand to explain thelr
part in the exchange of ranson cash,

Jurors Forget Case
To Gaze At Horse

A - single - horse  delivery
wagon stood mear Hotel St.
Paul when the Bremer kid- ||
naping trial jury started its |;
{ | parade to the federal building.
] The jury stopped. Forgot-
ten were kidnapers, money- |
changers, G-men. “A fine |
animal,” commented

one. |:
‘| “He'd pull & plow easy—but |
j maybe the ground’s still too

wet,” sald spother.. “T'd like |
i | him for™a team,” said a third,
. But the city-bred bailiff had
| | Bis eye on his waich rather
than horseflesh. “Let's go!”
be wrged. The jurors—for
nearly s month away from
their farms-—shuffied along
for another day of kidnaping
testimony.

Gt

federal district court. !

‘mained unshaken.

‘ed in behalf of Delaney and both
testified that Delaney has an excel-
lent reputation as s law-abiding
‘citizen and for his character.
they had completed their testimony,

ant extend a cheery “hello” before

charges in the Edward G. Bremer|he was rushed to & waiting automo-
kidnaping. will not be arraigned un- b

Bawyer is alleged to be the “fin-
german” in the Bremer case. , P

Vidler Defense Ends.

After crosi-exination of Mr. Vid-
er was completed todl{o his at-,
'torfiey Atinounced that far as

“8o on April 21, McLaughlin said
he was working for a friend of his?”
- “Yes, sir.” |
-“S8o McLaughl'n asked yo- whag..-:~
you were worried about.” . ;

“No. I just arked him if he
getting ous of linc and he sald, ‘no’

g

“No.”

. e
“How many t'mes did you drivé "’

‘Vidler i8 conoerned the defense rests!
its case. He made an excellent,
witness for himself and when ex-
cused his story of how he came to
exchange the _ransom money re-rl
Two character witnesses were call

i

When

Mr. Delaney took the stand.
Vidier Exehanged $30,000. .. .

In the absence of the jury, Vidler
was gquestioned about his past crim-
inal record. He was asked about
his previous conviction and when
the jury returned sald he wanted
meake it clear he was convicted
grand larceny and not use of
automobile without permission o
the owner as he previously |
stated.

. ) b Lo !
“Can you tell me sbout how mucq
you exchanged?” o

to the interse¢tion of Irving blvd. - °
after these transactiona?” e s ”
“About three.” -

“When you got to within a half-

block of the Irving hotel what hap-
” .
. McLaughlin got out.” f

“Did you see & package each -
morning when ).u started out?”

“Yes.” . )

A. Jerome Hoffmann, attorney fog
Vidler, resumed redirect d
tion. . R ’
‘“Wheni Hollis {federal! agent
led) took the statement from yo
did you consider yourself guilty
a crime?”

“No, sir.”

“Did you know

“I have never, seen

“Do you know ,any
fendants?” |

“Only McLaughlin and Delaney.®.

“One of the tellers testified that

Dr, Moran?”
him.”

L

ilyou gave him five $20 bilis and $900

Then you must

T A

“Then why &id you ask m.{

Wy e =T

of these dee} - - o>

.

“Do. you know Frankie Wright?' e = .- =,
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1" «“What guess would you make as
to how campaign funds were in Mc-
yLaughlin's possession?”
! “I thought they were left over and
‘that was the reason he didn't want

e’ i it e 5

ing on relief at the time. He sald
McLaughlin picked him up April 19.

‘to be seen changing the money him- ||bank.

self.”

- witness and, after Vidler had stated
‘he didn't think it- was suspicious

,”
“I haven't any idea”
“Did they

that he waited while McLaughlin
'visited the Irving hotel, he was ex-
cused.

Vidler R _:sts Case.

. Mr. Hoffman the.. announced
|that his defendant, Vidler, rested
.'his case.

| Thomas McMeckin, attorney for
.Philip Delaney, then called William '
"*,C. Crolius as a character witness
ifor his client. former mayor of
Joliet, I1l., Mr. Crolius said he is
iof the opinion that Delaney’s rep-

“No, sir.”

“Then what did you do?”

“I gave McLaughlin the money.”

“For how many days did this con-
tinue?”

“Until April 26, five or six days.”,

“And each day y0u changed $4,000
at the bank?”

“Yes.”

“Did@ you have some discussion

|with  Vidler regarding the money?”

“Yes, about the third day while
we were waiting for McLaughlin at

iuta o1 for honesty and integrity is
excellent. He also said his reputa-‘
tion as a law abiding citizen is ex-
cellent.
Mr. Heisey asked the witness if
jhe knew that Delaney’s truck was
. stopped in 1927 and he was found
._possession _of fllegal liquor.

Irving Park boulevard. It was short-
ly after the primary election. There

was & good deal of money thrown'

|into the political workers and I
thought the boys were holding out
on ward workers.” -

Money Source Unknown.

fact I don’t even know what he is
jcharged with,” ‘he witness replied.

“If you knew he was convicted
would tha! make any difference to
yw?"

“I know him so well, I know the
boy wouldn’t de anything seriously
wrong.”

Clarence Pfundstein, another resi-
Jent of Chicago an’ in the whole
sale and d=tail oil products busl
ness, was the next witness for De-
laney., He said@ 10 also knows De-
lane: as an h-nest man.

: Delaney Was On Relief.

Delaney said he is 54 years old, tsmoney:"'

_.married and has & 14-year-old’
.daughter. He testified he has known
‘McLaughlin since 1010 and has been
“very friendly” with him. McLaugh-{

money.
Delaney then was called to the -Noy
stand.

ithere.”

terfeit money or ransom money?”

ughlin didn't want to change the
Fnoney?"
(‘Yes ”
“Did you talk to Boss McLluxhlm
mbout that at any time?”
" “No. T never at any time uked
him where the ..
The first morning
got it from a friend but that’s all.”:
“Did you at any time think it was
mo%ey from a bank robbery?”
*No.”
“In your statemen. you say you

thought it might be bank robbery'!
Are those your words?” - '

I think there was a mistake
“Did you use the words

“No.
“Did you ever think it was coun-

he did not know Vidler until he and |tice
He told ¢f driving from bank to

“How much money did Mr. Vidler
Mr. Heisey again questioned the fchange

- M I
“Did think tha! -
) *I don't know the charges. Inga A k that was why Mc

oney came from.'
he told me he:

‘hot|

that was in the deptrtment of jus-
office.”

“Dxdyoumdofmenremuhd-.
mpm‘,n

don't know anybuly in 8t. Paul and
the story would have made no more|

“Diq you read the statament|
through which 1 have here?” ;

me t00.” - :
“Was there any talk about your|
on the money|

“No. The first day he asked me|
if T had any money at home and
| when 1 eaid no He gave me $30.

That was on Tharsday. On Batur-
day he gave me 850 to get a suit of
clothes. The next money I got was
the next Wednesday. He gave me
$100 to get the car fixed. I did this
a~d had about $50 left which Boss
said 1 could keep.”
Vidler made an im|
on his own behalf Thursday as he
“told the jury he did not know he
was exchanging Bremer ransom
t money. He said the first knowledge

Melvin Purvis, director of the Chi-|
cago office, G-men, told him it was

at the various Chicago banks.

When arrested he had nuﬂy
$3,000 of the rarsom money on his
person. He said that more than $300°
oft.batmoneywuteturnedtoh!m
as it was pot ransom cash. .

Withstands Quis.

He stood up under the cross-ex-:
;|amination sticking to his story that
ilat no time during his money ex-

was ransom money, His statement
given to the federal authorities car-
‘Iried out his contention that he did
|not know it was Bremer money un-
il told so by Agent Purvis.

Vidler will be on the stand for &

- =3

o ¢ dld not. The first I learned of

. unoltenhelpedhimtoﬂndl)obf
orlg.mncuuy aided him, the wit.nus’
s

In March, 1034, the witness n.ld
McLaughun called him end “said’
he wasn't feeling very well and;
wnnte:! me to drive him around

h;vg'y he paying you for ariving
“From time to time "

PR PPN v.». [P

- |short time today for cross examina-
tion and he will be followed by an-
other alieged money changer—Philip
Delaney, charged by the government
with having exchanged $24,000 of:
the ransom cash. .

- DR

impreasion than a dust storm in|
question you in the!Kanaas.” C

bank when you changed the M.OOO?"‘ Got No Percentage. ’ 4 :

“Pretty well. It was dictated w: '

changed?* b

~———

he had was after his arrest whenr-‘-

:| Bremer money he had been peddling ‘

changing activities did he know it} °

“If 1 did, 1 dom't remember it. I| -

-~

ve witness| - <

. v e

.
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Guards Bren:p
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As closely guarded as the Barker-Karpis mobsters on irial for . R U

the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer are the papers and docu- L ST

ments at which GEORGE F. SULLIVAN, United States district ST T .

attorney, is looking. They constitute the evidence for the gov- R

ernment—and Mr. Sullivan carries them with him constantly, R I S
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DID NOT KNOW

| a~clear voiceand without hesitation,

SOURCE OF ROLL,

Chicago “Bookie” Admits He
Passed About $30,000 of
Bremer Ransom.

TQUESTIONED =~ WLAUGHLIN

‘| suspect Says He Asked,John,
Where Are You Getting Al
This Money?”

denying he had
of the character or

Steadfastly
knowledge

exchanged, William (BilD Yidler,
Chicago bookinaker, resumed the
witness stand in his own defense
on a charge of conspiracy to abduct
|Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker.

VIDLER INSISTS)

7| worried, I was curious.®

.|source of kidnap ransom money he|:

1

ha¥ S

On cross-cxamination by George
| Heisey, assistant U. S. district at-
| torney, the 35-year-old “bookie” on
trial with seven others, including
Arthur (Doc) Barker, readily ad-
"|mitted he passed spproximately

and sald he received the money
from John J. (Boss) McLaughlin,
Chicago political leader who is one
| of the defendants. o
Says Delaney Passed $24.000.

| vidler, the third alleged con-
;| spirator to testify in his own behalf,
also related how, accompanied by
Mr. McLaughlin, he ‘and Philip
|Delaney, Wiso on trial, exchahged
the five-dollar -and ten-dollar bils
for currency of larger dencilina-
Jtions. He testified -that

—" Pl AR e

«

i

_ — —

$30,000 in various Chicago banks,|:

e e ——t—

i —

changing work,” Vidler,

«] said, ~1 discusied things wish Mr. 8-
Laughlin. I said, Joan, Where are
you getting this money; you are not
f{ett:gg out of line on this, are yon?’
o e

i n asked me what 1 was-wor-
ried about. He said the money
came from a friend of his and that
there was nothing wrong with it,
as I found out myself. 1

Baw Ounpaim ‘Cut In.’ .
Vidler testified he was under the

“cut in” on campaign funds.

related, during pc:og‘-enmimtion.
that the three drove to a point
near' the Irving hotel, Chicago,
after exchanging the wmoney and

leave for a period of from 15 to
30“nx§nutes and then return. .-
“Did you know where he was
going,” Heisey asked. -
“No,” the witness answered.
During the cross-examination, Je-
rome Hoffmann, attorney for Vid-
ler, objected to the “insinuations”
and manner of questioning by Mr.
Heisey, whom he charged with be-
ing ‘“unfair to the witness.” "
_Immediately after the tirst ques-
tion concerning Vidler's imi
record ‘was asked by Mr. Heisey
when court opened, Hoffmann pro-
tested, whereupon at the request
of Mr, Heisey the jury was ex-
cused for a few minutes. .. :
Then, Heisey attempted to sho

that Vidler was convicted twice
for grand larceny instead of once
as  testified by the defendant
Thursday. . It finally was brought
out. after a series of questions by
both Hoffmann and Heisey
at the witness, that he was sén-
tenced to Joliet prison on a charge
involving the theft of twa auto-
mobiles but that he served eone
term. for three and a half’ years.
Vidler ih explaining the crime
for which he was con
brought out that he had stolen dne
car, taken it for e “joy ride” and
abandoned it on the street. Later,
he testified, he stole another éar
and was arrested as he was driving
out of a garage, where be had a
tire repaired. I - T
He said that he admitted volun-
tarily when he was in custody that

“Ori thé third day &f my Tmoney-|.
oney-1,

impression that McLaughlin had|;

was not|

C—

stole both cars. - . ;»;;
.- - —————— e kAL

that McLaughlin would. get out,|
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BREMER CASE SUSPECT

DELIVERED AT ST. PAUL, . ... .

By the Associated Press.

NEW ORLEANS, May 10.—8idn
Freudenstein, United States marshal
announced today that Harry SBawyer
one of the alleged kidnapers of Ed
ward G. Bremer, Minnesota banker
had been delivered to Federal author
ities at 8t. Paul

Bawyer was taken to 8t. Paul
train secretly under instructions f
Washington that no announcement
should be made of his removal untl}
he had been delivered at 8t. Paul

Bawyer, alleged “finger man” in the
Bremer kidnaping. was arrested May
3, near Paas Christian, Miss,
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SECOND BREMER
CONSPIRATOR TO
PLEAD IS GUILT

S&t. Paul, Minn.,, .May 10.—(®)—
Imer Farmer, former Bensenville, Ill,
avern keeper under indictment as one
¢ the actual kidnapers of Edward G.
Bremer, will plead guilty to the con-
spiracy charge for which he is on
‘tria! with Arthur [Doc] Barker and
six others, Thomas W. McMeekin, his
attorney, announced tonight.
McMeekin sajid Farmer's plea will
be entered as soon as the defense rests
ts case, probably next Monday or

uesday. .
Byron Bolton of Chicago previously
d pleaded guilty, his sentence to life

the court. Bolton also was indicted
as an actual kidnaper.

A confession by Farmer already has
been put in the trial record. He iden-
tified members of the gang as the kid.
napers of Bremer, told his part in ar-
ranging for the detention of Bremer in
the home of Harold Alderton at Ben-
scnville, and said he performed contact
services for the gang while Bremer
was & captive there, o

McMeekin’'s announcement was made
at the conclusion of today's session,
when John J. [Boss] McLaughlin, 68
year old former Illinois legislator, left
the witness stand after testifying 1
his own behalf. He admitted * hand
ling " $57,000 of the $200,000 ransom
paid for Bremer's release, assertin
that Philip Delaney and William Vid
ler, both of Chicago, and also defend-
ants, helped him exchange the money
at various banks,

Vidler and Delaney adfnitted hand-
ling money for the former political
boss. but denied any exact knowledge
of the nature of the funds they ex-
changed.

Vidler, completing testimony beg
yesterday, admitted exchanging $3{}-
000 of what the government clai

prisonment being discretionary wsith.

Las ransom money. He testified

-“— i
Laughlin assured him *there was
nothing wrong” with the money and
that he was under the impreasion the
politician had ‘“cut in" on campalgn
funds.

Delaney admitted exchanging $24,000
glven him by McLaughlin, but said he
believed it was from a campaign fund
and asserted that at no time were’ his
suspicions aroused to the point where
he thought it was ‘ hot ** money.

The defendant also disclalmed a
quaintance with others, except M
Laughlin and Vidler, charged by thl
government with complicity in the kl#
naping. .
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Farmer Will Plead Guilty as
Defense Rests; McLaughlin:
Tells of ‘Passing’” Ransom

ST. PAUL, Minn,, May 10.
—(A.P.)—Elmer Farmer, for-
mer Bensenville, Ill, tavern
keeper wunder indictment as
ne of the actual kidnapers of
Edward G. Bremer, will plead
guilty to the conspiracy charge

for which he is on trial with
Arthur (“Doc”) Barker and
‘six others, Thomas W, Mc-
:Meekin, his attorney, an-
‘notinced tonight. .
1+ McMeekin sajd Farmer's plés will
‘be entered as soon as the defense
| rests its case, probably next Mon-
day or Tuesday. -
McMeekin’s announcement was
;made at the close of today's ses-
,sion, when John J. (“Boss”) Moc-
‘Laughlin, €8-year-old former Ilii-
nois legislator, left the witness
stand after testifying in his own
behalf. He admitted “handling”
$57,000 of the $200,000 ransom paid
'or Bremer’s release, asserting th,
hilip Delaney and Willlam Vidl
th of Chicago, and also defen
Ants, 'helped him exchange
oney at various banks.
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GUILTY PLEA WILL "BE ENTERED ' Mas Gaeed ccoeenne-
BY ELMER FARMER. =~ * . | e,

. .

Under Indictment as One of the
-Actual Kidnapers, He Wil Con-
fess Conspiracy for Which
He Is on Trial,

(By the Associated Press.)

BT. Pavi, May 10.—Eimer Farmer,
former tavern keeper of Bensenville,
Ill., who is under indictment as.one
of the actual kidnapers of Edward G.
Bremer, will plead guilty to the con-
spiracy charge for which he is now’
on trial with Arthur (Doc) Barker
and six others, Thomas W. McMeekin,
his attorney, announced tonight. -

McMeekin said Farmer's plea would
be entered as soon &s the defense - -
rested its case, probably next Monday
or Tuesday. . ‘
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PATR N CHARGE !
“OF HIS HIDEOUT
TOPLEAD GUILTY

Alderton Claims He Did-
n’t Know Captive Was
St. Paul Banker

DOC BARKER WILL
REMAIN SILENT

Sawyer to Fight Charges;
| Trial Expected to End
by -Mid.week

_ _ McLaughlin admits meney chaaging,
Page 8.
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. . «dldecion to Plead Guilty "~
i Alderton, implicated in “Stwrerents
‘'given by himself and Farmer to gov-
|ernment agents upon their arrest
early this year, also will plead gullty,
according to a reliable source. '
- Alderton testified before the grand
jury which indicted 22 persons for.
the kidnaping, as did Farmer and
James Wilson, chauffeur for Dr. Jo-,
seph P, Moran, alleged chief of the
ransomm money changers. Alderton
will base his plea for a light sentence

..

Harold Alderton, occu-

pant of the Bensenville, Ill,,
‘house where Edward G..
Bremer, St. Paul kidnap vie-

.tim, was kept prisoner for
22 days, and Elmer Farmer,

‘Bensenville tavern keeper,
'who allegedly arranged the'

hideout quarters for the kid-
napers, will plead guilty to
conspiracy charges at the
close of defense testimony in
the Bremer trial in St. Paul
federal court, it was indicat-
ed today.
By throwing themselves on
the mercy of the court in.

stead of sending their cases
to the jury with those of six

upon the claim he did not know the
identity of the captive preceding his
arrival at the farmhouse. - ]
Subsequently, Alderton was de-
terred from reporting the case to po-
lice, he contends, because he feared
such action would jeopardize Bremer
himself as well as the family of A}
derton’s brother at Kokomo, Ind,
whom the captors mentioned to Al
derton during the 32-day vigil 3
Barker to Remain Silent H
Arthur (Doc) Barker, only actual
member of the gang that reputedly
executed the kidnaping, will main..
tain his silence to the end, it was be--
lieved. -
Edna Murray, originally one of 10
defendants on trial, but against®
whom the charges were dismissed, to-
day was released to Missourl penal,
authorities to complete serving a 25
year term. John DeCourcy, Barkers
attorney, gave notice Friday of the
Barker's acquiescence to such a re-
lease. e, '
‘While the conspiracy case against
eight of the 22 persons named in the -
federal indictment neared the end,
Harry Sawyer, alleged finger man in
the abduction and former St Paul
underworld character, laid plans to
fight the conspiracy charges. b
+ Bawyer to Fight Charges
DeCourcy and Eugeane O’Sullivan,
Omaha criminal attorneys, have been -
retained by Sawyer. B
Trial of SBawyer probably will be
delayed until the November term of
court, federal authorities indicated."
By that time, they hope to have._
taken into custody more members of
the Barker-Karpis mob. Fugitivea

other defendants, Farmer and
Alderton’s pleas indicated an
end to the four weeks’ old
trial by Wednesday or Thurs-
day.

Th McMeekin, counsel for
’Farmoe!;‘,”nis ie bad jinformed
Judge M. M. Jogce and United

Attorne F. Bulli-
St vt-Permers intentor—— _

now include Alvin XKarpis, Volney.
,Davis, Harry Campbell William.
Weaver and Moran. Opinion has
“been expressed that Meresr—wmay
{havE BEEN BMin by gangsters. -
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TAlderton-And.Farmer Are
' Expected To Plead Guilty

# | consider. .
; 'Will Decide Teday.

{definitely decided today.

 |was of the opinion, he said in

transactions, he

. In Bremer Kidnaping Case =

.| ‘The possibility of two more de-
: |fendants jn the Bremer kidnaping, - .
trial pleading guilty after the de-{ s -
fense rests its case Tuesday orl. . .-
Wednesday appeared certain today.p™ <% -
With court adjourned over the} . .= °
.week-end, counsel for the eight de-} , * .
° 'fendants were scheduled to gather,. ~” -
today to make finsl plans for the| h
presentation of thei~ ‘oase 0 phei

‘l.lm..-—.’. - SR SIS SN ST S

the jury gets the case next week
there will be but six defendants
. |whose guilt or innocence -the nine
: lmen and three women will have to

Harold Alderton, st whose home
Mr. Bremer was held captive for 22
days, and Flmer Farmer, the Ben--
'senville, I11., tavernkeeper Who I8de | wo-— myn i o amr mas IS 4R T T
‘arrangements with gangsters for the : . - S Cd
hideout in Alderton’s home, are .
‘ready to plead guilty. This will be| . - - -

g
)
&
i

Farmer's contention was that he|l- .
did not know he was arranging fer| -~ ™
s hideout of a kidnap victim. l?eh ot

jury that because of his long d-
ship with Dr. Joseph P. M , fugi-
tive believed alain n(l’nee the money

| Both Alderton and Farmer n.p-{ N
4 'peared before the federal grand jury{ . .
B here last January and it was their| =-.. .
} | testimony along with that of Byronj-- .
Bolton, who already has plsaded
guilty, and Jimmy Wilson which pav-
_ |ed the way for the indictment of the
.% |22 Hving persons and four dead| .

- |members of the Barker-Karpis gang. ||

i Mdermmm;mummtto!ed-! K
" |eral agents said he feared for his| '
life as well as that of his brother
and the latter's family as the res-[{

the

: |statement, that the mobeters were to|| -
. |hide someone who hsd “jumped
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Harold Alderton, at whase home -
Mr. Bremer was held captive for 2 <
‘days, and Elmer Parmer, the Ben., '
senville 1) :vem keeper who nnne‘_
-arrangements with gangsters for the
‘hideout in Alderton's home, are
‘ready to plead guilly. This will be

AND FARMER |

i

"1 ‘ and the jatter’s family as the res.: .
. ) ,-ontornotmportmxthearunu'"; .
. I hideout-while the St. Paul benker ~ - * .
v was held captive. . . gy o T .; o,
tooe Y , PR ‘.  McLaughlin On 8 CP RN <
i SN ‘Farmer's contention was that be' K
! . ||did mot know he was arranging for{
! ~ |(a hideout of a kidnap victim. Hs I
! "~ {{was of the opinion, he sald in his o
! _ © - [statement, that the mobsters were to! TV .
Aior i -7 s 2 7 ghide someone who had .“jumped: ;-
s Tl ¢ T L ball” oo ] g
" The possibility of two more Gee The defense case reached m'ﬂml
fendants in the Bremer kidnaping =~ . _]5tages Priday, when John "‘B":&i Teve gt g
trial pleading ‘guilty after the de- Mcuuzmll;x fﬁ? t:a’e wmhd anm, = .
Wednesdny apaesra corpiday o H Sory Dot hecanee o his tong rienes} 5
With egunpp::;omed ‘over ﬂ,’,’ - j ship With Dr. Joseph P, Moran, fugle | N
‘week-end, counsel for the eight de- - :|Uve believed slain since the money) , - ™
{od ntt; w:r: mmﬁ b0 Faiher ;ionn where ::eggnemkno!::' ..
. ay make ns i,
tation of .th,e!?_pl;.ao ‘3% - f:“’d;‘f 8ot $350 for each $100 : S
; R < o “ "n.‘ B 3{. ';‘ I ash A - -,_: : o
.. Present indications are that when ~ ;]| At adjournment time Priday he, .-
the jury gets the case next week =~~~ '[had Mﬂl ed of mm’”m"m‘ﬁ"“%r et
there will be but six defendants _]He s alleged to have ade 060‘ eh
whos guilt or innocence the nine ,told, “for & grand total of 457000 -
‘men and three women will have Jo . 4 _ e R R 5
.consider. ; - ¢ L R o »} - SR s
o . WH Declde Today, . i, .. .5

PR I

delinitely. dectded Sodake, 2o & ",
a3

-



JAIL ESCAPE

' ' [ Mortar snd ‘,een:.e;u :;e
[F‘eared Gang , out from around the bricks
Invasion To
., GetRevenge

.
Pyt

easily disposed of by wrapping
them in newspapers and putting
them in a garbage ean.

He ecarried en his work ever
a period of 10 days. )

He first ripped a bed sheet
into strips, found it wasn't
strong enough when tied to-
gether as a ladder, and “ducked
ft” where it remained umfound.

He obtained a blanket from a
cell other htan his own. tied
it into a ladder after splitting
it into strips, and hid it until
needed.

Note Asked Sheriff To
Investigate; Karmell

; Days Preparing Break.
¢ . Jail  without discovering any evi-
;- ?{”;’ﬂ'"W’?&ﬁf&h dence of the forthcomirg break at-
kidnaping T8¢ who turned govern- tempt.
:;e:;lax:ilmpﬁ !.:‘ ti.:gt Bl::smtrors;t Fiad Bars Lececned.
naping case, who discovered and This information came to light
blocked an attempted break from 'oday s Sheriff Gibbons, who pre-
the Ramsey county jail. viously had been reported as hav-
This was Jearned from an un-ing noticed a loose board from the
impeachable source by The Dally window sill while making the in-
News today s eli, spection tour with J. H. Strief, fed-
nabbed late Th ay night &s eral inspector of county jalls, made
was about to clamber out a secon (Continued on Page 2, Col. 3)
floor window for his second escapd , __
{from the jail where Barker-Karpis

gangsters are housed, signed a con- |!
fession in which he stated:

A length of wire obtained
' from s ventllater aided his ef-
forts. i )
He found saw blades appar-
ently hidden above a window

i frame,
! There were loose bricks wnd-
* erneath the window.

A loose fron bar from a bed, |
Jeft on top of a cell cage, was
used to loosen ether bricks and
mortar and tile, - « -
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Admits He Worked 10 In an unsigned note to Sheriff
Tommy Gibbons, delivered a few
hours after the sheriff and a federal
inspector had made a tour of the

- PG o -
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T pwiea RTIE
Y S “
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known that Karmell had first &L -

stempted to place the
attempted break on Beoiton. P
In his first “confession” Karme:

according to 8heriff Gibhons, decla:
ed that Bolton and
enoff, another prisoner, had urge

TIP FROM_ BOLTON FOILE

Xasy S-;iadﬁ'-_~ -.-,,....4! ~

Py,

e~

bame for tr

Isadore Tanl

him to dig s tunnel through t
second floor walls of the jall i
that all three could get out. 3ol
Karmell's later signed statemel
admits his first “confession’ was'
frame-up to implicate Bolton
cause he suspected the laiter he

the windown sill. The bricks
plaster around the bars had bet
Joosened and could be removed wit
the slightest pressure. To escap
all that was necessary was to pus
open a screen. A “ladder,” mak
of m;ll:nkeu, was found in Kar
mell's :

Reports at the federal buildin
today were that Bolton, whose tee -
timony was among the most dam
aging sgainst the eight Barke)
Karpis gangsters and K

for the $200,000 “snatching
escape” attempt of ell nfigl
wgetmuxormmentogf
out. : -4
Bolton has been under close gua.
during the trial, in the fear that ¢

attempt to kill him might be mat
by fugitive members of the Barke:
Earpis gang as a “payoff” for h

-

turning state's evidence. = .
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BREMERPLOT |t o

- BT. PAUL Minn., Msy 11
(IN.S) —With conclusion of the
, defense case next week, Elmer
Farmer, Bensenvilie (11.) saloon
keeper, will enter a plea of guilty
to conspiracy in the sensational
200,000-dollar ransom kidnaping
of Edward G. Bremer, it was an-
pounced today.

Defense counsel stated that Far-
mer, also under indictment a8 one
of the actual kidnapers of the
wealthy St. Louig bawieT, will join
Byron Bolton, Chicago gangster,
who earlier pleaed guilty to the

conspiracy charge.
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BREMER KIDNAP

HIDEOUT KEEPER
TOPLEAD GUILTY

Mercy of Court Sought
by Alderton.

St. Paul, Minn., May 11.~[8pecial.]
~—Harold Alderton, occupant of the
Bensenville, Iil., house where Edward
G. Bremer, St. Paul kidnap vicum,

.|was kept prisoner for 21 days,

Join Elmer Farmer, Bensenville tav.
ern keeper who arranged for the hide.
ott. in pleading guilty to conspiracy
charges at the close of the defense
testimony in the Bremer trial in fed.
eral court here, it was indicated today.
By throwing themselves on the
mercy of the court instead of sending
their casés to the Jury with those of
ix other defendants, Farmer's and
lderton’s prospective pleas indicated
4n end to the four weeks’ old trial by
ednesday or Thursday.
Alderton testified before the grand

, Mr. Nathan ..........

o mm T

Mr. Bssghman .......
Chief Clork ..........

Mr. Edwards ........
Mr. Egan.............

Mr. Lester ...........

- Mr. Quinn...q...0.

Mr. Sche!dt M
Mr, Schilder.........
Mr. Smith ...,

. —e— ]
lbm TSWn under ctou-onmuuaon}

T -~ ,by the government. 1
' “Byron Bolton was ‘the first to plead
,(umy He entered bhis plea at the
outset of the trial and subsequently
fied against the other defendants.
Proceedings as the fourth week of
the trial cloged-yesterdsy were marked
y the parade of three defendants wﬂ
ithe witness stand, Willlam Vidler,
‘Philip Delaney and John J. *Boss™
McLaughlin, all accused of having
changed ransom bills. They all admitted
exchange of money 4n operations
traced by federal agents, but denied
owing that the money involved
rt of the Bremer ransom.
en court opens Monday M
4 Ihughlin will again resume the m.n l

$200,000 kidnaping, as did Farmer and
James Wilson, chauffeur for Dr. Joseph
Moran, alleged chief of the ransom
money changers.

Alderton will base his plea for a
lght sentence upon the claim he did
not know the identity of the captive
preceding his arrival at the farm
house. Fear, it is sald he will con-
tend, kept him from revealing anyth .
afterward.

Alderton’s decision, it was said,
gradually ss he saw other defendan

jury which indicted 22 persons YOrYN€ lake the stand to have their stori
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BE T O L

T JAIL GIVES —
GROOM BACK
TO A BRIDE

Mr. and Mrs. Bruno Austin, four
months married, started their
honeymoon yesterday, e little later

e than most
1 = couples, but
it really was

fault.

For Bruno
was jus
leaving - th
Russia
Holy Trin

J ity Cath
‘BRUNO AUSTIN. dral la'st

. o . . Januaty \20,

is bride on his arm, when detec-
tives arrested him. .~ .

Turned over to federal agents,
Bruno was sent to St. Paul for trial
with other defendants in the $200,-
000 Edward G. Bremer kidnaping
conspiracy. He was charged with

Mr. Quias .,
Mr. Bebieids %
Mr. Bllder .. .

Mr. Sl

Mice (oot .
pr

Uncle Sam’s

being a member of the gang that’

fmprisoned the St. Paul banker for
twenty-two days and collected a
record ransom.

Thus torn from the arms of his
tearful bride, Bruno didn't have a
charce even to take her to the
boneymoon apartment at-6969 Oak-
dale av. .

Yesterday, on the heels of h

oneration by government prosec

rs, he was turned out of the Ra

y County jail in St. Paul.

His'bride was wajting fox him,
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Deie.nse Endc’

Bremer Cas

..

2d Ploa of Guilty’ Comes) .5
o During Climax of Trial
.{  for Kidnaping. -~

By the Associated Press. '

St. Paul, Minn., May 13.—A sec
“lond plea of guilty today elimax
_{four weeks of testimony in the Ed
{ ward G. Bremer kidnaping trial
the Federal Government and d
fense rested in the cases of seve
other de!endnnts charged with con
spiracy. . ..
Elmer Farmer, Bensepville, m.\*
1tavern keeper, accused of helping!.
| to arrange as Nlinois hideout where if
- ‘{the St. Paul banker was held 21

days during his $200,000 abduction,| . -
,entgred 2 guilty plea, Sentence was|.,

at which time Byron Bolton, re-
puted trigger man for the Barker-
Karpis gang, also will be sentenced
.on his guilty plea. :
4’ Shortly after the defense rested. .
. {Federetdudze M. M. lojos-denied
]; motion for directed verdicts of]*
" lacquittal for the seven defendants,
‘llnclud.ing Arthur (Doc) Barker,
uthwestern desperado named as|
ne of the actual kidnapers. Final } .
rguments will start tomorrow and(;

Harold Alderton, in whose house!
Bremer reputedly was kept, decxded
fo let the jury determine his case.
after his attorney, Eugene Mathews,'

:hu‘il mdxcnted urher he mizht plead’
lu e A
Last detendxnt to hke the stand
'was John J. (Boss) McLaughlin,’
Chicago politician charged . with
having participated in the exdunge
of a portion of the ransom. He ad-!
mitted handling money, but denied |
he knew or suspected it was Brem-
er ransom. He called Govemment
testimony “deliberate lies.”- -

Those whose cases are expected .
to be given fo the jury after clos-| ¢
ing . arguments are Barker, Mc-}
} Laughlin, Philip Delaney, William

Vidler, all of Chicago; Oliver Berg,, "~
ta Joliet, 111, convict, all accused as; - -
.} “money changers;” James J. Wilson, '
pne time employe of fugitive Dr.
Joseph Moran, Clicago physician;

| and
Aﬁﬂ!endlnb except Alder-

[ton, Farmer and Barker, testified. :

Wash. He‘ra«)c’

! deferred until the end of the trial} ¢

hkely will continue two days. n
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Bremer Case
Cash Changer
Charges Lies

Says He Didn’t Mention
That Money Was From
Hamm Ransom And
Defends Aids.

- Shouting angry denials to state-
ments the prosecution charges he
made to federal agents, John J.
(Boss) McLaughlin, Chicago, re-
turned to the witness stand in
United States district court today]

ment in which he allegedly sald he
ask.ed gangsters if the money he was

to exchange was Bremer ransom
money.

The witness gave support to testi-
mony of two other alleged money
changers, Philip Delaney and Wil-
liam Vidler, that they did notknow | -
they were exchanging “hot” money.| ,

“I told him (Agent R. D. Brown)
that Delaney and Vidler should be
released,” McLaughlin asserted.

McLaughlin was on the stand as;

the trial entered its fifth week to-| -
day He was questioned by Robert
Rensch, his attorney.

“How many times did you 'et
money from Dr. Moran?”

“Pive times, three times $10,000
each and $15,000 two times, I
think I am not sure whether it was

1..,—-—-——7-

either $60,000 or $55,000 all told. X{.% . . ‘.-

cashed all but $3,000.” »
“What became of the $3,000 you
did not cash?”
“Vidler was to have cashed it the|
day he was arrested.” ’
“Did ‘you ever get any moneyj

at the trial of eight persons charg+
ed wih conspiracy in the Edward
G. Bremer kidnaping case to refute
that he knew he was exchanging
ransom money.

“Did you mention that some of
the money was Hamm money?” Mc-
Laughlin was asked by his attor-
ney, Robert Rensch. .

“That is & deliberate le,” the
witness shouted. He continued to
raise his voice in denying a state-

Sawyer Arraignment
Here Set For June 1

n;;ry Bawyer, 8t. Paul’s
former underworld king, under
federal indictments charging
kidnaping and conspiracy to
kidnap Edward G. Bremer,
will be arraigned in federal
district ecourt here June 1.
This was decided today at a
meeting between George Sul-
livan, United States district
p attorney, and Sawyer’s three
" | attorneys, Eugene D. O’Sulli-
van and C. J. Southard eof
; | Omaha and Jobn DeCourcy,
' | Bt !’tnl.

from Dr. Moran other than in the
hotel?”

money Dr. Maran did not have an-
other package so I told him to mest
me at Railroad st. and Northwest-‘

and he gave me 8 package there.” -

Asked if he knew any memhuz
the the Karpis-Barker gang, Mc-
Laughlin testified the only time he
ever say any of them before thls,
'trial was in Dr. Moran's room whers

| “When were you arrested?”
. “April 28, 1834, at 10:45 3. m. at
my own home.

Sat On Chair All Night.
“How long were you at yoyr home.

A government ebjection was en-*

20-minute huyddis

Rensch, Judco M M
,|George Heisey, assistant
i| States district gttorney, the witness
1|was allowed to answer the question.
i| “I remained at home from 10:¢5;

hetween Mr.!

Joyce

“Was any moncy taken trom you
by the uent.s!"
' "Not m »

e -

home -
‘[..»-" 9;”;;& W

| “The second day I brought tho‘ .

lern highway st 8 p. m. that night' -

+he saw Oliver Berg. l‘ )

jthe day you were grrested?” | 3
{[tered to the question snd sfter a'¢

United
a.muntil 6 p. m D

| “Were you gussuoped while »;

: t
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JUSTICE AGENT
| FALSIFIED, SAYS
| ‘CASH CHANGER’ -

Chicago Politician Assem Hc
Did Not Know Money Was "
Ransom. R

GOT FUNDS FROM MORAN

g

lDefendtmt Shows Indignatio:\
as Counsel Reviews Gov- -
ernment Testimony., -

1 “That is a deliberate lie!” shouted
John J. (Boss) McLaughlin, Chi-
cago politician, on the witness
stand today in his own defense in
the Bremer kidnaping trial.
He referred to previous tettimopy
by Ralph D. Brown, Department of
Justice agent, who questioned him
in Chicago following his arrest fp
connection with the abduction.
Accused of supervising the ex-
change of about $55,000 of tha
$200,000 paid kidnapers for the re-
lease of Edward G. Bremer, St
Paul banker, McLaughlin is one of
v‘eight defendants on trial in Federal
court for the kidnaping. o
Resuming the stand today, the 8-
year-old Chicago political boss vig-
orously denied most of the testir
mony previously given by Brown
regarding a statement which he oh-
tained from Mclaughlin Iollowmc
 the latter’s arrest.
Questioned by his attorney, Rob-
ert V. Rensch, McLaughlin answer-
ed “no, no,” “that is not so” and
I never said that” in reply to
most of the queries. At one |
he leaned forward in the w
chair and said: “Thet’s a dirty—"
Then he checked himsel!. and an-
swered, N .

e e S

4
r

- l'sns

- . . I ."Xz"

G

""Me t Brown testitied you told

‘nim that you asked those men if

this $100,000 was Hamm ransom
money,’” asked Re.nsch "n thnt

: The question re!cred {o an al-

; correct?”

lleged conversation  between Mc-

hughlm and two men ke met in a '
Chicago hotel, with whom he dis-
cussed ransom money changing. The
$100,000 brought into the conversa-
tion was supposed to be the money
paid kidnapers for the release of
William Hamm Jr., 8t. Paul brewer
who was the victun of a previous

‘|abduction. )
“That is a dehbente lic"' J‘e—

Laughlin shouted
“Agent Faulkner fMuruy !'lulk-

.|ner, another Department of Justice

man who questioned McLaughlin)
md you told him you had read in
pa rs of the Bremer kidnap-
nsch tben said. “Is thlt
eorrect"’ ‘
It was at thu point McLlu;hlm
di{‘ty « « I” before checklng him.
McLaughlin, testitying as the trial
entered its fifth week, asserted'!

Arthur (Doc) Barker, Barker-Kar-
pis gang leader, who is one of the
defendants, until "he entered th.
court room to stand trial. -

McLaughlin, who probably is the

fense rests,
$55,000 from Dr. Joseph P. Moran, |
Chicago physician who disappeared
when the “blowoff” came in the

Bremer abduction with the arreit
(|ot ‘the alleged money changers in
3 April, 1934,

| ' Never Knew Barker.
! Questioned by - Rensch,

] ash

j “Did you ever suspeéct or beli
it might have been ransom mon
“I never gave it a thought; nefer

leaned forward and cried, “That’s 2

that he never heard of or nw~

last witness to testify before the de- .
told how he received ,

: | the money changing business?”

] McLaughlin shouted louder,

Mc-

~*|Laughlin- said he never knew or |SWer that question!” he cried. *I

A

heard of jt”” McLaughljn replied. ™4
The defendant said he did not r.-,
call ever reading the newspapers
about the Bremer abduction, al’
|[though he read the Chicago news-
papers, and further asserted he
| “never knew there was such a man

When he first ascended the stand
poday, McLaughlin told how he ve-
,celveé three . packages of $10,000
each and two of $15,000—or possibly
four 10-thousand-dollar packages
and one 15-thousand-dollar bundle
—from Dr. Moran in the Sherman
hotel, Chicago, and at a point on
Irvmg Park bou]evu'd near the Irv-
'ing hotel.

The witness said Monn told him
he had received the money from “a
friend who came in from La Salle, -
Ind, and wanted the money

the physician explained to him he
had been selected to change the
money because of his mndmg with
the banks.

nap money,” the political boss said. !
“That thought never entered my
mind.”

Questioned regarding Monn ’by
George A. Heisey, assistant United
States district attorney, McLaughlin |
| staged one of the numerous explo-
sions which marked hxs tenure ot
the stand.

*Not in Exchange Budnqu."
*Did Moran know you were in

Heisey asked.
Rensch shouted an ob:ection. but

*“] demand to be allowed to an-

was not .am not and never have

“I was curious about it,. but 1. -
certainly did not think it was kld" :

|_C VO
‘ l. -
‘ Na
Q-dm
.r.G-‘- -
Wr. CuS-, './.\\
W Cewsd: |
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as Bremer until I was arrested.” «~4- -+ -

changed. McLaughlin added that; . -

1

: sts Burdette,

‘heard of Barker, Volney Davis,
. Harry Campbell, Fred Barker,
Wynona Burdette or Alvin Kn‘-}
.pis. Fred Barker, a member of
;the Barker-Karpis gang, is deadt
girl !pend ot!
Campbell, is in a woman’s prison
and testified for the government in*
the present trial, while the others
m are tugxtivu in the Bremer

"Wu there anything ever uld
about this being ransom money
when you received it from Dr¥

Moran?” Rensch gskeg.. ;.2

been in the money changing busi-
ness, and Maran had no knowledge
to this effect.”

a fine, educated,

Asked whether he knew l(onn

had served a pemtznthry ’ent.enne
!{he answered:

*Yes, and ] knew that Moran was
clags man md

a graduate of Harvard umvenity
who served a smentence unjustly.
He would not tell on another doctor

who performed an illegal operation
on a zirl. And he served thlt term

ucuu;hun h-mea that he was




ill {n November and December,

1933, and January, February and
March in 1934, and that he did not
leave his home until about April
/1 after his prolenged fllness. .. "

At the completion of defense tes-
timony, Elmer Farmer, Bensenville,
111, tavern keeper, will enter aplea
:of guilty. Thomas W. McMeekin,
his attorney, previously has Ine
formed the court. Farmer is ac-
cused of assisting in meking ar-

rangements for the “hideout” where .

Bremer was in prison for 21 days.

The case is expected to go to
the jury Thursday, after approxi-
_mately two days of arguments by

.the prosecution and a half-dozen|:

attorneys representing the various
defendants. :
Testimony at' variance with that
.of government witnesses was the
'assertion of McLaughlin this morn-
‘ing that he “never heard of Slim
:Gibson.” The prosecution charges
that Gibson, slain gangster, was em-
ployed by the Barker-Karpis mob

as it was being distributed by Dr.

ously that McLaughlin was seen
in a room at the Irving hotel with
Dr. Moran and Russell (Slim) Gib-
son.

“Did you ever turn over any
money to any other person than
Dr. Moran?” Rensch —asked
client.

- “No, sir,” he said emhpatically.
McLaughlin testified that,ny!or

‘changing the $55000, he received

31,200,' of which he gave about $275
to Philip Delaney and $300 to Wil-
liam Vidler, two other defendants
on @nal as ransom money changers.
Wl’ule. stating that they assisted
him in. passing the money, Mc-
Laughlin said they had no more
knowledge of its source than he,
and that they were innocent of
any criminal intent. :

Referring to $85 of the Bremer
ransom bills found in the posses-
sion of his son, John J. Jr, Mc-
Laughlin said:

“I certainly would not give my
son, Jack, any money if 1 thought
it was not all right” . B '

He also remarked that Brown,

in his previous T'testimony, had
quoted him as calling his son
llJ]nnmy.',

‘And no one ever has called him
anything but ‘Jack,’” he said.
Besides the trial, a development

conference at which it was decided
to arraign Harry Sawyer, St. Paul
underworld—figure named by the

the abduction, in Federal court here
in about three weeks. Arrested
after the trial of the other defend-
ants started, Sawyer ‘now is

held in Ramsey county Jadl !
e - R ey

e h RS EE

to act as guard of the ransom money ||

Moran. Testimony was given previ-|,

in the Bremer case today was al

government as the “finger man” in|

" "Attorneys in Conferemce.”
The conference was between
‘Eugene O'Sullivan and C. J. South-}
ard of Omaha and John DeCourcy
of St. Paul, counsel for Sawyer,
tnd George ¥F. Sullivan,
States district attorney. All agreed

‘be set at the convenience of the}’
presiding judge.

the subpoenaing by the defense of

current trial as a witness for the
'posecution. In Sawyer’s trial, ghe
‘is expected to contradict testimony
given in the present trial by Byron
Bolton, confessed kidnap aid who
pleaded guilty and turped state’s
evidence, that Sawyer was in Chi-

George Ziegler, aias Fred Goetz,|
one of the abductors. She is ex-|
| pected to say that during this per-

of St. Paul

i e ————

F——rr——

o —— el B

DENIES

oy

on the approximate time of the ar- e
raignmne,tttitttttttttEet hrd cmf cvi'i -
\raignment, with the exact date to}’

Betty Baerwald, former maid inj .
Sawyer’? home, who testified in they - .

po—a

cago following the kidnaping, with], . *

iod Sawyer was a; his farm x_xortl; ¥

United} ... 3

Another development todsy was| -*

IES ALL
 TRANSACTI
- CHICAG

- - P

‘ The testimony
Zdward G. Bremer. = - .

tase.

tending the “passing” of $55,000
L trict attorney. *

| BV
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": the Bremer ransom, was question ;
! about this testimony by George A’ ~'1:. "
Heisey, assistant United States dis,.; " ;-

G

It Wilson testified to anytirin
like that” McLaughlin stated .
teply.‘?:ewunottemnzthetmth.

1 W vy |

) "'ﬁ';‘:a‘;‘- g

1

of one of his fellow defendants was
frue today by John J. (Boss) McLaughlin, Chicago politician on trial
‘ with seven others in Federal court here for the 200,000 kidnaping of

the Irving hotel

bran

ded as un

. The testimony in Question was given by James Wilson, associate
. of Dr, Joseph Patrick Moran,'Chicago physician who is a fugitive in the
. Wilson had testified that he saw McLaughlin, Oliver Berg,j
' another defendant in the case, and Russell (Slim) Gibson, slain gamg-
;1 ster, counting some money spread over a bed ’n
i Chicago, where Moran maintained rooms.
‘ ' McLaughlin, accused of superin| -




EDNA'MURRAY BRUISED TN ‘
CRASH ON WAY TO CELL, - !
Jefferson City, Mo., May 13.—(P).
#Mrs. Edna (Kissing Bandit) Muyr-
Xuy, triple-empe queen of .the Mis- "
souri state penitentiary, was retarn-
ed here today after narrpwly escxp-

ng serious injury while bemx‘ ’

s
brought back from St. Paul,

" Mrs. Murrayfi whose “in agiin,|

out again” career began here in 1925°

when she began a 25-year sentence. . °
from ansas City for first degree - -

robbery, and Deputy Sheriff Robert
Scholten, who was returning her,
Suffered bruises Sunday when their
automobile collided whh gnother
€ar near Toledo, Jowa, N

She was turned over to Missouri
authorities Saturday, after having'

n _questioned in coénnection with

the Bremer kidnaping case, -

The "widow of ~ “Diamond Joe"
Sullivaf! who was electrocuted in .
the Arkansas penitentidry, she first! .,
escaped in May, 1927, and was gone’

four years. Later ghe got away. .

again, but was re-captured here the
Dext day. T [

She escaped December 13, 1932,
with Irene McCann, slayer of a
Carthage jailer, and was captured
near Pittsburgh, Xan. lest Febru-!
ary. Mrs. McCann voluntarily sut-
Tendered about a year ago. |
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30SS MLAUGHLIN
ON STAND IN OWN
BREMER DEFENSE

Taking of Testimony at

Trial Completed.

St. Paul, May 13.—(#)—Completion
of defense testimony for seven persons
:'charged with conspiracy to kidnap Ed-
ward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, and
& plea of guilty by another brought
‘the federal court kidnap trial to the
final argument stage late today.- -

Elmer Farmer, Bensenville, Ill., tav-
ernkeeper, charged with helping to ar-
range the house in which Bremer was
held 21 days, pleaded guilty after other
defendants had rested. Byron Bolton,
Chicago, took similar action a month
ago when the trial began. Harold Al-
derton, in whose house Bremer was
kept, decided to let the jury decide
his case after his attorney, Eugene
Mathews, had indicated earlier he also
might plead guilty.

’ McLaughlin Takes Stand.

Last defendant to testify was John J.
[Boss] McLaughlin, Chicago politician,
charged with having participated in
the exchange of a portion of the $200,-
000 ransom. He admitted handling
money, but denied he knew or sus-
pected it was Bremer ransom. He
called contradictory government testi.
money * deliberate lies.” N

Those whose cases are expected to
be given to the jury after closing ar-
guments are Arthur [Doc] Barker,
named as an actual kidnaper; Mc-
Laughlin, Philip Delaney, William Vid-
ler, all of Chicago; Oliver Berg, a
Joliet, Ill, convict, all accused as
“ money changers”; James J. Wilson,
one time employé of Fugitive Dr. Jos-
eph Moran, Chicago physician, and
Alderton. —eyp—

Final arguments, which will begin

tomorrow, are expected “toi~be~ecm-
pleted, at the latest, by Thursday.

_ Most of Them Testify.

All the defendants except Alderton,
Farmer, and Barker, testified during
the trial.

Federal Judge M. M. Joyce deferred
sentence on Farmer. He was with-
drawn from the courtroom and re-
manded to the Ramsey county jail.

The prosecution summoned three
witnesses in rebuttal and then rested.
On the stand in rebuttal were William
R. Holmes, guard at the Joliet, Ill,
prison; Ralph Brown, and John
Madala, department of justice agents,

Immediately after Farmer's plea of
guilty, Thomas W. McMeekin began
arguing a motion for dismissal of the
charge against Philip Delaney, Chi-
cago, an alleged *“ money changer.”

No testimony was offered in Bar-
ker's defense. Thne case of James J.
‘Wilson, former Northwestern univer-
sity student, was rested after a short
recess. Final witnesses were Father
John Deere, Prior Lake Catholic
priest who received some of the ran-
som money, and Betty Baerwold, one-
time maid in the home of Harry Saw-
yer, alleged “ fingerman,” who is tg be
arraigned in about three weeks.

The priest sald he could not ide
Barker as one of the men who' Jed
him ransom notes, and Miss Baerwpld
testified that in January, 1934, about
the time of the kidnaping, Sawyer was
confined to his home.
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RTENSE RESTS

ST. PAUL, May 13.—UP—Elmer
Farmer, Bensenville, Ill, tavern
keeper, today pleaded guilty to con-,
spiracy in the $200,000 Edward G.
Bremer kidnaping. He was the leo-

ond to plead gullty. :

The defense for seven other de-
fendants, including Arthur (“Doc”)
Barker of Chicago, had rested a
few minutes before.

‘The prosecution summoned three
witnesses in rebuttal and then
tegted its case. Final arguments
were in tomorrow, ——v—=
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» PAUI: May 13 ( . My. Egen...........
. . Minn., May . » .
second plea of gullty tod Mr. Rwbo oo
climaxed four weeks of testimony
in the Edward G. Bremer kidnap-
ing trial as the Federal Govern-
ment and defense rested in the

- E———

cases of seven other defendants Mr. Ecbilder ..

charged with conspiracy. . Mr. Swith
Elmer Farmer, Bensenville (I11.) ’

tavern keeper, accused of helping Mr. Tens. ..

arrange an Illinois hideout M Trecs oo

where the Bt. Paul banker R TS I

hild twenty-one days during b

400,000 abduction, entered {|a

gullty plea. Final arguments .

start tomorrow. ' -
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2l Guilty Plea Entered
Bremer Kidnap Tri

U. S. and Defense Rest in Cases
r of 7 Other Suspects :

ST. PAUL, Minn., May 18 (#.—A
second plea of guilty today climaxzed
four weeks of testimony in the Edward
G. Bremer kidnaping trial as the Ped-
eral government and defense rested In
the cases of seven other defendants
charged with conspiracy. - : .

Elmer Farmer, Bensenville, Il tave
ern keeper. accused of helping to ar-
range an Illinois hideout where the St
Paul banker was held twenty-one qjys'
'during his $200,000 abduction, en
‘e guilty plea. BSentence was def
nti]l the end of the trial at ich
ime Byron Bolton, reputed
n for the Barker-Karpis gang, also
be sentenced on his guilty plea. '
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“Are we going to permit s man

[ VO

like Doc Barker to roam the streets
and commit another kidnaping?”
Mr. Heisey demanded. *“Wko will
be responsible if Dcc Barker goes
mad ogain and commits another
kidnaping or murder? I3 has to stop
now.”

Mr, Heisey stressed the testimony
of Byron Bolton, who galready has
pleaded gullty to conspiracy charges,
and of Aaron Kohn, government

For Gangmen

In Kidnaping
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Calls Them Aceessories.
«Next came Harold Alderton and

Elmer Farmer,” he continued. “They.
fitted into plans by furnishing the.

full responsibility for the crime.
Next we find the ffioney changers
that the original kidnapers had in’
mind and we have Moran, Wilson,
Gibson and Berg.
“We do nhot claim i
kidnapers but by co-opersting with:
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Bensenville hideout. They assumed '

they are the!

© . family.

Says Barker Should Be
Sent To Cell, Fears
More Crimes If He Can
Roam Streets.

" . Conviction of Arthur (Doc) Bark-
er and six associates for participat-
ing in the “crime of the century”—
the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer
—was demanded in federal district
court today by George A. Helsey, as-
sistant United States district attor-
. ney, as trial of the seven defendants

-drew to a close.
In a courtroom packe . to capacity,

-Mr. Heisey opened his final argu- |,

ment to the jury.
Ore by one he linked each of the

defendants in th- conspiracy to kid-

nap the St. Paul banker. He gave
s vivid picture of the snatching
ané of the 22 Aays of torture and
suspense Mr, Brewer spent in the
Bensenville, T1l. hideout as he wait-
ed for his father to pay the $200,-
000 ransom demanded.

Tells Of Crime’s Horrors.,

* Tears came into the prosecutor's
“eyes as he recalled the ransom notes
dispatched by Mr. Bremer % his

* «Those ransom notes told his fa-
ther, his wife, his child that he
would come back “stiff” unless the
demands of the gangsters were met,”
'Mr. Heisey said. . -
" Mrs. Bremer was in the courtroom
as the government leveled its {inal
blast at Doc Barker and his coherts.

While Mr. Heisey looked at the
jury, Barker'’s eyes flashed and he
watched the prosecutor. The gov-
ernment prosecutor turned toward
the gangster on one occasion meet-
lngt.hestueoftheeo-ludero!
ths Karpis-Barker gang.

fingerprint expert.

ton,” Mr. Helsey asserted, “but he
must have a spark of manhood in'
his black heart. He is trying to!
amend the wrong he has done so he}

the original kidnapers and they 30,
became conspirators and accept full

“I hold no brief for Byron Bol-
responsibility for the crime. |

must be given some credit for tha ‘alnge {:'ke Doc Barker first. Even
spark of manhood that remains. [hough he stands here alone as an

“Testimony .of Mr. Kohn wmrlzifal dkldn:};;er he fr? .etg:r:e'
tcased by defense attorneys from onetonvicted on the conspiracy .
i one but they couldn't shake ey evidence stands here undisput-

testlnmny becauce lre wAs teum =T L
S ot Do Juekers anger iy Y ‘et Ting 0 o
prints being found the O} can."poiner Deere for the defense. Tti°

Heisey Plea. as nfsham;n:o call x;adx::m on be-
. half of a kidnaper. Di say any-
George Helsey, tant United,y,, 0" on behalf of Barker. No.

States district attorhey, opened h
address to the jury at 10:10 a. m. "5;‘;;,23';‘;: showed Volney Davis
“in this case” Mr. Helsey said, )

“the government contends the orig- Utges Guilty Verdict. )
inal conspirators planned in ad- The fact that Doc Barker was in{
vance to kidnap Mr. Bremer. Theyst. Paul Jan. 16 and in Bensenville|
waited until the kidnaping furorjan. 17 indicates that he was one
died to try to enjoy the fruits ofpt the men who took Mr, Bremer
their crime. ’ the hideout, Mr, Heisey said.. -
“They had made plans for thi§ «I don't see how you can bring
even before the kldx:mplnz took hack any verdict but guilty against
place. That is why we'say the coh- Doc Barker,” he said.

money had been obtained for the

spiracy did not end until after good Mr. Heisey -continued oumning o '

“Next we have the group compris-{ =,
ed of McLaughlin, Vidler and De-| .. -
laney. They are the actual money, .

T

stolen money.

er.

ithose thre: weeks of torture for-
ever. Bomebody must pay for this
and you know who it is.”

In the midst of Lis argument, Mr.
Heisey gave explanation of & ton-
spirator. Oonspirators, he said, are
those who are linked to a kidnaping
even though they do mnot know
what other conspirators are doing.
He named Fred and Arthur (Doc)
Barker, Harry Campbell, George

| Goetz and Volney Davis as the men

for kid-

naping ar. Bremer,

who concocted the plans

———

"‘I’l&g::ykldmm:tole Mr. B;Cm" placed gasoline in their car at m; S
didn eas¢ him from - tk and of fingerpints| "
Bl torture when they freed him | b parn !

for $200,000. Me will remember gasoline cans.

the jury the part played, of the re-
turn of Mr. Bremer, how the ¢an

T

of Doc Barker being found on the

jj ‘The government attorney told the
jury that it must stop Doc Barker
1 from roaming the streets again.

“Who will be responsible it .Doc
Barker goes mad again and commits
» kidnaping or murder?” Mr. Heisey
asked. ’

Fact that Doc Barker-had his|,
fingertips mutllated and his face|.
lifted by Dr. Moran indicates &
conscience of gullt, Mr. Helsey sald.

“If 1 was Doc Barker I.would be
mad at Dr. Moran for giving me

u"wm *v “Ai” i ca

all that torture. I would do some-
thing to him—maybe he already

.
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‘T~ Guilt Pursted Barker.

*|of guilt that it pursued him as late|
&8s November. Bolton tells us that
|when he saw Barker in November
‘Ilhe had his noss bandaged to com-
plete his face lifting.

“We find Do¢ Barker in Bt. Paul,
Bensenville, Chicago, Toledo, Cleve-
land, Sandusky—in fact én the move
all the time—chased by his gullty
conscioence,

“This conspiracy started to form
in Bt. Paul in December, 1933. The
gangsters needed a hideout s0 what
did “Shotgun” Goetz do. He went to
Farmer first. For some reason
Farmer said he hasn't a place. Who
stood next to Farmer in Coetz's es-
timation? It was Alderton. What
happens next? Fred Barker and
Goetz then talk to Aiderton. -Karpis
comes and with Alderton goes to the
hideout to look it over and give it
his O. K. Alderton knew these
men; he knew their characters. Do
you think this mob with $200,000 at
stake would take a chance on Farm-
er and Alderton unless they knew all
about them and their past?”

Alderton knew that he was to re-
celve $1,000 for his share {n the kid-
naping, Mr. Heisey asserted. If he
daid not want to be a party to the
plot he could have gone to Chicago
{and told the government where Mr,
Bremer was being held.

Farmer Pleads Guilty.

*If he had done this we would
liave had all the men now.”

Fact that Oliver Berg is serving
a life term in Illinois should not be
considered, Mr. Heisey told the jury.
He recalled that Berg mentioned to
John Madala,

pardon if he was not convicted in
the Bremer case.”

Only seven of the 12 persons call-
.|ed as defendants when the trial be-
Jigan April 15 remained at the bar to-
.iday. Elmer Farmer, Bensenville,

the Barker-Karpis gang in finding|
a hideout for their kidnap victim,|
pleaded guilty Monday as the de-
fense rested its case.

Charges against Jess Doyle and
Edna Murray werc dismissed by the
government last week. Byron Bolton
pleaded guilty when the trial open-|
ed and Bruno Austin, indicted and|
brought to court but not placed on
trial, was freed by the government.

McLaughlin was the last defense
Jwitness for the remaining seven de-
fendants. He denied knowledge of
the kingd of money he was exchang-
ing—he is charged with exchanging
$57,000 of the $200,000 ransom paid
for the release of Mr. Bremer.

O St
“Doc Barker had such a cohscience

iRobert Barkhuff,
Willlam 8cherf, Frontenac, painter,

/|stress; Mary McQuade,

I J R -?;"., e - ""-",“ :

“The
The jurors are: Hubert Frank,|’
Caledonla, retired grocer; Mrs. Alice
C. Rall, 8t. Paul dentists wife;|

Homer Blanchard, Lake City, retired
livery operator; ZEarl Bateman,||

Austin,
Austin, barber; |
J. Maude Brown, Bt. Paul, setam-
St. Paul,
former business woman; -¥Frank
Beaty, Lake City, unemployed elec-
trical worker; George Guiter, Ra-
cine, farmer; and Ben Buckminister,

————

federal agent, that|
‘|he (Berg) might be able to get af

X

;lll.. tavern keeper, accused of aiding |-

— e LA

v

Lake City, retired road builder.
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Plainview, truckman; Harry Jones,||" -
apartment house OWRer;|
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Three Others
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: seven defendants in the y_v_vgd

‘. Jimmy Wilson, an¢ of the
G. Bremer kidnap conspiia<y. sase, Jied on the witness stand,
Ceorge A. Heisey, assistant United States district attorney,
charged late today as he meared the end of his grgument 3
a federal court jury which will decide the guilt, orinnocence
of Arthur (Doc) Barker and his associates. LA ICRE
“I-can not help feeling sorry for him but ‘Wilson knew
what it was abbut.” Heisey declared. “Wilson should ' be
found guilty.” '\ . I SN S
- The ‘prosecutor charged that John J. (Boss) McLaughlin,
Philip Delaney and
Sunday school boys—told a story on the
cven 2 12-year-old boy or girl would not believe.
" “They are hiding the truth. Delaney wants us
that he does not know the words-
character witness said that some years

alcohol. Still he
meaning of the two thr,cgflettgr words.”

‘ago Delaney carn

.3

William Vidler—he referred to-them as
the witness -stand that|

‘hot’-and ‘mgob’ yet his own

wants us to believe he does not know the

Jimmy

better off if he had never taken
stand. He did not tell the truth
the stand. He tells us about t
trips to Aurora in April. Por
first time since his arrest he tells
about those rables treatments
Harry Campbell.

“He had to have some excuse
the trips to Aurora so he makes
this story.

Laughlin was in the racket, and
when Dr. Moran was looking for
money changer Wilson reminded
that McLaughlin was in the racke
That's how Mciaughlin stepped in

he was gulity.
into the arms of his friend, Freddie
Barker. Here is a boy who must be’
stopped right now. Jimmy Wilson
has got to be saved and there is!

' to believe. only one way to save him. |
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Jlmmywusonmybelvlctlm b
circumstances, Mr. Helsey sald, yet
Kheuguﬂtyothelpmstbennu H
ters at the hotel the jury must take :
that into considerat e

-~ rarall JAPY S W
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Wilson Gullty, '*F
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j KARPIS IN TOWN? ..
*Alvin Karpis - is In town ! i dress Heisey
watching the r&mo&l of utg: u:i[é‘: opening his ad n~
prisoners” was the informa ' “The kidnaping of Edward Brem-
lt,ealfl;!hoged .:;Dd:ii dgtitlli‘:d Dii: er was not the crime of the cen-
c y - ‘tury, but the crime of the ages. |tion, and we would have -
formant who hunﬁ'up the tele- For every day of anguish and tor- .rthese kidnapers in the 'c:url? go:g
phone immediately on -giving  {yre that Bremer went through, {long ago. But he was not interested
"—"K"the alr;?s' ‘mﬂrx\:uoné 5T Public '"3 éor hter d; yn&“ %ereﬂ.wue ' ihnhelpi“ the goyernment” - - -
; - and daughter an er ERG—"J i * gini-
Fogmy now being sought by the | somebody ought to be made to suf- |man.  He heg o gor ol s
Federal government in connec-. [gor And I think you know who .'have used it. He has been convict
tion with the Bremer kidnap-  |j is: : . " {led of robbery with & gun and has i

e ;v oYy Xt o
{RLDKRTON'—‘—";V‘M: ’aré“ﬁe;' 33“[;'_ e

when he found Bremer was be :
held in his house? Nothing. Allh?h: )
had to do was drive to Chicago, |
give the government his informa-

S} o Ve —EE oy, "-,

_

ing and said also to have been “We know a majority of crimes | : . has
involved in many other crimes. are committed Ig:.jmoney. In this :f::t “';;"F:‘di 4 tﬂem&oﬁﬁ?’fﬁ S

- r:ase, the original conspirators had YBremer ransom money was |

of the |it in mind at the start that they v
er, gang leader who is one of the were committing the crime 20r mor d;?ﬁ})i:yn ;;Lorrlggi’ erly :);n.eymﬂ.?o :;hiﬁ

;eé::: %arli‘r:; i?:enuzrlgrdtihcet ‘j);xr gmlx;h:{ ley—$200,000 worth of money, handle kidna by :
“you will blast my faith in the jury |{_ ‘When you get back to your {73, o] A - | B
g homes, pick up the Bible and turn Te maser that , McLaughlin, '

system. ) _ to  Deuteronomy, twenty-fourth Z;djer and Delaney, the alleged [l
Defense Counsel Denounced. | [chapter, seventh verse, and pead ||TO0€Y Changers, were “equally re-
| Describing Barker's defense as ||it. The ancient Hebrews knew what. _spox;zible for the crime when they
“an unconscionable exhibition,” he f|to do with kidnapers. ‘Whosoever ] |0ined the actual kidnapers, In the
denounced defense counsel for shall lieaj his brother and make ‘?‘:}e c“e,gm“y h_e placed w:lsog,
“bringing a poor old priest here and g}:‘d:gndu&a ?l& . :!t .gi.rﬁ d.im! sell R ffi%n:"&m?:;w‘ti?xl mdtht; nzg
i g . laen 1 e. . | opers Oliowed the a
trying to make a monkey of him “That is what the kidna peukdld‘r duction. . -

-

Beride; Barker, Mthle‘. defend%pﬁa h
are John J. (Boss) McLaughlin, Wil- || |to Edward Bremer. He
liam Vidler wnd Philip Delaney, || e iiniice and they et oo
alleged ransom money changers; " a > ! 4 U
.{Oliver Berg, alleged ransom money [and sold him” . . . e
guard; James W"‘Usor;. also énﬁ:lrve‘g After spending coniiderable tirne
in the ransom changing; an 0. on the general aspects of the case,
Alderton, in whose home at Bensen- Heisey outlined the government's
ville, 111, Bremer allegedly was held th it yvernment
captive. s ten; e :iory of the crime and told of the
Originally, -there . were various parts taken by the alleged,
fendants. One of them, Elmer Farm-  Iparticipants, © = - v :: 2~ gee
er, charged with conducting ne- . Exc : bis -talk' nhﬁnz to

Y ey pant

-

gotiations for the kidnap hideout, | ] S . )
changed his tlea Mdondny ti:om ‘nltt!t m;bsz:ven defendants are: .~ . e {
ilty to guilty and now await- . ' BARKER—"He figured in - i i i
sentence. The charges against SRR .- ) . » H
Jtwe of the others, Edna (Rabbits) ;,’;“ picture from the very frst.|f ' - . R i
Murray and Jess Doyle, were dis- |The evidence stands uncontradicted T T
missed when the prosecution closéd |and undisputed. His defense was I s -
its case. f|the most unconscionable exhibition :

‘ BoAltogto aril:re- dehx’:dl::‘ngsynr:n- ] c:lvs ever seen in a criminal case
chinegunner, plende? guilty before h,mhn‘ in a preacher 1o defend |
the trial opened, . . .. (Rev. John Deere of Prior)]
| Harry Sawyer, St. Paul under. |-2%¢ Who received one of the ran-
| world figure named by the govern- (}o. DOtes). Did he defend Doc
.|ment as the “finger man” who bldrké:ih 1}i7°~ They bring a poor
{pointed out Bremer to his abduc- |5 4 olic priest, but him on the
tors, is in Ramsey - county -jail .|’ and try to make a monkey
awaiting trial at a lster date, ~ 3[Out of bim What kind of a pre|

A A ———,
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A stinging denuncmtmn of the

“money changers” in the $200,000
ransom kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer was launched by George
Heisey, assistant U. S.’ district at-
torney, as he resumed his fin
arguments to the jury this after-]
noon.

Heisey, who began his final argu-
ments this morning when he bitter-
ly attacked the defense of Arthur
(Doc) Barker and Harold Alderton,
concentrated his attack this after-
noon on John J. (Boss) McLaughlin,
William Vidler, Philip Delaney,
Oliver Berg and James J. Wilson,
the other remaining defendants.

Asserting that he was going to’
start on the “three Sunday school
boys,” Heisey bitterly denounced
the activities of McLaughlin, De-
laney and Vidler whom he charged
with being “in the racket” long
before the kidnaping of Bremer.

“McLaughlin, Vidler and Delaney

had been in ;t r some time,”
ey told the - “When
tive) was Ilpoking around for &
money changer, Jimmy Wilson fte
minded him probably, I ssy um-
doubtedly, that McLaughlin was in
that kind of a racket, and that is

-| picture.” 1

{was slain by Federal agents, as to

when Manu‘hlin came into the

Berg. Heisey contended. received
‘|warning from Russell (Slim) Gib-
son, Barker-Karpis mobster who

the type of money he was uked to
exchan

Heisey, “that Alvin Karpis and
Freddy Barker found asylum in
,Berg’'s home for s period of seven
‘ar eight days. Willie Doney, who
cared for these men, and Berg are
alumni of that famous institution at

B *‘_._.._...“..— £

_ CHANGERS’ RAPPED BY HEISE‘

..’r-—-v_,_r--....-
e Sl T

were in that kind of a racket andj: -
H:e[i’:r- '

ge.
4 “You are entitled to consider tbe bt
fact,” the jurors were informed by|. ;

weeks prior to that time at the
Irvmx hotel. It is safe to assume, in
view of the fact that Freddy Bar-
ker and Karpis were at Berg's

al house, that they all had conversa-

txorg with ‘Berg.

“On the second or third day after
Freddy Barker and Karpis vgere at
Berg’s home, Doc Barker, one of
the original kxdnapers came there.
You have Berg in actual contact
with three of the original kidnap-
ers. A little Jater Doc Barker with
a suitcase ful lof money—$30,000
‘worth of money—comes to Berg's
‘house and Berg sees it there. Des-

like to have you loath to believe

thing. Berg went ahead. He co-
operated. He acted as guard of this
money at the Irving hotel. He was
there for a solid week except at

- |night time™
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"Doney nursed them for severaﬂ

pite all o fthis warning, he would|’
he would not go Into this sort of|'

MAKE TORTURER
SUFFER, IS PLEA
OF PROSECUTOR

Heisey Quotes Bible Edict of
Death as He Demands Rec-
ompense for Victim. K

Lo

CIT_ES' FAMILY'S Aucﬁlsh

~ - 1Summary of Cnse Pomts Out

< Necessity of Circumstan. -

T ) 1 ~tial Evidence,

.

The kidnapinz ot ldwnrd G.
'Bremer, §t. Paul banker, was char-
acterized today as “the crime of the

United States district attorney, as
he made his closing address in the
trial of seven defendants chlued
with conspiracy in the crime,

Outlining the steps taken by ﬂle

" |conspirators before, during and

after the abduction, which ook

|place January 17, 1934, Hebq de-
|manded that somebody be made to

'.Tohet (memmg the nlmow stale

¢ =
-

suffer for “every day of torture and

'mzuishtbatldwardnranermt

through.” .

Prior to the Kkidnaping, h ‘.-

gerted, St. Paul was the gathering

place for “the most vicious -and

ldesperate outlaws in tbe of
country.”

ln the case of Arthur (Doc) Bllt-

W‘m el

-a .

ages” by George A. Heisey, assistant

@y e = e e o

v -~ -

4 Mr. Teleoa.. .......

FE
.
i

—

e g —— = —n e



— e 8t e e
B v
-—. a—

Mr. Baoghman ...
Chief Cle:k...-..,_..

~ Bremer Kidnap Case - | B . .
May Reach Jury Today e . . :: ;j:' - '

St' Paul, May 13 (P).—Picturing
&heir clients a3 men inn

.
.

JLersons charged

.the kidnaping of

/8t. Paul banker,

+ The month-old tria} Was expected
10 reach the jury tomorrow, with
-~sach defendant facing a possible
sentence
«Prisonment,
)
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DENVER ROCKY MOUNTAIN NEWS
Denver, Colorado
May 16, 1935
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Ze f Kidnap 'l'n' 1al Near Climax

ST, P,AUL—(AP)—Pictnrmg thelr
; clients as men innocently involved,
; defense attorneys Wednesday made
, their Jast stand against government
jefforts to convict seven persons
! charged with conspiracy in the kid-
' naping of Edwar§ G. Bremer, 8t.. o
. Paul banker. month-old trial,
-was expected tof reach the Jury;
Thursday, with [each defendant
facing a possible’ sentence of life
imprisonment..
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TRIAL OF 7 IN
. BREMER KIDNAP
| PLOT NEAR END

8t. Paul, Minn., May 15.—[S8pecial.)
—The long trial of seven defendants
in the Edward G. Bremer kidnaping
case drew to a close today in federal
court here. Attorneys for each of the
defendants made their final pleas.

Hopes that the case would be placed

1in the hands of the jury tonight fad
s each of the lawyers took the fu

our allotted in desperate oratori
fforts to save their clients from th
mum penalty of life imprison.
ent. The defense pleas were sched-
uled to be followed by the final rebut-
tal for the government by George F.

Sullivan, United States district attor-

-qey. .
At the conclusion of all arguments

‘the charge to the jury will be deliv.
ered by Judge M. M. Joyce. This will
take place tomorrow morning.

Then the fate of the seven men wh
have sat in court for five weeks
parade of witnesses testified to thei
ullt in plotting the $200,000 abductio
vill be in the hands of the nine me

nd three women jurors. :

~

\
Mr. Nathan ..-;..Z.._

Mr. Tolsoa ...........

Mr. Clegg............

Mr. Lezter ... ...
Mr Qéen.... .
Mr. Schelde Ej
Mr, Schihler ... ...
Mr. Scrisn
M- Jewm




N . . L
b Mr. Ta

Mr. Benghan,
Chief Clery ~---\..~

| TENYF | ; S
TOMLAUGHL

8T. PAUL, May 16.—(P—Mo-
tions to dismiss charges against
John J. (“Boss”) McLaughlin, ‘Wil-
liam Vidler and Philip Delaney, re-
uted “money changers,” were de-
fed by Judge M. M. Joyce as fin,
rguments in the Bremer kidna
e neared an end today.
Robert V. Rensch, speaking
behalf of the trio, contended tha
George Heisey, assistant Uni
States district attorney, made a
judicial admission of innocence of
the three when in his arguments he
said, according to Mr. Rensch:
‘The government at no time
charged they were connected with
the kidnaping or in any way
linked with the interstate trans-
‘portation of Edward G. Bremer.”
The three are aleged to bhav
articipated in exchange of a po
ion of the $200,000 Edward |
remer ransom, -t }
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) MO Taleon "

Mr. Baughosn ......
;4 Chief Clerk
b Mr.Clezg ............
y Mr. Cofey
Mr. Ecaards ........
Me.Caen .. .......
s MrMulo ...

Sa s Barker
Took Large:

_Share

Mr. Quinn. ..
Mr. Scheldt
Mr Schilder ... ... ..
Mr. Smith
Mr. Tazom ... . .. .

of Sff

e v N

R T

| - mony of Amazing Story

i of Inside Work;ngs ofthe ——
1. Gamg. ~CL e

s :Bt" Paul—Arihur :-0Doc) - ‘Barker

‘ himself. reecived s imajor ghare of
the first batch of Bremer ransom
ibills exchanged for 'other money,
'teaumony in’ the .trial of himself
and nine others showed ‘'today.
"With “this testimony. the federal
govemment .ought to-link Barker,
accused as.obe-of the actual.kid-
napers .ol ldwud Gl :Brcxner, w!th
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ALVIN KARPIS, WA, . . -
FUGITIVE, I. O. 1216, et al;
Edward George Bramer, VICTI:;
KIINAPING.
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of as the - ehlef -moo.y- chanpet, -
brought the monaey {0 the hetel sach . -
day, Madalsquoted Berg s eaying. ' -
On tas-second- dsy hs sschanged

”'3*
menhbdmd)umnm 4
money, of their ‘painful efforts ba 4 -
- mhmndﬂwmmv
vlththombtunntoldodlvm
jealousy that- comatuu existed -

| the Information from Otiver Begg. ™
modthddndmh:oﬂoﬂl"
Jarrest & yoar ago. RN

Berg’s facé was flushed & el ?
as Madala testified. He m o
;| himsell. When Madala reached &

S ey

wt'yu'uuhﬂ' ;

. Ammhur.v!unmw

lhdahhmfyﬂutserghd“-

. (mitted he knew what monay be
Wras bandling was from the Bremer

nnsom.bolttﬂl l hu draws
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Mnmnmmmm*f
with his mother, and Alvin Xarpls, -
In April 7ar.iuduuuld
‘| quoting Berg, Dr. Joseph Moran:
amndtortnnumnu
at’ Berg's homchchlu:o
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Berg rose o his chair and m‘
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(Date Unknown)
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Heated Attack on Test- .
- mony of Federal Agents
in Money changing Phase

is Launched

Bt. Paul—Defense attorneys in the - -
trial of Arthur (Doc) Barker and ) .
mine others opened a heated attack
today on government agents who
testified concerning incrimination
sdmission sllegedly made by John
J. (Boss) McLaughlin, accused mon-
ey changer,

Robert Rench, of the defenss
eouncil, directed a barrage of ques-
tions at Ralph D. Brown, special
sgent of the department of justice
as he resumed the witness stand
for cross examination. - .-
R Brown's testimony that Mclaugh-
2774 |ln had guilty Enowiedge of the
. .- {source of thousands of dollars in
. ransom bills which he exchanged for

other maoney was unshaken nnder{
severe Questioning by Rensch and
‘ others.

Rensch ammpud to sho' that
statements Brown had made In
quoting a conversation with Mc-
Laughlin were from Brown’s owa
mind, not from McLaughlin.

Thomas McMeekin, of the defense
then began cross examination.

“You did not know that Mclau-
ghlin would refuse to make 8 state-
ment?” he asked. :

“Not 8t that time,” Brovn repied.

1"8- was tired and I did not think
he “would dxn a Qta.umont that
day.”. :

»s‘_‘!onukod Ho l! hs muldm
4 statement?” . -

B "Idu.llouuh.'ouldnthu'

Sm. ot

i QGeorge ndly. us!stut to Onrtc

"B Sullivan, U. 8. district attorney,
‘omeem that the witness was being
!pubjocwl to “the same quou.
‘one after another.”

2 . Rensch jumped ta u. feet and 9‘*;’-‘:,,-
shouted that “thers is.mo duplics- ‘~§

tion. It is our pnrpou to lmpetch e

% this witness, .

d The notebook in vhlcb Brown
>] bad made numerols memortandums

vhllo conversing with ‘McLaughlin

 As cross examination of Brown
concluded, he appeared wearied. He
~| was on the stand during the entire
| orning segsion and most of Friday.

A thrill matching sequel to the
story of John Dillinger's “new face”
.—carved by a plastic surgeon in a
iramshackle hideaway—wa: promis-
o *ed by the government as the climax
‘ot jts evidence in the Edward Q.
“yBremer kidnaping trial.
. Wederal attorneys, after 14 days
of arraying the case against Arthur
:>3 {Doc) Barker and his his none co-
“Fdefendants, sxpected to ,ouplou
-+ | thelr evidencs this week. - -

17 At loast five of the defendants
A will tastify in their own behalf, de-




“He was tired and I did not think
he would sign a statement that
day.” . .

- “Yey-asked. him it he wuuld sign
& statement?”

“I did. He said he would rather
not.” '

George Helsy, assistant to George
H. Sullivan, U. 8. district attorney,
objected that the witness was being

‘subjected to “the same questions,
one after another.”

Rensch jumped to his feet and
shouted that “there is no duplica- |
tion. It is our purpose to impeach
this witness. :

{ The notebook in which Brown}
P had made numerous memofandums P, »
§ rl’s while conversing with McLaughlin k
. ‘E was admitted In evidence. 3
Y38 As cross examination of Brown [i{:
concluded, he appeared wearied. He [.:
was on the stand during the entire
orning seasion and moat of Friday.

A thrill matching sequel to the
story of John Dillinger’s “new face”
——carved by a plastic surgeon In a
ramshackle hideaway—wa: promls-
ed by the government as the climax
of jta evidence in the Edward G.
Bremer kidnaping trial. . )

TFederal attorneys, after 14 days B

nd of arraying the case against Arthur
(Doc) Barker and his his none co-
defendants, expected to oomplete
their evidence this week. ,

At least five of the defendants
will tegtity in their own behalf, de-
] nylng.hmpuclty in the $200,000 ab-

fl duction of Bremer. The wealthy
banker, seized on Jan. 17, 1934, was M)
held prisoner for 31 days in a house Jy/
at Bensenville, II1 B
The evidence of plastic surgety

o)

£

and muiltilated fingertips, designed [; !’,"{v 8
to throw off pursuit, will be piaced

befors the jury in an effort to link it

£ €555 )

51

youth, with the crime.
i Wilson worked .in the office of
4| Dr. Joseph P. Mordn in Chicago.
] The doctor, who is a fugitive, al-
Rid 1cgedly altered the faces and fin-
o ger tips of several of the gang.
Disclosure of the face liftings
will come from several purported |
confessions made to department of
dl justice agents, prosecutors sald.
3l Fifteen more government witnesses
remain for the jurors.
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Bremer Kidpap Case - -
*© May Reach Jury Today

St. Paul, May 15 (®.—Picturing

eir clients as men innocently in-

lved, defense attorneys today

ade their last stand against -

ent efforts to convicf se

rsons charged with conspiracyfin
ghe kidnaping of Edward G. Bremjr,
8t. Paul banker, - .+
& The month-old trial was ex;

reach the jury tomorrow, with
wach defendant facing a possible:
wentence of one hour fo life im-i

Frisonment, =

Aok, oot
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3 "l't—le.h;x".z'ument:s——ivere made by
Eugene Matthews, appointed by the
court to defend Alderton and Berg,
‘and by Thomas Newman, appointed
|to defend Wilsors
g 5 In their pieas, both attorneys
; rapped methods used by the De-
! partment of Justice in the case.
= ' Matthews asserted that “it is very
' strange that, whenever there has
"been s gap in the government’s
case, a Department of Justice agent
has taken the stand and filled it in
with his own testimony.” T

Newman sald he was “astounded
to learn of the methods used by the
agents, who did not put their in-
terviews with defendants into writ-
ing until some time afterward.” |

At the close of the morning ses~
sion, it appeared unlikely that the
case would go to the jury today, as

ljeviously had been anticipated.

inal arguments remain to be made
for three more defendants,: after
{which the government will present
its arguments in rebuttal. . ° )

The defendants for whom argu-
ments are yet to be made are John
J. (Boss) McLaughlin, William Vid-
|ler and Philip J. Delaney, alleged

ransom money Dassers. : .

made Mon-

Final arguments were

day for Arthur (Doc) Barker, gang
Jeader accused of the actual abduc-
ltion, which took place January 17,
1834. Another defendant, Elmer
Farmer, who admitted making ar-
rangements for the kidnap hideout,

- pleaded guilty at the completion of

festimony in the case and is await,
-ing sentence. . hubthaad
; derton was described . by

Matthews as “the man who saved
Edward Bremer’s life.” o
Referring to a statement by the
prosecution that
should have notitied the authorities
while the banker was being held
prisoner in his home, the attorney
said: - BT .

' “1f Alderton had notified the po-
lice, it would have cost Bremer's
life and his own. It would bave
been no less than— suicide, and
would have led to innumerable
murders. The kidnapers ‘had an
arsenal in the house. They had
four machine-guns and each one

(Please Turn to .

Page 2, Col. 8

[. FERTON ABED -

4
A

' {out his

.{mate death

s e arwe e ik e
< - -~ R R
. N

trmsactid

of them carried an sutomatic Ppis-
tol.

- «played for & 8sp" .
“These gangsters xnew that Al-

derton had been played for a sap

e
by too,

was just
lvictim of the kidnaping as Mr
‘ .n o ]
el et o B
{Matthews said: .

really said.

d him that,
gangsters tol ALy hin

‘case. The
‘if he did )
would be found in &
‘when you're found in
:Chicago, it xsr:lt t::.e. result of an au-
bile accident. -
1""’rlttue:’ferring to the fact ‘that Berg|the
‘is under a life sentence for robbery
in Joliet penitentiary, the attorney
‘asserted:
“So far as
ne is civilly
. BOITOWS, years old,

that when
‘the law Is concerned, | Wilson natur

colored may be
O, - gtatement -this --was— 0T
lesons. E method of taking it

. .. all, we are -
i «He was the underdog in this|know, word for word,

d! connectiop  with the cas
Moran, who is the
aining

wrong-doing.” He also

ally fo

dead. He is & mnn.oi he revered. -

! .%%tedte the finger-
tions to © T3 e
' :‘:;tas of several of the kidnapers-

" etormia]

“ 4 Moran met in the peni-
' zten?igg an:nd became tnend:.;
2 BREMER ]URY Matthews . said “Because .‘4":“‘
) * "> |knew Berg and . trusted hi,
‘ |blved Berg to guard the ﬂn‘mw_
——— money. Berx.dld mdhnc‘.g\:gre“m
Saved Vietim's Life by Not Ikanl:w itet\ival;m‘to'n‘\nmoxie’y.'.'. <
Calling Pelice, Defense At- Newm:g';cgeg;;xe:; ox ¥ilsen
torney Says-: yﬁib?ﬁfy o the ‘wemmem;:;
tinued From Page 1.) memﬁ%{ °§a§§1§n R:‘!nert?ne:uto -
. . . ‘ X
___(C_on__n’___/ ::l:tement taken from Wilson by

‘40 ook forward to except the
m that will come. And
the govemmen:.l h;_s had eﬁr&nﬁy
enough $o sen im up

ask gou to add to his time. Send
him back to’ Joliet, there to live
living death.” . - ___ -

. Blames Dr. m—.

Dr. Joseph Patrick Morap, Chi-F.o, 7+
cago physician who also served
time in the Joliet prison, Wwas{"* L
1plamed by Matthews for involving|
Berg in the case. Moran, now 2
fugitive, is accused by the govern-|
ment of taking part in the rammml )
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Bremer

‘Ranso'mf..'
Bills Destroyed,
Coansel Charges

Charges that the Federal gov-
ernment “willfully and deliberate-
ly” destroyed Bremer ransom bills
introduced in evidence, coupled
with a bitter attack on the credibil-
:Jity of a Department of Justice
‘lagent, were made by Robert V.
- '|Rensch as he began final argu-
‘ments on behalf of John J. (Boss)
McLaughlin, former Chicago politi-
cal chieftain.

Rensch, who formerly served for
.|tive years as assistant U. S. district
attorney, roundly criticized the
testimony of Ralph Brown, Federal

— p— —

- -w-““-*“‘m!»

’ iof the charge

agent of Chicago, who testified con-
cerning conversations he had with
McLaughlin. Rensch began final
arguments as court resumed this
afternoon in the case of McLaughlin
and six others on charges of con-
spiracy to kidnap Edward G.
Bremer. .

“The government has shown that
less than 10 per cent of the amount
of money, $55,000, which McLaugh-
lin exchanged, is kidnap inoney.
Not a single dollar—not a single
bill—that any of these men ex-
changed has been produced in
court,” Rensch argued. =~ °

“Can the government give us one
good reason why the money was
destroyed, so we can ‘not examine
it? That mcney was deliberately
and willfully destroyed by the gov-
ernment.” s

Referring to innuendoes by gov-
ernment witnesses that McLaughlin,
68 years old, was involved in a mail
robbery in Chicago, Rensch told
jury as he pointed to hte aged. de-
fendant leaninb back in uis swivel
chair:

“Take a look afSIFYMtLaughlin.
Does he look like a mail robber?

e flly &s “the man who saved

R

[PRTSE

Mr. Flwords

m\w..-.:—..;;
‘ﬂwi(la.ﬁo_i
’l!. !_m'r e

R R N XTI
M Troam

MANY MURDERS,
ATTORNEY SAYS

M'a‘tthi\‘ns.i_ in Closing Argu-
‘ment, Pictures Consequence
of Calling Cops to Hideout. *

CALLS BERG “UNDERDOG"
[T, - R ) ...'-3..""‘;

ﬁe;fn;h. g Defendmg , Jamn

" Agents’ Methods, ‘7

. PO

. -Harold Alderton, in whose home
at Bensenville, 1ll, Edward G.
Bremer. was held prisoner follow-
ing his’ kidnaping, was named to<
Bremer’s life” - . .

defense counsel as the trial of Al-
derton and six other defendants

Does he look like a kidnaper? It is

| entirely probable, if he is in trouble
{in Chicago, that the same $57,000

{he is interested in here is thhe basis
that he stole money
from the snails.” )

7-857-7

charged with conspiracy in the ab-
duction drew toward its clos  in
Fedml m o raany ¢ .y

Final arguments for three of the
defendants foarked the - morning
court session. ‘'Besides Aldertan,
.those for whom the pleas were
:made are Oliver Berg, ransom mon-
€y guard, and James Wilson, sé-

‘@scape. o _L :_fi,«'_", P :_l":. 'i’:’ 3

N

SILENCE BARRED

Wilson, Is Astounded at U. 8.

»: Tracs ... .

st Gapls ...




Say Alderton
‘Saved’ Life
By Actions

Had He Told On Gang,
- Bremer Would Have
Been Slain, His Attor-
ney Claims.

1 .
1 Stirring appeals for acquittal of
‘Harold Alderton, Oliver Berg and
James Wilson, three of the seven
‘defendants in the Edward G.

Bremer kidngp conspiracy case,
,were heard by & federal district
court jury today.

Jurors are not expected to receive
the case until late tonight or
Thursdey. Government attorneys
will take some time for rebuttal
argument and Judge M. M. Joyce,

may not choose to give his instruc-
tions to the jury until Thursday.

Saved Bremer Life.

Mr. Bremer’s life; Berg as & man
ruled by the superior mental ability
of Dr. Joseph Moran, a fugitive in
the case, and Wilson as & “free”
1man if the verdict in his case were
to be given by Mr. Bremer, m: fa-
ther or Walter Magee.

“Harcld Alderton, I maintain,”
Eugene Matthews, his attorney, said,
“i{s the man who saved Edward G.
Bremer's life. Had he done as

.George Heisey said (Informed fed-|
agents where Mr. Bremer was|

eral
belng held) he not only would have
committed suicide, but caused the
death of Mr. Bremer by these mob-
sters who were in Alderton’s house.”

.
———— e e

Alderton was characterized by his|
attorney as the man who “saved”| ..

- —— L

Moran Domhuia_ncrg

“When Moran told Berg to do
something, Berg did it like & gal-
ley slave,” Mr. Matthews asserted.

superior in mental ability.”

“I know that if Adolf Bremer,
Eddie Bremer and Walter Magee
were on this jury, I would not hesi-|:
tate & moment to trust the fate o!
Jimmy Wilson in their han
Thomas Newman, Wilson's lttomey,
said opening his plea for acquittal <
of the former Northwestern unlver-
sity medical student.

Alderton Called “Captive.” 3
‘
.

“Alderton is not a criminal,” Mr.
Matthews told the jury. “You nre
not dealing with a criminal but ;
witl.h a weak-minded, sick inde-
ual”

Alderton, Mr. Matthews eonun-s
ued, was as much a captive during »
the kidaap time as Mr. Bremer was. b

“The mobsters talked of whathad s

en done to any one who had dou-
blecrossed them. What effect would ¢
that have on a healthy man leavet
alone a sic. man like Harold Alder-
tion. * * * Alderton was threatened. a
He was told what to do and to this™
day he is a victim of the three weeks
Bremer went through. Goetz was
found dead. Bolton pleaded guilty.
You have a right to speculate why

(conunnea On Page 7, Col 1.) j
13
f

“Why? Because Moran was 8 to 1[-
- verdict for Alderton for half an:

"+ said, besause if he didn't he knew |

- Heisey,

B R A S
R . - i
. . .t ' . R B
o - - . ]
;) : H
. . T

ety Wi Eied - ind wHat-emect

¢ this would have on Alderton.

- Makes Plea For Berg. .
' After pleadlnE for an acquittal{
hour, Mr. Matthews started to speak,
to the jury in behalf of his seeond?

client, Oliver Berg. Berg followed '
the gangsters to ‘Toledo, mtt.hews'

he would be killed.

Berg would have nothing to do| -
of the!

with changing any part
» money, the attorney sald, because
he knew it was pansom money, -.

“Berg told the truth
stand,” he continued.
that Berg told a single lie
find him guuty, but I know he
didn't.” .

Cites Berg Menumy.

Doubt that Berg knew the ‘Bremar
kidnaping had been carried out was
expressed by Mr. Matthews.. 4

“The government says Berg read
about the kidnaping. Why a.man|-
with Berg's mental lbmt.y :ud.s
nothing but funnypapers.”

Berg was like putty in Dr Mounm
hands, Matthews - sserted. J

Both Berg and Alderton are nn-
derdogs and should be acquitted,
Matthews pleaded. Berg already is
civily dead since he has a life term:
at Jonet penitentiary facing him. :

. Helsey Flays Mob. 1

For four hours Tuesday George:
assistant  Jnited States|
district attorney, summed up!

the government's case to t.hel
" jury. He called the case the “cﬂme‘

of & century.” He nayed Doc Bar-’

) l-;\,‘lv‘> -

on theli-""
“If you think |,
you can |«

.
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- |tendant after defendant as crim- [._

. . -;74'.L b g e .
ker, one of the alleged actual kid-J= “
napers; John J. McLaughlin, the al-
leged money changer; Harolq Al-

Jville Mr. Bremer was held for 22
days; Oliver Berg, the Joliet lifer,
who is alleged to have acted as
.|guard for the money.

Down the line he went, listing de-

-

.|inals who ghould be “checked now." i
Pleads For Barker. k-

His stirring plea for conviction[ ~~
was followed by an hour-plea for

acquittal of Doc Barker. John De
|Courcy opened the defense plea with

e

presented to prove that Barker,|
once & co-leader of the Karpis- |
Barker gang, directed the kidnap- |; .
ing. . :

He contended that the govern-|'
ment could not connect Barker with .
the crime through the hearsay testi- e

mony of Byron Bolton, “Bolton told |t "~

‘the court that George Goetz told

j him of Barker's connection with the !

-crime, but the defense £ould nog |’

, cross-examine Bolton because it was|.

hearsay testimony, and Goetz s

dead. He belittleq Aaron Kohn’s|

itestimony on the fing.. prints found |*
on the gasoline can and he pointed !
out the “14 points of difference” in).
the latent finger prints on the can|

‘and the ink print of Barker’s right|

‘- index finger.

s ’:“"‘v— - —

—e

‘|derton, at whose home in Bensen-}

& sarcastic summation of evidence vy
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BROADWAY MEDLEY

i he L)'ibns

E Star

E WENT from his mtin cm-
) cinnati nineteen years ago and
- sang his first song in Montana's cap-
ital. He trouped the lowly circuits
vm.h a traveling Hawaiian Village
.Then he played the piano for
gi:‘te West, Nora Bayes and the Dolly
His fame was localized to Broad--
; way's smoke-screened cafes, when -
; Hollywood beckoned. A publicity.
tie-up romance with Clara’ Bow
» placed his name on the country’s
+ front pages, and so his “Puttin’ on
the Ritz” was a hit in filmdom...
_‘Now he's America’s greatest night.

. club attraction and receives Christ-) nm’ “"‘:fc:e;ﬁ:‘ st m"‘

.' mas cards from the Prince of Wales..
Six months ago he went to Santa
bara to see Clara Bow again.

.was tshered into the uvinz

corner, and embraced her,

2
; m, saw a redhead standing in
1

g velous!”..

“QQara,” he elated, “you look mar-
.But it wasn't Clara Bow
- he held in his arms. Clara

d standing behind a victrola stand..

+w unrecognizable to the Harry Rich- the souls of any drama aspirants.

- man her bootstraps once had pulled
a to the heights..., tee :

: Song Writer
- E NEVER bothered with mak-
4 ing the nation’s lJaws but has

1 greatest hits. Some months ago he T'lchi Broker R s

written many of Tin Pan Alleyl

: ‘was assigned to write & song for a
¢ Young dancer with whom he was in

‘oa

love She was to be featured in a-

production number, and he vowed
‘ to make the song eloquent with his
- longing...and that she’d see, un-
i derstand and acknowledge.

She did neither. That torch song

‘ became a best seller, It pushed her
to stardom, to Hollywood—nnd away
"from hh:n forever,

L s .
. Singer )

-

i

star-dust in a Brooklyn danc-
ing school. ‘At the school-recital

she was given a
ment, because mew

A theatrical agent, sitting in the
audience, heard her, and sent her
to Irving Berlin. Since then
Gracie Barrie has been featured
in Broadway shows, was Abe Ly-"
man's soloist, starred at the Ca-

"Two years ago, in ’Oh!o.
were faced with th salary-cuts,
three weeks' booking —
that—nobody knew....How 40

with Cantor—like Burns and Allen

no faith in her dancing abilities.

T A ' ur '., P R ,,1\,;; ")'C
" YN OROTHY BURGESS came 1]
Broadway from Chicago, seek-
ing a Ziegfeld crowplet. She tried
the shows and night elubs, but
was rejected. Three months ago,
N Iva‘l ood'.m?lltz'es'tlale ”t tnd.twmiz
uran
;liged-—u a hat-check girl. That
job, at Mt cffered steady em- |
plgﬂonday night the Bouywood .
sponsored an’Amateur Bhow, to_ -
find ‘new talent for the ute., t
Dorothy quit her check -room job-+*
.at midnight—chucked it.all for -
renewed opportunity. She wont

on,nngtwoponzs.und .and...

ood po

Tbo Royal Fam‘ly

ES only twentyvdx tnd l
princeling of the theatre’s
most eminent family. The. nrew
and Barrymm traditions sre
" his heritage—sufficient to gladden

e
e

His last appearance was in
Le Galliene's “L’Aiglon.”... |
. He’s depressed nnd unconsoled !
now. “I'm the last of the line,” .
Samuel Barrymore Colt laments, .
“and thé whole family is sore at

-i:ecaunlhaven‘tgotanﬁhinx

Peee

‘ HEN you‘rg hnesome lnd

y . blue and don't know what
to do—call up Broadway Sam, and
Tl take care of you"...He’s 2’
" happy-go-lucky flashy carnation
“strutter, a flamboyant figure on
the Broadway Scene. Sam's philos-
‘ophy is simple—and poetic: “You
get beefsteak when you're hungry,

support his
his first love, and
tion always has
footlights. Fifteen
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Mr.Smith ........._...
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Mr. Tracy............
Miss Gandy..........
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. DENARDS
CONVICTION OF

USSP IR TR -

ST. PAUL, May 14.—UP—Goy-
ernment demands for conviction of ;
seven. persons charged with com-
spiracy in the $200,000 ransom kid- L
naping of Edward G. Bremer, St.'

ul bnnk_ar._ today eumued
{honth long trail . N
{ Opening final arguments for
ernment, George A. Helsey,

t United Btates district a¥'
!torney, described evidence against;
’Arlhur (“Doc”) Barker, nhmed a8 |
{one of the actual abductors, as “un-!

disputed and uncontradicted.” ke
i‘then took up, one by one, cases of
!the other defendants. Heisey said:
. "“Doc Barker figures in this pic-
Y ture from the first. The evidence
_ here stands uncontradicted and
undisputed in the case of Barker.
He has interposed no defemse.”

Harold Aldertoh, in whose Ben-|

senville house Bremer was held,
came next. Heisey pointed to Al-
derton’s warning his relatives as
proof that he knew the nature of
1the conspiracy. .

{ The attorney attacked ignoran
laims of those charged as mon
angers—Oliver Berg, Jollet,
nvict; John J. McLaughlin, W

Vidler and Philip Delaney..¥ ¢
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BREMER BANG' -
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CHICAGO HERALD & EXAMINER




Mr. Nathas ..........
Mr. Tolsea .. ........
Mr. Baughaas ......
Chief Clork ..........
Mr. Clegg ............
Mr. Coftey ...........
Mr. Edwards ........
Mr. Eran...........
Mr. Masbo ...........
Mr.Eeith....... ...
Mr. Loster . ......o...
Mr. Quiur ... ..
Mr. Cohoict {.“)..
A, Gebider.........
Mr. SBmith ......

R My, Tamo: ..
Mr. Trary
e Lo Ty L
L] - e w-

U_S-OPENS PLEA—]
FOR CONVICTIONS
IN BREMER TRIAL

Expect the Jury to Get
Case Tonight.
S8t. Paul, Minn,, my 14.—[Special.]

—Bnndlnx the kldnnpers of Edward

B. Bremer as the perpetutqn of the
“ erime of the century ” George Heisey,
assistant United -States district attor-

Mmue Into tomorrow with Jutpe-ateii,

Joyce handing the case to the jury,
before tomorrow’s session ends.

At one point, in flaying Doc Barker,
Heisey remarked, “~7hat a conacious-
pess of gullt this man Barker musf
have, to go through .the tortures of
fingerprint mutilation 4nd face lft.
ing. 1f I were ‘Barker I m}d
mad at Dr. Joseph Morin for W
he did to me that I would do
thing about u—nuyho ,‘Bufker
has.” L ‘

| ney, today demanded convictien of |
rthur [Doc] Barker and six”oth

trial here for;plotting the-crime,.’

" { The argument started wdgy ‘afte

fhur, weeks and one day spent, in.ta

' flg téatimony. Tt is expected to* co

- 2-5%-A

CHICAGO DALY TRISUNE
MAY 15 1935




Mr.Clogg....... .
Mr. Edwards —

ceaetcsenena.

?ﬁ;ﬁ_} ON TRIAL"| o
. KNEW NOTHING i oo
* OF BREMER PLOT S

.both defendants, in the Bremer
nap trial today. . _m‘. .
The jurors were told Alderton, in
ose home Edward G. Bremer was
eld er 21 days, was witho
owledge a8 to the intemtions
gang when he consented the
of his bome,
_mm"f-wm
dent was taken there, Matthews
the jury, Alderton was in fear of his

3 7& CHICAGO DALY Tirics

MAY 15 1935
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ge Joyce._hﬁ?'* > .Defen‘dlnt'ls"

| [} D"d m m. A Mr. Telson.
Re, A mded By Judge m’_&?“ﬁ . ) 5% My Baughman .,
‘x 7o Weak. He was sick throughout “The statement you ; Chief Clerk .... ...
\ ll cember and Japuary, 1934. The doc-: ws it )
A-Sks Son "tor said mmuhn;d m£ ”uc?; tf”m ’,"- ~— . ) Mr.Ciegg .........
three times ruary and twice in UTE it happened. Mr. Coffey ........
' d March and on those occasions found dsbh\mcl!,:l"ot statem:nts from for “ u"
O De DIrectm i cdvn to goout. . LE 5 Gicndants’ and when 1|depoits ® Nr. Edwards ...
lho%;twﬂon a;out ml;“::u&: arted to talk to him he said: what|- Mr.Egan..........
: y was objected does it Tuake we know
' : i grounds proper foundations had not ‘f:;‘::,.. 1t make we "“’B‘f"' -
U. S. Forces Witness To been 1aid and was sustained Renseh|' wgyas the statement _you Mr. Ke'th ..
Admit He Knew That witness replied, “His character was 5Pt 7 the seme a3 B0 Mr. Lester ...
. exoellent and I have never heu-dl”.,u 'llllil't carried o)er Mr. Quina.........
Money McLaughlin nim attacked by any one.”  Wilen was told to read Mr. Scheidt .......
Had Was “Hot.” - Wilson Reealled. isentences of the Sept. 7 aliases str. Schilder
' part, “after Boss McLaughlip ‘ e
- Cross-examined by Gearge ved the package \ —~After Dr Mr. Bmith ... ..
: Evasive answers by James Wil- assistant United m district at- the door with ullle Mr. T
son, one of eight persons on WI!my. the witnes. said he m—“_fﬁldn“f T . Tamms ........
3 in federal district court for con-{knOWn McLaughlin for 30 years. He - en 1t was * ' Mr. Trucy......
53 «piracy in the Edwart C. B tted he did not bring the =T 10 the convict R was ‘hot ) »
kianeping, to guestions by govern- records of his calls to the de-money’ being exchanged. Miss Gandy ... ..
i'ment attoiaeys “rought & sharp e?‘m"'wm&mx&h’ was m":.nmm{"“m‘:ﬁe,“’ ent Madals itimedical supplies]| . .
A ca s s - ”» " )
‘Yeprimand from Judge .“' M. Joyce c;nsmdn the defendant in March “I didn’t know. I gathered it wasjqtier the e
£ Twice the witness was cautioned [Were merely social calls, the witness “hot” from what X res in the news- | *“gnti PETwv——

1° { about “goiLg into a spsech” in an-
i3 pwering questions. He was told to
2 answer the que"-to;s only,
i+~ Once GQGeorge Heisey, assistant
nited States district atiorney nsk- |5 Moy, B0t TAOY PO S
the witness if he had told John|sorm. 4" his opinfon of McLaughlin's/to answer questions without going
adals, government agent, that the: .y, .yoter . - ‘Into & speech, and the witness re-
aney he riw McLaughlin take Was ™ jores Wilson went back on the pled, “yes, 1 did” to the question. Cpetairs ,
money. and {mm o oAl % your o “Did you tell Agent Madala yo

= xmlcuyl'lot." Returned To Chicage.
*Did you tell Agent Madala it was "B;!: did you gt back to Chi

.S money?” s Barker®
The court insicucted tie witness &D:u ot $o Chicago, wher

=

Forced To Answer Again.

. A

WSS 4 The witness gave an evasive an-
fy i oy swer sayinz “I didu'i know, I gath-|over which
RS2 ered it was “hot” from what I read bitter fight,

T

g5
E
i
?
:

in the newspaper.” it had been obtained by third de- rupted again to instruct the witnessj_, ) “or 410 “gtatement he is al
s Mr. Heisey repeated the question gree, - . ve
... v and the witness started to give 8  The def objected to a part of|ing into what be said.
kﬁmﬂu answer when Judge Joyce the statement and so Mr. Heisey
- . . (then interrupted to instruct the was instructed to use such parts as
' witness to answer the question. he needed in his cruss-examination
Wilson then answered, “Yes, I did.” of wilson.
- Mrs. John J. McLaughlin, wife of  “Djd you see Berg, s package and
<3 one of the defendants, and John J. Boss McLaughlin in room 210 of the
2 McLaughlin, Jr., a son, once - Irving hotel?’ .
: ed as a suspect in the case, were, “No.” R
"7 in the courtroom today and appear- «“Read this paragraph from the
ed deeply interested in the proceed- gtatement,” Mr. Heisey instructed
ings which will determine whetherl'u;e witness., -

f
!
:
:
;

“Well when you saw Berg at
el rooms, did he have & gun

m?”” e
*He might have; bhis clothes had
“Was Berg s law-abiding

citizen
their husband and father will ’ . " ®At that time he appeared to be.
g e satoment which Wilso Deaks Batrment. B oo e exhiblt 118, 1
e statement w! n gav fison read: was sitting in government'’s ) .
e govrrnment became a heated Dr;wuonn'u om;l one night andghow you s paragraph I want you Knew Of Operation.
int of contention at the trial to- ojje (Berg) called me by phone to read to the jury” . | -
y with most of My, Helsey's QWos~t3me™ room in the hotel. 1 went| Resding: “I have the impression|yires gljeged to have been made t
e e 101 fho ot by sl mom T o QU Bers i St | i,
Laughlin came in. Ollie gave him ral. saying that
; McLaoghlin Doctor Testifles. 8 ckage and said, *I think i is fthe bulge in his pocket™ - |Moran, fugl
2 o, Hewsy J. Way, practong 10 an there.” "1 Xentifies Weaver Pictare.__ leration /
Chicago for 423 years at 4438 W.|  wy that true?” —t % oo TKTpis and Pred Barker. In the pr
Madison st., was the first witness| ~No It's all hearsay. I told' -*Fourdeve-testiffed 55 wougu 1 | vious statement read to the
today. He was questioned by Robert| ogent Brown I supposed it couldwas about April 19 Gibson came o
Rensch, attorney for McLaughlin.|paye happened like that” fhe office to take you to At w'meommonmmt.
wi

The witness said he was the Mc-| <Then you didn't say that?”

ro 3 Laughlin family doctor for 15 years| «No, Madals snd Brown wouldments? .

i< and called on him in November, 1933|435k me questions and ) . N Ollis Ber
and found him suffering with & cold| couldn't answer they would make He alleged th:

and diabetes. He ordered him to re-|their own answe.s or assumptionsjays later . . ‘ him =~ photograr
main in bed and rest. A week later ask me if I though: " ' N . s hat and 1
he called on McLaughlin and tou‘nj.-%i happened like that.” to ident
unimproved. ‘ T T e of Ber
The witness testified that in De- John
to ha:

of hi:

phot(

v
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bering and money-changing defendant in the Brem:nma.
trial, but James J. Wilson, mephew of and chauffeur for the

Mmenr.l.r.lmn.dahnlhcddn’tmhethemntlo
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Freed Bremer I)_ef_enda

rom “Burning;” Snarls :
n

<

", Byron Bolton s & sneak and ajiar,

fton_ Told All('SoS ave L.

it 10 save himeelf from.

- BY KDNA WUR
Told'Te A Dasty B¢

- - .i v -

Mr. Nattaw .. .
Ms. To?co.n -

Mr. Baoghma- |
Chisf Cierk ...
¥r. Clegz ...

Mr. Coey .. .

Mr. Edows
Mr. Toee
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He testified Monday: to_sve Ints
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T e i desnan .

Cleared of kidnaping charges when dismissed Monday by
edera] government EDNA MURRAY and JESS DOYLE are

tulating each ether. They are happy despite the fact
maust return to Missouri te finish a 25-yesr term en &
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Mr. Clegg ...~ ......
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Mr. Keith ...........
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@.Eang Leader™ o
and Berg Go e g

c "Because Berg was returned a year ago to Ji
Aﬁ:wt.m.munuwymmm:mmm

. . to
little for him exoept the hope of parcle. McLaughln, N
O I l e Alderton were not immediately sentenced. - - : SN
Immedistely after the verdicts - wers resd, George '¥. Bullivan, )
! : omw. nond'tor lmmodht‘ mtcadnz of nu-ker 3

United Btates district

Boss McLaughlin, Chief of Money Changers; Alder-| s rouen ons of the mést snsmtional kidnapings ta sy weat ta peces. re
“ton, Keeper of Hideout, and Wilson, Contact Man|, ping, LN
for Gang, Also Coxmcted—-Vldler, Delaney, Who fu?::e D‘Z;ﬁ,ﬁ?ﬁfggﬁt&zifg%m Rt
Pused Cash Acquitted. - | Turnine ta Barker, Jodge Joyos mit: . .

e e e wete, L TIONT L

ou have had no defense in this case,” thoeonrthlﬂnukor. *You

fair trial

JURY RETURNS VERDICT AFTER 20-HOUR pagf % have had no defenso in this caser” the court told Burker
dnaping is & crime the people of this country. will not tolerate.

| BATTLE OVER GREAT MASS OF EVIDENCE:. you have been found gullly T sentence 704 to serve the Temainder

) otmrnturduhhpﬂson. LW
4id not belleve. It was

= Ju ge Condemns Barker to Escap-proof Federal. s tantastic taie- “éco‘::n-:n::u::z‘s:‘r:. fir? g8 ot vt

;| Prison on Alcatraz Island — Mob Chieftain Ia}y, T Sot s, e, e Melaurit, Aderion 200 Wi 22

o | Chained to Deputy Marshal as Verdlct Is Given] . AsVidieriert the courtroom he pattsd Bers co. "’? hsr iy ‘

in St. Paul Court ~ ‘ Jurors Show Stress of Heavy - - i e et

- , - Argument Over Their Verdict =~ :

Arthur (Doc) Barker, dapper co-leader of the notorl-' , At1030 e.m. thresquarters of m’,:',;,”:u’:'m men of ,P
|

t
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«1lous Barker-Karpw ang, John J. (BO!S) McLaughlm, Chi-- Jury with slesves rolled up and co open and evidently m the

;¥ [cago politician with underworld connections, and three of a heavy argumtst over the gullt @ minor defendasits, -~
An hour earlier the jury had torunlomhﬁhﬁonndonl

%t‘}lers ;oga% were foun(}thgm.lstty ng cihl:rg? of kidnaping Tl e Joe Chicago political bose with

.| Edwar remer, wealthy aul banker. cLaughlin, Jr, M ,"’.h::"

- The verdict reached after deliberation of 20 hours re- &"’;‘;‘m:: b nb:;rw;lu‘:bm Aeaalen e
sulted in acquittal for William E. Vidler and Philip De- = The call for the ransom money, made for both the $¢5 taken trom

laney, associates of McLaughlin who claimed in their own young McLaughiin and the larger amounts taken directly from  Willlam

;| defense that they did not know the ransom money the |E Yidier. appeared to mean that 1bs Jury bad already disposed of the fate

three men. .
B Afterthejm.ntdsa'um;.a MM J no:nrymm:nmunummmmmmndmw
promptly sentenced Barker o life i.,m,ﬁ,t’ meting acs 7 |suarted that no.ome but guards could get within 15. fest of fts oor.

i 18 maxi tence Heavily armed deputy marshals, representatives of the bureau of inves
-3 :dt::t‘s‘ul:::::::euw. mum gen lhtalbellpud {anthn. dapu‘hnentofimtlcn.nd lt.hulpolbotormod.duoﬂng

The throe asiocistes of Barker and McLeughlin found t the panel. . whose career as Hnk between officlal-

=N Xer was handéuffed to & deputy
Q' guilty are Oliver Berg, lifer at Joliet, I, penitentiary; Harold Uniled Btates ihal when the ver-|dom and underworld ended with the
jury’s verdict, and Mrs. Mclaughlir

Alderton, Bensenville, Ill., and James Wilsos, chauffeur for Dr.
dict read. H the only de-
Joseph T. l(oun. fngmve gangland phylidu. who is moftad tenalnt kept hn;c::.d &m‘hmg ware in the courtioom when the
the trial, which dpened four weeks|jury's verdict was resd.  *

: to have been
. sl X -4 I 14 :
Bc., Barker, Blustering Guuman, Trembles. ~:' and five davn ok vas Kathloen Delaney, daughter of
: L Bremer muwhmmmmpmuq.muhmm«nc.
: LikeLeafacHe Stands tQ Hear Fate ‘ room when the verdict was returned.|to have acted as McLaughiin's chau?

Extreme silence prevalled as theifeur but freed by the jury, was alsc
fury returned and the foteman read|in court. She broke into tears as th-
off each of the verdicts separatsly.|jury’s action releasing her father be
Anmnmﬁwdmmtiammwm. Mrs. Delane:
face-lifting the long trial notified at her St. Paul hotal that he
oyce commanded hi Goes to Alcatras husband was clearsd, fainted.

o m mmuonhtttbom i+ Records of Guilty §

Stltumnhnlto immediately after the life sentence mmgm.mﬂour‘
of the pa-

and descriptions
um‘ played in the mo.m kidn:

Barker, thebluteﬂncﬂtﬂemchietwhmmsmm&u.ed

uhowielded:deadlymhinemtobhumefthemottwtori-
;'ousraeo inmod;rg‘u!mimllmh,qunudlihtkduthi

ruddyfnce,muhdbymof
e shook so badly when Jud,
the verdict tha
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in ich Bremer was AfTVeIrpere
Ro&ﬂ?“d released was refuelad,
took a leading part in the sctual
slugging and abduction of the Bt.
Paul banker. .

McLaughlin, former THiinols state
senator and treasury officlal, got the
“hot” ransom money from Joseph T.
(Doctor) Moran, Chicago crime sur-
geon, and employed Phillip Delaney
and William Vidier to change the §§
and $10 bills for larger denomina-
tions at Chicago banks.

Guarded Ransom Cash

Berg guarded the ransom money
in Moran's Irving Park hotel room
and saw it parceled out to McLaugh-
lin in the presence of other mem-
bers of the Barker-Karpis mob.

Alderton, renter of the hideout
out house in Bensenvilie, Ill, where
Bremer was held for 22 days blind.
folded and guarded by gangsters
armed with machine guns.

Wilson who acted as contact man
.betwéen the Barker-Karpis gang and
McLaughlin, chief money changer.

_Records of 2 Acquitied

Records of the two men acquitied
and descriptions of the part the gov-
ernment alleges they "took in the
crime are:

William 99==tédies, Chicago gam-
bler and ex-convict, admitted passer
of the ransom money handed to him
by Mclaughlin. He denied knowingi
the source of the money he changed.
His arrest “broke” the case for fed-
eral men.

Phillip J. Delaney, political hench-
man to Boss McLaughlin and his
chauffeur and admitted passer of
$24,000 of the ransom at one south
Chicago bank. He also denied know-
ing where the money had coms from.

Twenty-two persons were indictsd
by the federal government early thh_r

year—almost on ‘the first annlver.
sary of the Edward G. Bremer kid-
naping—after a ceaseless hunt for
one of the most vicious machine
gun mobs in American history.

Federal agents already had ecut
down three of those named. A feurth
had died in underworld ride fashion.
Arrest of others, including Arthur
(Doc) Barker, came rapidly. All
were brought to St. Paul for the
trial which opened April 15.

Boiton Pleads Guilty
Cet—

The trial opened with 11 éefend-
ants. Byron (Machinegun) Bolton
pleaded guilty at the start, later
turning state’s evidence, testifying
that he was hired to stand guard
over Bremer at Bensenville.
Elmer Farmer, Bensenville tavern
keeper who aided in arrangements
at the hideout, was a defendant un-
til the last day of testimony and
then pleaded gullty.
Charges against three of those is-

ed wers dismissed d¢uring the
.trhl. They were . Bruno (Whitey)
Austin, Jess Doyle and Edna Mur-
ray, Kansas City kissing bandit
Doyle is awaiting transfer to Okla-
::m where he will face bank rodb-
ry charges. Mrs. Murray bas been
turned to Jefferson City, Mo, to
plete & 25-year robbery, term.
ustin was not on trial with

) been tak to cus-
y too to!orm;-%'“h
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[ Backessnd “2Ma’ bl DIWE T X

. Wederal agents shot down Fred.
‘Barker and his mother, the notori-
Mrs. Kate (Ma) Barker at their
rida hideout early in 1935. Rus

11 (8lim) Gibson was killed by fod-
ral agents when they raided a Chi-
hideout arf¥eIPYUFed Bolton. °
George Goetz, allas George Ziegler, |

wiy-texwrtor & ride iy CRICAKD Tast
YOar. T - : . -
‘Walting trial is Harry Sawyer, for-
mer 8t. Paul underworld leader, whe
was arrested recently at Pass Chris-
tian, Miss. He is accused as the
fingerman in the Bremer kidnapiag.
Karpls s Fugitive . |
Fugitives are Alvin Xarpls, - ©o-
leader of the gang; Volney Davis,
who was captured early this year
but who escaped by throwing a glans
of beer into an agent's face; Harry
Campbell, Willlam Weaver, William
Harrison, Myrtle Eaton and “John
Doe’ and *Richard Doe.” - !
Dr. Joseph Moran, anothe: fugi-
tive, has been killed by remnants of
the gang for attempting to flee with
a portion of th som_money, &c-
cording to repo )
Bremer was seized on Jan. i‘l. 1984,
a few moments after he had taken
hia daughter, Betty, to Bummit
school. He was struck on the head
when he struggled to sscape. The
kidnapers drove severzl blocks in his
car. transferred him to their own|
automobile and then struck eut fer
Bensenville, 400 miles south.
$200,000 Ransom Pald -
Ransom letters demanding $200,000
were delivered to several friends of
the family, closs personal friends of
President Rooseveit. One named
alter Mages, St. Paul contractor,:
the contact man. Negotiationa
conducted with difficulty, finally in-
structed him to take the $200,000 in
$5 and $10 bilis to & lonely southera
Minnesota road. .
There, upon a signal of four flashes
from red lights, Mages tossed the

A o

Bremer, ntat-aapplete collapse,.
was released the next day, Feb. 7, at
Rochester, Mina. .

The most startling evidence of the
trial was given by Bolton and Wy-
nona Burdette, former sweetheart of
Harry Campbell. She is serving a
five-year term in Milan, Mich, wom-
en's reformatory, on a charge of har-:
boring & criminal .

Their testimony unfolded ome of
the most amasingly dramatic and in-
side stories of gangland ever bared
in a courtroom. It was & tale of
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“Doc” Barker and “lzzy” Berg
Sentenced in St. Paul for
Snatchlng Banker

8T. PAUL, Minn., May 17
(INS8. —PFive of the seven mem-
bers of the BarkerKaipis gang
today were convicted of the $200,-
000 kidnaping in January, 1934, of

; Edward G. Bremer, Bt. ?sul bank

president. .
Arthur “Doc™ Barker, leader of

‘1 the bank-robbing kidnap gang, and
'| nis coleader, Oliver “Isxy” Berg,
i-| were immediately sentenced to
-13:1 1ife imprisonment. They probably.

15 | wil be taken to Alcatras Prison.

The other three convicted were

| John J. *Boss” Mclaughlin, Chi-
_}.| cago politician; James J. Wwilson,
‘| chauffeur for the fugutive physl-

B *|cian who destroyed the finger-
Harold

prints for
Alderton,
ville, 11l., was used as the hideout,
and where Bremer was held

prisoner
Three to Be Sentenced
Federa]l Judge M. M. Joyce re-
into custody
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JURORS ‘gt Paul, May 18 UP—The Sury
. deliberating the case of Arthur V.
' C and six co-defendants

(Doc) Barker
- in the Edward G. Bremer kidnapinl

ST. PAUL, May 16 (U.P.) —The case was locked W0
, g Under instructions from Judse -
:‘:ﬁ &f Arthur “Doc” Barker and |§ M. Joyce it was preven a trom fe-
others, accused of the Edward {§ tu ct . before
G. Bremer kidnaping, was given |3 930 & I tomor The jury re-
to & Federal court jury gf nine ceived the case at 305 p. ™ = °°f .
men and three women late' today. ‘ ‘ el R
Judge M. M. Joyce instructed
that unless the jury has reached
8 decision during daylight, it will
be Jocked up until 11:30 8. m, to-
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Barker  Among -Quiiftet
- Found Guilty—Two De- .
| fendants Cleared. -

0

By the Associated Press. L o

ABT. PAUL, May 17~Arthur 9Doc”

i .
! oner 31 dayr; John J. McLaughlin, 68-
’,,nr-old former political lesder in
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IONAP GASE VERDIGT
POSSIBLE AT 8:30 A.M.

L

Judge Joyce to Rehéﬁ"cbu’rt ;t |

. ‘That Time; Conflict of
b ; durors Heard. , ted States
4 LT, and a score
\ Judgel(. .Joycewﬂl'r'ehmtn’ of Justice
the scene of the Edward G. Bremer ) H
kidnapinztrialatl.ﬂ)}.,l[.todxy/ s ”u:'hsk
10 receive a verdict if one is reached e udge
by the jury before that time. began .
The nine men and three women of heard the -
thejnryweretommetbelrde- heard the
liberations at 8 A. M. - . now
Given the case at 3:05 P..I. court to -
JThursday following a charge from of the -
Federal Judge Joyce that the seven
defendants may be convicted on cir-

cumstantial evidence alone, the
jurors worked until 5:30 P, M., at
which time they were taken to their
quarters in the Hotel St. Paul for
;dinner, They returned to their room -
!nthel'edenl courts bullding at 7
.P. M. and worked throigh to 10:30
.except for a five-minute recess st
9:10. They spent the night in their
. hotel quarters R

will resume deliberations at

8 A today, with a werdict not-
110 be received by Judge Joyce be-
.fore 9:30. The judge left the cham-
+ bers at 5 P. M. Thursday with in-
ltruchonsthatanyverdictrucbed

fa dispute between thun and -the
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JS JURY CONVICTED BREMER KIDNAP GANG . |

Tom

T TR e

o

. N T T m——

“This . jury convicted five of seven defendants today in thej1653 Laurel avenue,’St. . Paul Miss’ .- ads, :305 . Selbyaven
+JEdward G. Bremer kidnsping case.in Federal District coust. The|nue, St Paul; Mra Alice C: Hall, 681 Bast o eelock . parkway; S&
ke, ke ain o urrs e swor L s soped o 4 et P o Gl d Wil S B3l
[ the Hotel St. Paul as they awaited thelr last lunch together, just|row, left to ﬂﬁzt, are Harry yones of Austin, Frank Beatg.ot Lakg
jjafter their discharge. In the first row, beginning with the woman|City, Holmer

on the left and reading from left to right, are Miss J, Maude'Brown, | Ben Buchminster of Lake ity and

| - v A - - " . "
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'F ound Guilty But Punishment Is Delayed

iThree Othﬁ:-l;cludmg Chicago’ Pohtxcun, y

Nine Men and Three Women Ac-

quxtted—Bxg

Govemment. -

-

Victory For -

S!. Paul. May 17 (INS)a—vac of tl:e seven memben ofd
the Barker-Knrpu gang today were convicted of the $200,000
kidnapping in Jmulry, 1934, of Edward G. Brelner, St. Pl.nl

bank president.

Arthur (Doc) Barker, leader of the bank robbmg kndnap

a§g, and his coleader, Oliver

(lzzy) Berg, Chicago roommg.

oyse keeper, were 1mmcdiately sentenced to life impsisoament.
They probably will be taken to Alcatraz prison. - . .

e other three convicted were
John J. (Boss) McLaughlin, Chicago
yomicnm, James J. Wilson, chauf-
eur for the fugitive Joseph P.
® Moran, physician who estroyed the
N m?ezr ts for the gang; and Har-

derton, whose home at Ben-
sonville, Il.., was used as the hide-
out, and where Bremen was held
prisoner,
Three Women Are Freed.

- Federal Judge M. M. Joyce Ye-.

manded these three into custody of'
the marshal and announced the
would be sentenced in “due time.”

Those freed by the jury of nine ]

men and three women were Phillip

%ﬁlu:n bnrgnggr who vgs charged
anging ﬂﬂ”?l

mone William E. Vidler. Ch -

cago kmaker also a

fng in switching the “hot"kidnlp

ransom into other bills,

Byron Bolton, one of the twenty-
six persons indicted by a federal
grand jury in St Paul in Jan

of this year, pleaded guilty at
start of the trial and testified
the government, that he
hired by George Goetz, to

2 d over Bremer during his

V]

A second who pleaded guilty at
the conclusion of the defense case
was Elmer Farmer, ot Bensen
1ll., tavernkeeper who aided in the
hideout arrangements. P

Victery Fer Gevernment,
. Conviction of the gangsters was
ked u one of the greatest vice
toles in the history ot the goyern-
m t's long t to stamp out the
ppin Au ties here
jubilant when informed of the
july’s verdict, which ended ffteen
.months of investigation and prose-

cution of the nltgﬂl

‘. ; Three of those indicted fn the case
> 'were cleared when the government

"Judge Pralses Jurers,
dge Boyce, in commen
jury on tbeir verdict, said

y verdicts such as yours the fy-
centive to kidnap will soon pass™

Wheén' Barker and Berg stood up
to“be sentenced, Judge Joyce uld

'‘Arthur Barker, you have no de-!
fenselntbueue, No_ one eould’

&clmr t. You have

that the le l b one
peop ecoun'
not foleral ° tl’! ‘
Buker’s only eomment after
at ce waf‘ m'i?é‘“é:d' made to i
ey, Jo urcy, was:
as the last say.” - : J

-

7~ $94 &

Mr. Lester ...........
Mr. Scheidt ........
Myr. Schilder .........
My. Smith ..........
Mr. Tamm ..........

. camrs cccame c@ebme moon:
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i pamon Drdered tc Sern
l.lfe m Pemteltury. o

his co-leader, Oliver (Iny) o ’ T .-
g, Chicago rooming houss-} ) ’

were immediately sen-
Benced to life imprisanment. They
. bsbbwmbeumtouam

g; and Harold Alderton, whose
me at Bensonville, IIl., was used
the hide-out, and vhere .
. ner was held prisoner. :
I Federal Judge M. ll.:one o
e ., . tmmed these three mto custody - SR
-* ’ y 'ound ‘be senteneed m : B
‘rhree Women
'rhosetreedbyt.he:myd o
bartender who was} . S i L s e
charzed 'it.h aiding in’ changingl - ey
the IAnsom money, and wmhml.“ ‘.

< Byron’ Bolt, cne -of the 38 Bas
t,edbya.tedqﬂmd
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" BARKER GETS LIFF *

IN BRENER

Four Others Also Convicted in '

$200,000 Kidnaping of ~
St. Paul Banker . -

8'1' PAUL. May 17 W)—Artbur
ADoc) Barker, kidnap outlaw, and
four codefendants were convicted
and two others acquitted today by
a Federal Court jury in the $200,000
abduction of Edward G. Bruner
wealthy banker. .

> Convicted with the nnpter, who |-
vith Alvin Karpis headed the Bar-

ker-Karpis mob, were:
Harold Alderton. in whose home'

" at Bensenville, 111, Bremer was held

prisoner twenty-one days; Oliver

" Berg, lifer in the Illinois State

Prison; John J. McLaughlin, sixty-
elzht-yeu-—old former  political
leader l?w cago, and James J.
Wilson-fwenty leven-ym-old for-

++ mrer Northwestern Univeniw medi-

1 student.

Mr. Tolodd.. _.....::
Mr.Colfey .........:
Mr. Bdwmrds ......: ;

Me. Tomeai .........
M, Troey ... .
Miss Qaidy..... ..
ccsadlacnsas caont -

cavees covaan e -

1
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:'l'w'o‘ Defendants Acqmtted
astPulTil

-7 - ®T. PAUL, May 17 (A. P.)—Ar-
thur (Doc) Barker, convicted of
conspiracy to kidnap Edward G.
1Bremer of 8t. Paul for $300,000 ran-
som, was sentenced to life im-
prisonment today by Federal Judge
M. M. Joyce, who imposed a similar
sentence on Oliver A. Be In-
lingjs convict codefendant. :
tence of the three othél de-
fenilants was deferred by Fejeral
Judjte Joycs. : .

Bikon Bolton, machine gunner
for the Barker-Karpis mob, and
'Elmer Farmer of Bensenville, .,
‘a tavern keeper, both of whom
pleaded gullty, were not in eourt
_and will be sentenced later.
¢+ Mr. Bremer was kidnaped on
1January 17, 1934, and was returned
ito his bome February 7, after the
ransom had been.paid. He I8 &
banker .in this city.

Barker and his four eodefendants
were convicted today and two
others were acquitted. o i
+ Convicted with the gangster were: ,
/- Harold Alderton, in whose home
at Bensenville, I, Bf:::r was |
held a ' prisoner for nty-one -
days; Berg, John J. McLaughlin,|
sixty-eight-year-old former political
Jeader in Chicago, and James .T.[
Wilson, twenty-seven-ysar-old for-
mer Northwestern University medi- |
student. . H

were William Vidler of Chl-|
“bookie,’”” and De-;
lajey, a former restaurant atd tav-’

- propsietor 4n Chicago, intl- .
mate friend of Mclaughll for

twenty-five yedrs. . - ' -

Mr. Nothen ..........
Mr. Baugtusas .....

Mr. Quhn....i.?.
Mr, Bcboidt .Y
Mr. 8. ke

|

Proaat

~——

Cean .
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|Bremer Kidnaping Case
+  Left in Hands of J

L

o udge Upholds Circumstan Mr. Nothem ..........
- T Evidence in Hour’s Charg Mr. Tolsea._.......
ST. PAUL, May 18 (»—A gang-
r's fate and the future of six as- Mr. Basgtoma ...
sociates rested with a Pederal jury Chief Clork ... .....
tonight as Arthur (Doc) Barker and Mr .
his co-defendants awaited s verdict - Clegy............
which may send them to prison cells Mr. Caley
for terms up to life un conspiracy e
charges in the kidnaping of Edward | Mr. Edwerds ..
- G. Bremer, Bt. Paul banker, Ry T
| Culminating a five-week trial, Pod- Mr.Egeo............
- eral Judge M. M. Joyee, in his hour- Mr. Harbo
'long charge to the nine men and
. three women jurors, said evidence of| Mr. Keith .____.
' proof might be circumstantial, The Mr. Lester
| jury was excused at 3 p. m. to begin . Lester...........
: ::}tbeuuon on'the guilt or innocenoce . Mr. Quinn..._... B
' Barker, who, the government con- | Mr. Sch:ict .
tends, was co-leader with Alvin Kar- |- Mr. Schider
" pis, of the Barker-Karpis mob in the . Schilder ... .
$200,000 kidnaping of er, -} Mr. Smiin
seven-year-old bank president, - I LRI
uary 17, 1934. . Mr. Tam:s ...
Harold Alderton, in whose home at »
Bensenville, Iil., -Bremer was' im- o Trncy
ned for twenty-one days. Mo .
John J. (Boss) McLlaughlin, sixty-;
elght-year-old former minor poll f ... '
power in Chicago, sccused of being . 3
the chief in the “peddling” of the :
- - . - ! Rt WD - i » s
Philip Delaney, restaurant and f
vern proprietor and close frien of
cLaughlin for twenty-five years.
wWilllam E. Vidler, “Bookie”;
. Wilson, twenty-sSeven-year-gd
ormer Northwestern  Unive *
student, all of Chicago, and (o)1}
Berg. lifer in the Iliinols state prison, ;

named as “money changers.” |
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'Are Convicted

Alderton Is Fifth of Group
Found Guilty—Vidler and
) De!aney A_cqnittgd ‘ o

JURY OUT 20 HOURS |
TO REACH VERDICT

Sullivan Asks Immediate
* Sentencing of Actual Kid-
naper and Aid

Five defendants in the Ed-

case were convicted and two

lvicted face maximum sen-

‘tences of life imprisonment.
Defendants found guilty were Ar-
thur “Doc” Barker, Oliver A, Berg,
Harold Alderton, John J. “Boss”
3McLaughlin asd-Jemes Wilson.
Not guilty verdicts were returned
in favor of William Vidler and Phil
Delaney, accused by

ment of having a hand in the chang-
ing of the Bremer ransom money.

t Jury Out 30 Hours

- The verdict eame after 20 hours
of deliberation by the jury. At 11:08
u.m. there was & knock at the jury
room door and it was announced s
yerdict had been reached. Several
Sours before i{ had been reportéd
the jury reached an immediate
agreement on four of the defend-
ants but that theré was somé argu-
ment on the other three. '
As’soon as it was known the jury
‘was coming in, federal court started
to buzz with activity.  Court at.
taches and attorneys were called
for. - The marshal's office was told
to send to Ramsey county jail for
the prisoners. All wgs in readiness
about 40 minutes latey. = = . .

Moves for Immediate Sentence
Their verdict was delivered in a
tense and hushed courtroom, Then,
immediately after the reading,
George F. Sullivan, United States

ward G. Bremer . kidnaping !
were acquitted by a jury in

United States District Court,
St. Paul, today. Those con«

the govern=-:

district attorney and chisf prosecu-
tor, hrose and moved that sentence |
be imposed at once on Barker and,

rg. :

Judge Matthew M. Joyce senten-
ced them to life imprisonment in a
federal penitentiary—the maximum'
penalty under the so-called Lind-
bergh kidnaping law. - ‘

It was said the government will

t until later before asking for
isentences on the other three de-
[fendants convicted. e
Barker Named Actua! Kidnaper
The verdict was given by Harold
. Bateman of Plainview, Minn., a

cking business operator who had .

en named foreman by his assoch
: Barker, whose name ?&,
réTITte

‘1 Berg, who s under sentence of
:ife imprisonment in Illinois, was
$une of the sccomplices that arrang-
94 places for the gang to hideaway.
. McLaughlin, the government
charged, was one of the chief money
changers, and Harold Alderton kept
the house at Bensenville, Ill., where
Mr. Bremer was held captive.

. Wilson, a medical student and as-

_sociate of Dr. Joseph Moran, a fugi-
tive, had a hand in the gang opera-
tions in Chiecago after the paymen

~of the ransom.

i No Doubt of Guilt, Judge Bays

? When Barker was led to the bar

: 0f the court to be sentenced by

+ Judge Joyce, the jurist remarked:

"‘Arthur Barker, you have no de-
fense in this case. No one could

i doubt your guilt. You have had a

: fair trial. Kidoaping is one crime

’ that the people of this country will

! pot tolerate.” : ]

| He then ordered Barker impris-

.oned in Leavenworth penitentiary

iYor the remainder of his natural life.
' Before pronouncing sentence on

'Berg, Judge Joyce said: “The story
‘you told here in court was not be-
lieved one bit. It was a fantastic
tale which other personi of lesser
intelligence than the jury might
Bhave been swayed by” . _ !

Jury AfPeKIE CThlm

He then imposed another life sen-
tence. co :

Judge Joyce was notified the ver-
dict had been arrived at at 11:06
am., and it was 11:45 before the
defendants could be borught from
the Ramsey county jail and attor-
neys and court attaches assembled.
_ Delaney's 15-year-old daughter,
Kathleen, and a niece of Eimer
Farmer, defendant, who pleaded
guilty as the defense resested, were
among the spectators, but they were
Jed from the courtroom by Thomas
McMeekin, attorney for Delaney, be-
fore the jury took the jury box.

The jurors were unusually calm
gnd collected for men and women
who had reached a verdict in'such
an important case after five weeks,
lacking & day, of a strenuous and
bitter trial. . .

" Tears in Delaney’s Eyes
. Mr. Bateman, the foreman, hand-

.‘ed a slip of paper to Joseph Lynch,

. weteran court clerk, when that offi-

; clal asked: - -, - ’

} “Ladies and gentlemen of the
jury, have you reached a verdict?”

' ‘The document was first passed to
Judge Joyce, who scanned it to see
i 1t’ was in proper form before

passing it back to Lynch.
“LCINTrthen faced the jury and in

@ voice that resounde the
tense silence in the courtroomr, nld:vg
d gentleme the

Jury, hark yet to your verdict,” then
'gn.dh;{, ;W;:ithc Jury, do tind Ar-
ur er as w
the lndlctment."'nnty
Like a tolling bell thers came the
verdict for the.other defendants—
Berg, Alderton, McLaughlin, Vidler,
Delaney and Wilson, In order. v
; Vidler sank visibly in his seat like
# Geflated balloon when his soqult-!

ﬁ was announced and tears 'pmj

. 1

_As Lynch concluded, newspaper-
men rushed _for talephonés, snd
wires, *.. - 44} = -

. A few moments and the drama
was concluded. Judge Joyce thank-
od the jurors heartlly for theirlong
service and complimented them on
thelr close attentions to

1 ntences for Barker and Berg.
'l?;e.emen were led to the bar and
| faced the court throughout the pro-|.
cedure without flinching.

roposes to keep the prisoners not
:enunced in Bt. Psul for the time
{ being while the investigation into
i other phases of the abduqﬂon are
continued. v

| daughter as he emerged from the
courtroom and proceeded down the
hall with his arms about her shoul-
ders, tears still in his eyes.

congratulating crowd of attorneys |
and court attaches, and newspaper-
men fo;whom he supplied many in-
terludes of lsmghter<by his ready
wit as the trial continued.

i{good job. Through the werdict, no-
tice

criminal cases on record, the trial
called for the combined efforts of
more than 100 persons—attorneys,
department of justice men, criminal

of recognition. = .= =T =

: [RF R

n.mmed.!nlﬂiuw

Will be Heid {n 8t Paul -
It is understood the government

Delaney fell into the arms of his

Vidler became the - center of &

Bullivan expressed satisfaction
with the verdict of the jury.
*It was a hard fought cu_c." he
stated, “and I feel the jury did a

is served on kidnapers
and others that Uncle Bam 3
jonE arm and is relentless his
w_violators. - Thq de-
‘Justite  boys 0

ent o

‘worlied on the case ean't be -
mended too highly for their
ful efforts.”

One of the -most complicated

experts and witnesses. It was the
tirst case in which the federal gov-
ernment has attempted to conviet
not only the principles themselves
but everyone who had any connec-
tion with the crime. . .
Kidnaped Jan. 17, 1934
Bremer” was kidnaped at Good-
rich and Lexington-avenues in Bt.
Paul early Jan. 17, 1934, while re-
turning from taking his 12-year-old
daughter, the “Hertzy” of his ran-
som notes, to school. i
In constant terror of his life, he
was held 22 days in Bensenville, 111,
where he was"ept-comstantly, eith-
er with his face to n.blank wall or
blindfolded. His relcase came .up-
on payment of the $200,000 ransom,
the largest ever paid in a kidnsw
case in the history of the United
States. 7. e

The huge sum was in $5 and $10
bills, 10;‘00 in the former and 18-
000 in the latter denominations.

The first clue to the identity of
the kidnapers came the day follow

Dl S e e Eve 0 i R S



- Koaheote! St. Paul Sloses.
ysaled the flashlights had been pur-
thased from & young sales woman
who identified the purchaser from
photographs supplied by federal
ents as Alvin Karpls, one of the
Jeaders of the notorious XKarpis-
‘Barker gang that spread terror
through the southwest for Yyears,
robbing banks and commiting mur-

d:;&!hﬂﬂlc. a farmer near Por-|

tage, Wis.aliscovered U Yive gal
lon gasoline cans on a private roaq
near his farm. Another farmer had
seen them tossed aside after a large
car stopped the day before.

A sheriff notified federal author-
ities and the cans started a trip to
the laboratories of the bureau of
investigation of the department of

justice In Washington. There, in-f

vestigators declared one can had on
its surface the latent fingerprint of
Arthur “Doc” Barker, .

Further investigation revealed nu-
meYous members of the Karpis-
Barker gang had made 8t Paul
headquarters from the middle of
1033 until the day Bremer was ab-
ducted.

Although the tnvestigation con-
tinued to turn up new clues, it

o d W~

I e G IR S g e TUETRY
was serving “E HIe"term
the Illinois prison at Joliet, ¥ed-
al agents went to Joliet and in-
rviewed the camviet. =~ - ]
- In January, 1985, Byron Bolton)
d Russell “Blim” Gibson were
itaken by federal men at an apart-
‘ment in Chicago. Gibson made a
/break for {reedom and federal
‘agents shot him down. . - . .
i ‘The arrest of Bolton, in turn, led
ito the taking of Barker. He walked
{into a machine gun trap as he caue
!out of a north side apartment in
Chicago. One report says the al-
leged “tough” gangster fainted dead
away and fell on his face in & mud
puddle when he saw. the federal
men waiting with machine Funs.
Following the arrest of Barker,
agents took two Bensenvilie men in
custody—Hagold Alderton and El-
mer Farmer.  The pair was accused
of having a hand in the keeping
of a gang hideaway where Mr.
Bremer was held prisoner. Mr.
Bremer was taken to Bensenville
and identjfied the Alderton house
as the plate where he was held.

j 22 Indicted in Case

! With these™ JAVEFTgations, the
‘case was praatically completed. The
‘government named Fred and “INoc’

‘wrasn't unti] late in April, 1034, that - ot  Sgveramment, in presenting Rs
concrete results were obtained. Th.to‘?he jury, called to the wi

a |

About this time, Chicago banks Barker, Karpis, Harry Campbell, atand a parade of witn
became flooded with Bremer ran- Willie Wu::r. Byron Bolton,p\_r'ol- :: rtment of justice men'mm;‘.:e
,som money W, being passed sey Davis and Fred Goetz as the * \prijt experts, principals in n::t
in the ordinary course of business actual abductors of Mr. Bremer. . ers, gangsters and r
.in exchange for larger bills. .Fred Barker has since been killed - 2= De-

One day, after money changing by federal agents and Goetz was tes and & score of otheu-“h
operations had progressed about a ‘killed in a gangland .fight. Bolton ' ent of ,mm,otﬂgﬂl .nSull
week, a teller .in the City National ‘has pleaded guilty and the others utors, George >

Bank of LaSalle street in Chicago

jare fugitives.
became suspicious of ten $10 bills

Twenty-two peuoh- were indict-

bilis-of $1 denomination.
Trail Leads to McLaughlin

He asked a few questions which
resulted in the arrest an hour later
of William Vidler, a race track fol-
lower, in a horse race booking es-
tablishment.

From Vidler, the trail led to John
J. “Boss” McLaughlin, onetime state
legislator of Chicago and widely
known political figure. With Mc-
Laughlin, Philip Delaney, former
contractor and restaurant operator,
was arrested. i

Between them, the three men con-
fessed to changing approximately
| $60,000 in ransom bilis for bills of
larger denomination in six days.

With these arrests, members of
the Karpis-Barker gang fled from
Chicago, going first to Toledo and
then to various isolated lake resorts
in the midwest.

James Wilson, the chauffeur who
had worked for Dr. Joseph Moran,

the doctor accused of mutilating the|

tingertips of “Doc” Barker and Al-
vin Karpis and being chief of the
money changing operations, fled to
Denver. Later the young medical
#tudent surrendered to the Denver
office of the depaYtment of justice.
‘He was returned to Chicago, re-
leased and later picked up again.

Wilson walved immunity and tes-
tified before the grand jury. He was
ionc :f those named.in the indict-
men e

| WRIOET arreat 104 STONTET 4]

handed bim with a request for 100|

ed in connection with the Bremer
case. Of these, 11 went to trjpl be-,
fore Judge Matthew M. Joyce in
‘United States District Court, April
15. As the trial went on, the list

Wnts was na own |
through pleas of gullity and tie dis-
miftarorvharges. .

ges. |

At the very outset of the trial,
Bolton pleaded guilty to the ocon-
spiracy charge. Later he testified
‘as a government witness and pinned
'the kidnaping directly on_the Kar-
!pis-Barker gang. He is now in Ram-
sey county jail awaiting sentence.

At the conclusion of the govern-
ment's case, the prosecutors moved
for the dismissal of charges against
two of the defendants — Mrs. Edna
“Rabbits” Murray and Jess Doyle.
Mrs. Murray was taken back to the
'mu'ourl reformatory for women,|
from whicli~she @caped, to com-
plete serving a term for robbery,
,and Jess Doyle was returned to
Oklahoma to fags trial for bank
‘robbery. ST

" The next defendant to be elimini-

pated from the jury's consideration

‘was Elmer Farmer, Bensenville,

1., tavern keeper, who entered a

‘plea of guilty at the end of the de-

fense'scase. . .. - .. ]
This Jeft seven defendants —
ker, Berg, McLaughlin, Alder-
y, Vidler and Witewre=", |

- -~
.
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DENVER ROCKY MOUNTAIN NEWS
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Bremer Kidnaping Jury
~ Locked-Up for

" TN
t By United Press )
8T. PAUL—The jury deliberating
the case of Arthur (Doc) Barker and
six co-defendants in the Edward G.
Bremer kidnaping csse was locked
gzlorthenlzhtnﬂb.m.'rhun-
Y. .
Under instructions from Judge M.
M. Joyce, it was prevented from re-
turning & possible verdict before
19:30 a. m. Friday. .
t dJudge Joyce that a yer-
;dmtwmm!mn received at night
because -authorit§:s deemed it un-
inueu:huunrt prisoners from
the ecounty jail the courtroom
jafter gark. ]
- S—

. Nathan ...
Mr. TolsoB . .....-v |
Mr. Banghumas . ..
Mr. Colfey .....oane
Mr. Loster ..c.c..oo
Mr. Quins......o0eo

Mr. TYOEY coconeocess
Miss Gandy......---

ose ssssessrst

cosnms ons!

P

consas con




- ~

»~-— ,
Mr. Nathaa .7 >
Mr. Telsom .. ........

Pickert Pickets the P. 0. = [Fr= ===
" to Stop Illegal Parking *

C3 DETRCIT NE7, MAY 17, 1935

Mr. Baughmaa .....

Chain letter fans and Pederal
officials were united on one thing
today —they were the victims of
Police Commissioner Pickert's per-
sonally - conducted drive against

:¥ 1llegal parking in the vicinity of the
5 Federal Building. - : =

5 Incidently, this will explain to
'zuvenl perplexed drivers just who

the portly gentleman with the black |

eye-glass ribbon was who stepped

aup in friendly fashion Thursday|.

Yafternoon and began to discuss

no-parking signs and Bafety Educa-|

tion Week. :

Most of the drivers, including two ‘

“ Federal alcohol tax unit agents, ap-
peared to be entirely in the dark as
to the identity of their interrogator,

R but they all took the safe' course
", ¥ and nodded in sgreement.

8 It was just as well that they did,
for Commissioner Pickert had along
with him 8Supt. John P. 8mith and

k% John A. Fry, deputy commissioner
in charge of safety. Their first

£ - attack was on the Wayne side of
§:+77 ~ !the bullding, where signs announce
£ . |that angle parking is reserved for
: _“U. 8. Mail” -

0y

‘3 NOy TRUCKS IN SIGHT. .
; t & mail truck was in t,
ert pointed out. The block fas
i il with passenger and ) 2
| cial’ vehicles, the windshields of
., former in several instances
i neatly painted signs, “U. 8. Mar-
34 shal” or “U. 8 Treasury” or “U. B.
Becret Bervice.” .
“Fine note when the secret service
advertises its identity like that,” the
2 commissioner exclaimed. “The Gov-
: ernment ought to pay 15 cents a

'y full of letters.

#3  “What are you doing parking hé
when the signs say it is
for U. 8. mall trucks?™. he

manded. : ' S

“He sald “something about this
Federal property, - 3

72!l tha wnliae emema_neclkad éa

other people.

they will be reserved.” There is|'rucks do not arrive untll ¢ p. m.
roommfrontofthemudinglorm'
We don't want to

waste space here fof all day parking his

- mile !lr.Kc’h.:
tnto 1] e arman

Ly

Mr. Je:ter...........

deserve any special
“Pardon me, gents,” interrupted s
youth in a blue sweater, “will youse

for elevator operators or treasury mﬁ'n.n" policaaza_yllling -to

agents and others. , They don’t
privileges.” T

get back on the sidewalk where ypu

Mr. Scilder ...

Nr. Braits ...

P—

» m'.,:

IR KIOP

Mr. Tracy............
Miss Gandy .........

cesesecovess chemsnnment -

N

A

victed of conspiracy “in" the
200,000 kidnaping of Edward

‘Bremer, St. Paul banker, to-
: y was senténced tq life im-J

0T LIFE SENTENCES

75 2/ &

[ ST, PAUL, May 17| '
&\‘m (Doc) ' Barker,_ ‘con-|
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Holds Fate

of Seven
in Plot

ST PAUL, May 16— (A.P)
—A gangster’s fate and the
uture of six associates rested . {

ith a federal jury tonight.
Arthur (“Doc”) Barker and
efendants awaited a verdl

which may send them to X
cells for terms up to life on oon-
1 spiracy charges in the Edward G.,
{Bremer $200,000 kidnaping tn Jan-
jvary, 1834
. Late tonight the jury retired to
1u:ek- hotel rooms, apparently with-;
out reaching verdicts, after delid-!
erations of mnearly eig.. hours. \
. Culminating s five weeks’ trial /]
Foderal Judge M. M. Joycs, in his ' !
how-lou charge to the nuu men

FECRSRPPA

= Harold Alderton,” 1n” whise hne
at Benunvmb. I, Bmor s
imprisoned. -~ *.

John J. ("Bou") Xcl"ugwn.
88-year-old former. Chicago polm-
clan, accused of wnnr the ren-] i
som money. :

: Philip Deluney, ' tavern prcprlb
tor;, Wiliiam - J.' Vidler, “bookjé”;
James J, Wilson, 27, former- Noah-

jwestern University student; Oliver]
-Berg, lifer in th’ nunoa- wtate
prison. ‘
- Byron Bolton and l:lmnrhmr
two other defendants who par-i
ticipated in .the actual abldud’
Pludm -and will

CHICAGO HERALD & EXAs: NEF;
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Mr. Natheam . . Y... ...

Mr. Telse®.. covcome.
Mr. Baughman .. ...
| v
itr. Clegg ... 4. ...

,'lr COBEY .cocrmrvenr
Mr. Ecwards ........

FATE IN BALANCE

McLaughlin Waits [JUrY]
Bremer Case Verdict | O

B2 BobLler ceneannen

Moo Sl e

Lor. Totast ooiaicanns

) A T 1 1 ROROPPI
hilse Cor . ..

. ;|;--

! CHICAGOAN—IanJ (“Bou”) Mchnghlin, defenannt n
the Bremer kidnap trial, whose plea for -dismissal d :
dnrguvu dcniedhnnightutheeuewenllotbe
R il EHIN - A——— MM
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CLEVELAND PLAIN DEALER

May 17, 1935 Mr. Barbe .ceecm—

” BARKER JURY LOCKED UP| e
Juage ] r:nl:lb:.. Night v«c::.fn. B b -
ST. PAUL, May 18.—The jury de- , r. Semth .o ——

tiberating case of Arthur (Doc)
Barker an@”six co-defendants {n the
Edward G. Bremer kidnaping cass Mr. Treey .——
- was locked up for the night at 5 p. m.’ Mise Goady .o -
_ Under tnstructions from Judge M.
© M. Joyce, it was prevented from re-
" turning & possible verdict befors
9:30 s. m. tomorrow. The jury re-
. ®eived the case at 3:086 p. m. “Fudge

Joyce explained that a verdict would
ot be received at night becauss
authorities deemed it wunsafe to

| transport the prisoners to the court

PUSSUIRESS e S

o ara

commes SEam o m—

N

i after dark. )
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Bremer Trial
Jury Debates
Fate of Seven

8t. Paul, Minn., May 16.—[Special.]
—The case of seven men charged with
conspiracy in the $200,000 kidnaping
of Edward G. Bremer was placed in
the hands of the jury of nine men and
three women this afternoon in United
States District court here following
almost five weeks of trial. -

The jury late tonight retired to their
hotel rooms, apparently without reach-
ing verdicts in the cases of all the de-
fendants after deubenuonl of nearly
‘gight hours. -

Previous to the clnr:e to the Jury |
y Judge M. l( Joyce, George F. 8BI- |

van, United States district attorngy,

manded that every defendant wjo
had been shown to be connected h
either the abduction or changing of
the ransom money be found gulilty.

Meanwhile the defendants, Arthur
[Doc] Barker and Harold Alderton,
,charged with the actual kidnaping;
John J. [Boss] McLaughlin, Oliver
t Berg, William' Vidler, Phillip Delaney
;and James Wilson, the Ilatter five
charged with part in disposing of the
ransom bills, were remanded to jail
to await the verdict.

Little hope was held out for a speedy
decision in view of the great mass of!
evidence which must be considered.

1\The jury was asked only {0 pass on
the guilt or innocence of each of the
defendants. the verdict prepared for
their signature being in that form. -

Barker and Alderton face life sen-
tences if convicted. The accused
money changers, whose defense lay
chiefly fn the contention that

not aware they wm hnn
er Tansom money, fa
rms ranging from one hour fo 1if
% e length of the sentence being

tionary with the goirt. .- = _

-

f . Wefers to Defense Siatement.

mnx Sullivan’ afazad tp »
‘mtemmt previously made by defense
yoounsel that the prosecutors owed their
‘lppolntmcnutoyolmq. R
2 "Whyultwhcndncaudn»m
u-nment 6o thelr ‘duty they are sub-
Sected tomhm?"snmmm
hmented. - .

He then followed -umuwhnt tho lMne
of attack taken by his aassistant,
George Heisey, in the opening argu-
ment Monday, defining the meanipg of
conspiracy as applied td the kidnaping,
and by pointing out that the govern-
ment contended the various defendants
were implicated in separate phases of
the case, the kidnaping itself, arrang-
ing to have Bremer kept in a hideout,
and finally by exchanging the
money. .

Judge’s Charge to Jury.

%I the conspiracy has been

hed,” Judge Joyce said in his s

then any act committed by any.de-

‘endant in furtherance of the scheme
or looking to the execution thereof,
during continuance of the conspiracy:
hre‘u'dodlnhwutholetd-ce
of those joining therein.”

. * Conviction may be had upon dr
| cumstantial evidence,” be said, “but
'to warant such conviction the proven
hctmutnotonlyboeomunt with
thohypothmo!nﬂtlndpotntm
ly in the general direction of guilt by
must clearly and satisfactorily exclude
svery other reasonable hypothesis ex-
oept that of gtalit. =
"' *You are instructed that in this case
the evidence tends to show that it was
the purpose of the alleged conspira-
tors not only to obtain the ransom
,money but in such form that it could
be readily exchanged. Therefore, as
Jong as any of the ransom money was

the hands of the alleged
and they were ocontinuing th
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FOUND GUILTY IN' KIDNAPING

v e 4

7

" ST."PAUL; MINN—Joht %
*7. (“Boss”) "McLaughlin” of - i
* Chicago, former Illinois state §
: legislator, and Arthur (“Doc®) BB

arker (at bottom), coleader ¥

f the famous Barker- is

g . TR KT
uebiin phots b 5 atatt
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Gang Leader and Berg Gef .

Life Terms; Two Lo

Acqu;tted

- ) i

- _,_ou'T 21 Hbunsf

Arthur (“Doc”) Barker, machines .
gun leader of a vicious gang, today’
was coavicted of the richest kidnap-,
fng in American history and imme-
funtely sentenced _to life 'lmin'llon-
ment. R \
Four \de!endnnh with Bu'ker
the 3200 000 Edward G. Bremer
ction trial were found guilty. :
bim. A jury of nine men and thres
omen, most of them rural folk, de-_
ted from 8 p. m. yesterday
until noon today betore arrlviu .t
the verdict. - N
The others convicted were John
J (“3088") McLaughlin, former’
Mlinois I.tate representative lnd'
IChicago " politician; : Oliver ‘Ber],»
‘James :\wnm and Harold Alder-.
T
like Barker, i;nmedhiel!"
as sentenced to life imprisonm
e verdict meant little {0 ki

r.* L T S A T RN T
BTSN g
N
» ‘\

“ £ .
wnhm Vidlu md rmup
ey, necused .with Hchuhnn d

Barker was hmdouﬂed toa dep-
1ty United States marshal when the
erdict was read. He-was the only
efendant kept manacled throughe
nut the trial, which opened four

Braner Hears Venllet.'

ury returned and the foreman read
each verdict separately. All the
g:iumowd the strain of the long
‘In its testimony. the :av‘emment
had sought to show that Barker vu
one of the .actual kidnapérs. The
lothers were accused either of alding
the gangsters at their hideoyt - i
Bensenville, IIL,, or in chanm an-
som money.

The defense contended thnt Bub
ker had not been linked definitely
with the abduction, and that the
thers were dupes of the gangsters,
working with them either in ag-
inqrance of the crime or in fear'of .

CHICAGO DAILY Kivso
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DELIBERATIUNS

......

g
0
€

- ——— e

ate of ‘Doc’ Barket; an
Snx (:odefendants ln
Balance. "“ ?

-~

ur (“Doc”) Bo.rker and

ﬁg G. Bremer ‘hulﬁ: i

Plul banker, after hmnz
ach verdicts in nurly eizht hours

discussion.

'rhe fate of_ the defendnnh vu
ced in the hands of the jurors in
e federal District court late yés-
ay after festimony and argu-
ts of nearly five weeks. The
retired with indications agree-
wnents had not been reached as'to
3he guilt or innocence of all the de-
dants.” It was reported, how-
er, that the jurors agreed vn sev-
@l of the defendants. -~ ¢ ' ;..

§ The defendants, subject h terms .

up o life imprisonment:

pén conviction under the Lind-'
gh law, are, In addition to Bar-'
er, Harold Alderton, who -
ed the boust in Bensenville, B,
here Bremer, it is alleged, was ifh--

=") McLaughlin, Chicago -

Judge M. M. Joyet, ln his charxe
the Jury, told -the jumn they
d consider ‘circumstantial ‘evi-]

............

My, Qoban...o,....

Ma. €. hldae i,s

77526-#7
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TUDGE DEFRS
SENENCEOF

.'.., kS .,‘ e

7 Defendants ShowNo
Emotlon -Wh;le
Verarcftgakeia?ﬁf
! 8T. PAUL, myu.-(u,)
,-—Arthnr (“Doc ) ﬁarker. ba
.nap outlaw, ‘and_ tour W
’!endants wetc cosmcted a-d
two othen -ncqmtted todiy by
" federal “court jury in 'ihe‘
3200000 abduchon of Edward |
G. ‘Bremer, ‘wealthy ‘banker, .
' The charge’ was eonspuuy P
ump’ L . \---“l‘
i Barker and Onver A. .Berg, ‘HR-
_pois convict; were sentenced 4o
pruonment by Feden) Judgc
L Joyee. - LT ip
Sentence of the other thrio
fendants convicted was deferred. | 3,
Also convicted were: “. 'l i
- Harold AMerton, 1in whooo w
st Bensenville, 1iL, Bremer mh%u
prho-er twenty-one d‘yr Jobn -J,
“Boss”) ‘McLaughlin, * 68-year-cia
rmer political leader in Chics
4nd 'Jameés J. Wilson, $7-year-
rmer Nwthwuhn Univetsi
-f allt“.n&.,lc,):.?*

.

R YN

c—

grmquwnm 1‘-..__
t, FrESE"Were Willlam "Vidler, ‘Cll~
mo'bookh. mdthpDoLuy
Sormer mhumt and tavera pro-
pristor in Chicago and hm
!ricnd ot ncnuhnnhr twnty
; nyun. “.'. : .j.;a.'.

" The seven qdondmts S 'Were il
tﬂedon.ehugeolmplmyﬂp

R

y.

‘whlch um. for pewty ‘upon m
*viction ranging np to lm fmprisom-
Ln“t' : - g, B b'H!.

Byrpn Bolton, .nllo:od. lnchhb
gunner ‘for the Barker-Karpis meb,
‘and -Elmer .Farnler, chnﬂlt,
I, tavern keeper, both of ‘whan
Pleaded guilty, were mot in-opt
ahd will bs sentenced :l1atez: . AR

-Bremesr was kidnaped M
17, 3984, and was rcturnoa 20 hle
homo Februery 7, mﬂo
V‘llllom had been. pl“.

. : PRREE S At S8
When Buier a.nd Bcrx Mm

to be sentenced, Judge Joyce seid: -

- . “Arthur Barker, you hava wp

‘eleno in this case. No muﬂl

‘onbt your guilt. You have Ssda

Judn quc. tlun'mtsnud Bak
keér and Berg to “Laavenworth, or
any other institution .the.

States attorney may- deupate.-
the rest of Mr RS

Tt E ChillCo

v

-
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ADD BARKER, STPAUL , |
FOUR-OF THE SIX DEFENDANTS ON TRIAL WITH HIM WERE FOUND GUILTY.-
THEY WERE: JOHN J. (BOSS) MCLAUGHLIN, OLIVER BERG, HAROLD ALDERTON,

AD JAMES J. WILSON. o . | |

- AGQUITTED VERE JAMES VIDLER AND PHILIP DELANEY, .

" | | " T5/17 oN125&P J
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HDNAPING TRIAL ANNOUNCED AT NOON TKAT n' HAD REACHED A

ST. PAUL—-A)TER 20 HOURS DELIBERATION, THE JIJBY IN REMER j
IGT
JULIGE M. M. JOYCE WAS SUHI%NED XMMEDIATELY. IT UAS EXPECTED \IHAT

SN THE SEVEN DEFENDANTS WOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE COURTROOM wmun HALF AN
WY IR TO HEAR THE vmxct. ~ : R R A ST
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Mr. Nathan ..
Mr. Toison........
Mr. Baughman.
Chiet Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg. --ccceee
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards .....
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith..........
Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. 8cheldt.......
Mr. Schilder......
Mr. Smith ...
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Tracy .. .
Miss Gandy.......

cocens sessas covens coccs-

fOD BARKER, STPAUL

BARKER WAS SENTENCED TO LIFE IMPRISONMENT,

¥
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; One Confedg'nte'_-r"; )
Freed by Jury .-
PRELLT

" Barker, con

victed of conapiracy
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ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I.0. 1218; ET AL; EDWARD GEORGE B
KIDNAPING; HARBORING; OBSTRUCTION OF

ATLANTA JOURKAL,
ATLANTA, GA.,
MAY 17, 1935.

EATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

|

bookle” and Philip Delaney, former,
restagrant gnd tavern proprietor in
Chicago and fmumEre=friend of Mc-
Laughlin for twenty-five years. -
The seven defendants were tried on




